
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for July 24, 2014 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the June 12, 2014, Regular Council Meeting ............................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

None 

 

V. New Business 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1320, Authorizing a Lease of Property Adjacent to Pier II 

With Petro Star, Inc. D/B/A North Pacific Fuel ................................................................10 

b. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1321, Authorizing the Grant to Kodiak Electric 

Association, Inc, of an Approximately 5,000 Square Foot Easement on a Portion of 

Alaska State Land Survey No. 89-10, USS 2539 TR A Located in the Vicinity of Gibson 

Cove; and a 40-Foot Wide by Approximately 4,997 Foot-Long Easement Traversing 

Pillar Mountain Across City Properties Described as USS 2538a TR B and USS 3945; for 

a Flywheel System and Power Line to Support the Operation of a New Crane at 

Pier III ................................................................................................................................20 

c. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1322, Enacting Kodiak City Code 2.08.065, Assistant   

City Manager—Appointment, Powers and Duties; Amending Chapters 2, 4 and 10 of the 

City Personnel Rules and Regulations; Amending the Definitions in the City Personnel 

Rules and Regulations; and Adopting New Schedules I And II to the Personnel Rules and 

Regulations; to Provide for the Appointment, Duties, and Compensation of an Assistant 

City Manager .....................................................................................................................42 

d. Resolution No. 2014–26, Amending Section 14, Utilities (Sewer), of the Schedule of 

Fees, Charges, and Tariffs and Authorizing Implementation of a Five-Year Rate  

Structure and Repealing Resolution No. 2014–22 .............................................................54 

e. Resolution No. 2014–27, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the Filipino American 

Association of Kodiak for the Use of Public Property to Host Its Philippine Consulate 

Outreach Program ..............................................................................................................66 

f. Resolution No. 2014–28, Authorizing Payment of Fiscal Year 2015 Nonprofit 

Organization Grants ...........................................................................................................72 

g. Resolution No. 2014–29, Authorizing the Kodiak Football League to Collect Admission 

Fees for High School Football and Youth League Football Games at Baranof Park ........80 

h. Authorization of Bid Award for Annual Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Repairs, Project No. 

5003/15-01 .........................................................................................................................84   

i. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Kodiak Police Department Boiler 

Repair .................................................................................................................................88 

j. Authorization of Memorandum of Understanding to Establish the Safe Streets Task  

Force ..................................................................................................................................94 



k. Authorization of Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 to B&R Fish By-Products, Inc. for  

the Breakwater Quarry. ....................................................................................................110   

l. Authorization of Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2 to Brechan Enterprises, Inc., for the 

Breakwater Quarry ...........................................................................................................122  

m. Authorization of FY2015 Pavement Repairs, Project No. 15-02/5025 ...........................134 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



  7838 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, JUNE 12, 2014 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 

 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop, 

Charles E. Davidson, Terry J. Haines, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. 

Whiddon were present and constituted a quorum. City Manager Aimée Kniaziowski and City 

Clerk Debra L. Marlar were also present. 

 

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the 

invocation. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the May 22, 2014, regular council 

meeting and May 20 and May 27, 2014, special meetings as presented. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Public Comments 

 

Karen Yashin, President of Humane Society of Kodiak, thanked the Council for their support. 

 

Lucian Bernard reiterated his request to use the old library for a halfway house.  

 

Betty MacTavish, Dana Carros, Rolan Ruoss, and George Reith spoke against the National 

Defense Authorization Act and urged the City Council to adopt a resolution against the Act. 

 

Rolan Ruoss, Seahawk Air, thanked the Council for the work at the rock pit above Trident 

Basin, stating local aviators would like to see the area flat. 

 

George Reith thanked Council for the job they do. 

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1319, Levying Taxes and 

Appropriating Funds for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak for the 

Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2014 and Ending on the Thirtieth 

Day of June 2015 

 

1



 JUNE 12, 2014 7839 

 
Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1319 by title. Ordinance No. 1319 provides for the adoption 

of the City of Kodiak’s FY2015 budget. The budget document, which supports the ordinance, 

estimates all sources of revenue the City anticipates receiving between July 1, 2014, and June 30, 

2015. The budget document also establishes an operating and capital expenditure plan for 

FY2015 that is based on staff’s assessment of operational and community needs and the 

Council’s FY2015 budget goals. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1319. 

 

Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when no one 

came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to amend Ordinance No. 1319 as follows: increase funding 

for the Kodiak Historical Society by $12,500 in the General Fund, Parks and Recreation, 

Museum, Contributions line item, with funds from the General Fund fund balance; increase 

funding for the Humane Society of Kodiak by $6,000 in the General Fund, Police, Animal 

Control, Professional Services line item, with funds from the General Fund fund balance; 

increase funding for Discover Kodiak (CVB) by $10,000 in the Tourism Fund, Administration, 

Contributions line item, with funds from the Tourism Fund fund balance; increase funding for 

the Downtown Revitalization Project, 4039, with a $25,000 transfer from the Tourism Fund, 

fund balance; and authorize staff to correct budget totals accordingly.  

 

The roll call vote on the amendment was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The amendment passed. 

 

The roll call vote on the main motion as amended was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, 

Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Resolution No. 2014–23, Accepting a Grant From the Alaska Department of 

Environmental Conservation for Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer Replacement 

Project, Phase V, Segment B, Project No. 10-03/7026 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2014–23 by title. The Public Works Director submitted an 

Alaska Municipal Matching Grant questionnaire for the state’s FY2015 grant program in August 

2013 for Phase V, Segment B of the Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer Replacement Project. 

This segment is approximately 1330 feet long, including a short portion of work on Birch Street. 

The project funds are in the State budget, which was approved when the Governor signed the 

budget last month. Grant funds will become available on July 1, 2014. 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2014–23. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

2



 JUNE 12, 2014 7840 

 

b. Resolution No. 2014–24, Accepting a Grant From the Alaska Department of 

Environmental Conservation for the Monashka Pumphouse Replacement, Project No. 

11-05/7029 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2014–24 by title. Monashka reservoir and pumphouse are 

the primary sources of water for the City of Kodiak’s public water system. The facility reached 

the end of its useful life and needs replacement. Staff applied for an FY2015 Alaska Municipal 

Matching Grant to complete construction and inspection of the pumphouse replacement. The 

application was successful, and the City received a grant award notice from DEC of $2,495,452 

to be available by July 1, 2014.  

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2014–24. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

c. Resolution No. 2014–25, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the American Legion 

Post 17 for Use of Public Property in Conjunction With Fourth of July Celebrations 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2014–25 by title. This resolution permits American Legion 

Post 17 to close and use City streets for its annual Fourth of July parade on Friday, July 4, 2014, 

from 11 a.m. to approximately 12:30 p.m. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2014–25. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

d. Authorization of a Professional Services Contract for Interim Finance Director Services 

 

The City’s long-time Finance Director resigned in mid-May, and the City is in need of a 

qualified Finance Director to perform all the functions and assume the responsibilities of the 

Finance Director position until a qualified full-time Finance Director is hired. The agreement 

will continue until a new Finance Director is hired. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to approve professional services agreement No. 215202 for 

interim finance director services with Karl Swanson with funds from the General Fund, Finance 

Administration, Salaries and Wages and Professional Services accounts and authorize the City 

Manager to execute and manage the contract. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

e. Authorization of Service Agreement With Johnson Controls, Inc., for Annual 

Inspection and Preventative Maintenance of the New Kodiak Police Station Building 

Control Systems 

3



 JUNE 12, 2014 7841 

 
The Kodiak Police Station incorporates a number of automated systems that control and operate 

the building’s fire, security, and mechanical systems. Johnson Controls, Inc. was contracted to 

provide preventative maintenance and correction of minor deficiencies encountered during 

routine inspections of the fire, security, and mechanical system controls in the Kodiak Police 

Station when it came online in 2010. The current contract is ending, and this authorization would 

award a new multi-year service agreement to Johnson Controls, Inc. to continue provide 

preventative maintenance and correction of minor deficiencies encountered during routine 

inspections of the building control systems utilized within the Kodiak Police Station. 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED authorize a three-year service agreement (City record No. 

215198) with Johnson Controls, Inc. to provide annual inspections and preventative maintenance 

of the Kodiak Police Station building control systems in the following amounts: FY2015 

$32,418; FY2016 $33,391; and FY2017 $34,392, with the FY2015 funds coming from the 

FY2015 General Fund, Police Administration, Professional Services account and authorize the 

City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

f. Authorization of Extension of Office Use Agreement With the Maritime Museum 

 

The City Council has provided office space at the St. Herman Harbor support building to the 

Kodiak Maritime Museum at no cost since 2002. The same office space is shared with Harbor 

staff. Additionally, the building houses the St. Herman Harbor maintenance shop and public 

restrooms. Extension of this office use agreement through June 2015 has been requested by the 

Museum. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize the FY2015 Lease Extension Agreement with 

the Kodiak Maritime Museum and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of 

the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

g. Authorization of FY2015 Special Services Contract with Alaska Department of Public 

Safety 

 

The Alaska Department of Public Safety (DPS) has contracted with the City to provide support 

services to Kodiak-based Alaska State Troopers and Alaska Wildlife Troopers for over thirteen 

years. DPS has requested renewal of its contract with the City. In exchange for providing these 

services, DPS will compensate the City in the amount of $78,750 for FY2015. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize the FY2015 Special Services Contract with the 

Alaska Department of Public Safety, Division of Alaska State Troopers, in the amount of 

$78,750 and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. The motion passed. 

4



 JUNE 12, 2014 7842 

 
h. Authorization of FY2015 Marketing and Tourism Development Agreement With 

Discover Kodiak 

 

The Council has authorized agreements with the Kodiak Island Convention and Visitors Bureau, 

now known as Discover Kodiak, to provide marketing and tourism outreach for Kodiak since 

FY2009. Discover Kodiak is requesting the City provide $100,000 to fund the FY2015 contract, 

which is $10,000 more than was funded in FY2014. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize the FY2015 Marketing and Tourism 

Development Agreement with Discover Kodiak in the amount of $100,000, with funds coming 

from the Special Revenue Funds, Tourism Development Fund, Tourism, Administration, 

Contributions account and authorize the City Manager to insert the final annual amounts into the 

contract document and sign it on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

i. Authorization of Animal Shelter Operation Contract With Humane Society of Kodiak 

 

The City of Kodiak and the Humane Society (HSK) have been partners in providing a successful 

animal shelter for the past nineteen years. The Council has authorized two-year agreements for 

the operation of the shelter since 1995, the last of which will expire on June 30, 2014. HSK has 

requested a contract increase to total $114,000 for FY2015 and $117,000 for FY2016 for 

supplies, services, and staff salaries. The FY2014 contract amount is $108,000. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to authorize a two-year service contract ending June 30, 

2016, with the Humane Society of Kodiak for animal shelter operations in the amount of 

$114,000 for FY2015 and in the amount of $117,000 for FY2016, with funds coming from the 

General Fund, Police Department, Animal Control account, and authorize the City Manager to 

insert the final annual amounts into the contract document and sign it on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

j. Authorization of Bid Award for FY2015 Sodium Chloride 

 

Each year the Public Works Department orders deicing salt to mix with ¼ inch rock chips for 

winter deicing and traction control on City streets and parking lots. The quantity of product 

requested is based on the remaining stock on hand and the previous winter’s consumption. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to authorize the FY2015 sodium chloride bid to Round Butte 

Products in the amount of $93,728.60, with funds coming from the FY2015 Public Works 

Department, Street Supplies account. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

 

5



 JUNE 12, 2014 7843 

 
k. Authorization of Bid Award for FY2015 Petroleum Products 

 

Each year the Public Works Department issues bids for the City’s petroleum products. On May 

28, 2014, bids were opened for petroleum products for FY2015. Two bids were received. Petro 

Marine Services was the lowest bidder for all petroleum products, which include heating fuel, 

equipment diesel, and gasoline. The bid price fluctuates throughout the year as fuel costs move 

up and down. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize award of the City’s FY2015 petroleum products 

bid to Petro Marine Services, with funds coming from each department’s FY2015 line items for 

the initial prices as follows: $3.711 for ultra low sulphur diesel fuel #2, unleaded gasoline, and 

heating fuel #2; and $3.811 for heating fuel #1. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

 

Manager Kniaziowski said the tsunami siren was accidently set off earlier in the day and 

apologized for any concern it caused the public. She said the new fire truck will arrive in Kodiak 

in the near future and elected officials would have an opportunity to view it. She provided 

project updates for Pier III; the compost facility; Monashka pumphouse; Aleutian Homes, phase 

5, segment b; the snow dump site; the downtown master plan for sewer/water replacement; and 

chlorine liners for the water storage tanks. She reminded elected officials of emergency 

management training scheduled for June 19. She stated a reception would be held June 23 for the 

Marine Transportation Advisory Board and the public is invited. Manager Kniaziowski stated a 

no-host dinner would be held with UAF Vice Chancellor Mark Myers on June 24 to discuss the 

importance and future of the FITC/Marine Science Research Center. She thanked the staff and 

Council for its work on the FY2015 budget and the City’s contracted nonprofit agencies. She 

stated she will be on vacation June 23-July 9. 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

City Clerk Marlar informed the public of the next scheduled Council work session and regular 

meeting. 

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 

Mayor Branson commended Manager Kniaziowski and staff for their work on the FY2015 

budget, which met the Council's budget goals. She voiced her support of the City’s partnerships 

with the Humane Society of Kodiak, Discover Kodiak, and the Historical Society. She thanked 

the Council for the additional funds added to the Downtown Revitalization Project. She thanked 

Public Works Director Mark Kozak for his hard work to replace the bat-infested pumphouse and 

his work on capital grants. She encouraged the public to attend the Marine Transportation 

Advisory Board meeting being held in Kodiak on June 24 and the reception on June 23, stating it 

6



 JUNE 12, 2014 7844 

 
is important for the community to provide information about the replacement of the Tustumena 

and ferry service in Kodiak. 

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Councilmember Walker thanked Public Works Director Mark Kozak for his work on grants that 

help keep taxes lower and spoke of the importance of maintaining City infrastructure. He 

thanked the nonprofit groups for their services. He thanked the People Against the National 

Defense Authorization Act (PANDA) for attending the meeting and sharing their views. 

 

Councilmember Bishop had no comments. 

 

Councilmember Haines voiced agreement with the positive comments made about staff. He 

thanked the PANDA group for coming forward and commented on the importance of citizen 

input. He spoke in favor of the increases granted to Discover Kodiak, Humane Society of 

Kodiak, and Kodiak Historical Society. He encouraged a safe fishing season. 

 

Councilmember Saravia provided a fishing update. He thanked staff for their work. He thanked 

the PANDA group for speaking. He voiced appreciation of the public and staff for attending 

Council meetings. 

 

Councilmember Davidson thanked staff for their dedication and operation of City business. He 

thanked the PANDA group for speaking and voiced the country is under an act of war against 

terrorist threats, and this federal-level issue requires more understanding and explanation. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon, said there was a good discussion of the proposed safe streets taskforce 

at Tuesday’s work session, and he hopes to see the approval before the Council at an upcoming 

meeting. He reiterated the task force will provide a key element to help battle drugs in the 

community. He thanked staff for their work on the budget. He stated a Fisheries Work Group 

meeting will be held Wednesday, June 25 and encouraged attendance. 

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 

 

Dana Carros and Betty MacTavish thanked the Council for its comments that welcomed the 

PANDA group and reiterated their desire to present additional information at an upcoming 

meeting. 

 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

 a. Discussion of Horizon Lines Contract Negotiations 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to enter into executive session pursuant to AS 

44.62.310(c)(1) to discuss matters, the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 

adverse effect upon the finances of the City, specifically the negotiation of new contracts with 

Horizon Lines. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

7



 JUNE 12, 2014 7845 

 
The Mayor and full Council entered into Executive Session at 9:01 p.m. 

 

Councilmember Saravia left at approximately 9:55 p.m. Councilmember Whiddon left at 

approximately 10 p.m. and returned at 10:16 p.m. 

 

The regular meeting reconvened at 10:15 p.m. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, and Walker in favor. 

Councilmembers Saravia and Whiddon were not present. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 10:15 p.m. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

Minutes Approved:  

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

9



To: 

From: 

Thru: 

Date: 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Mayor Branson and City Council members 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manage/Jl,t_ 

Lon White, Harbormast~ 
July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. a. First Reading, Ordinance 1320, Authorizing a Lease of Property Adjacent 
to Pier II With Petro Star, Inc., D/B/A North Pacific Fuel 

SUMMARY: Ordinance No. 1320 would authorize the City of Kodiak to lease a portion of Pier II 
uplands known as Van Rows 11 and 12 (easterly), to Petro Star Inc, D/B/A North Pacific Fuel. Petro 
Star has leased the parcel for five year terms continuously since 1999 and desires to renew the lease for 
an additional five years. The current lease expires July 30, 2014. To approve the lease, Council must 
pass Ordinance No. 1320 in the first reading and advance to second reading and public hearing at the 
next regular or special Council meeting. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council has renewed the lease with Petro Star for three terms since 
in 1999. 

DISCUSSION: The parcel leased by Petro Star is located on the northwest comer of the Pier II 
property, immediately adjacent to Petro Star's bulk oil facility at 715 Shelikof St. The 8,300 square foot 
(sf) area is used for storage, staging and parking in support of their bulk fuel facility operations. The area 
is paved with a security fence around the perimeter. The total lease area of 8,300 sf represents the 
current condition, which is 200 sf less than in previous years due to the Shelikof St. road realignment 
that accommodated the pedestrian walkway. 

The majority of the uplands at Pier II were historically leased by commercial freight carriers for the 
storage of container vans on chassis. In the early 1990s, carriers transitioned to a "dry stack" method of 
container storage and consolidated their operations, primarily at Pier III. Currently, only a small portion 
of the Pier II uplands are used for container storage. Most of the uplands are now used to support other 
marine related business such as commercial fishing, staging for ferries and cruise ships, and ground 
leases to NOAA and Petro Star. The use of the area leased by Petro Star is appropriate and works in 
concert with other users in the area. The City's Used Oil Facility is located directly adjacent to Petro 
Star's lease area, making the handling of oil products between the facilities very efficient. 

JUL y 24, 201414 
Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 1 of2 

10



 

JULY 24, 201414 

Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Renew the lease to Petro Star for another five-year term by approving Ordinance No. 1320. Use 

of the area is beneficial to both parties and essential to Petro Star operations. This is staff’s 

recommendation.  

2) Do not renew the lease and seek other uses for the area. It is unlikely the City will find a more 

suitable tenant or use for the property, therefore staff does not recommend this option. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: In 2013 an appraisal of the Pier II warehouse and uplands was 

conducted. The proposed rates are consistent with the appraiser’s recommended rates and fair market 

value. Petro Star has agreed to lease the 8,300 sf parcel at the current rate plus a 2.5% increase each year 

of the contract. The total revenue for the lease term is $64,484.75. The annual rate is: 

August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015 $12,268.02 

August 1, 2015 to July 31, 2016 $12,574.72 

August 1, 2016 to July 31, 2017 $12,889.09  

August 1, 2017 to July 31, 2018 $13,211.32  

August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2019 $13,541.60  

 

 

LEGAL: The City attorney and insurance broker reviewed all documents for compliance. The attorney 

also prepared the ordinance. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council approve the lease as negotiated with Petro 

Star, Inc. for a five-year term commencing on August 1, 2014, and ending on July 31, 2019 by adopting 

Ordinance No. 1320 in the first reading and advancing to the second reading and public hearing at the 

next regular or special Council meeting.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The Harbormaster discussed the renewal of the lease with Petro 

Star and negotiated the terms of the agreement. The lease benefits Petro Star and the Harbor Department 

and provides revenues to the City. I support Lon White’s recommendation and ask Council to adopt 

Ordinance 1320 in the first reading and advance to the second reading at the next Council meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1320 

 Attachment B: Five-year lease between the City and Petro Star  

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to pass Ordinance No. 1320 in the first reading and advance to the second reading and 

public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

11



12

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



13



14

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



15



16



17



18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

19



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: Glenn Melvin, City Engineer~ 
Date: July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. b. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1321, Authorizing the Grant to Kodiak 
Electric Association, Inc, of an Approximately 5,000 Square Foot Easement 
on a Portion of Alaska State Land Survey No. 89-10, USS 2539 TR A 
Located in the Vicinity of Gibson Cove; and a 40-Foot Wide by 
Approximately 4,997 Foot-Long Easement Traversing Pillar Mountain 
Across City Properties Described as USS 2538a TR B and USS 3945; for a 
Flywheel System and Power Line to Support the Operation of a New Crane 
at Pier III 

SUMMARY: This recommends Council approval of the two attached electrical easements to KEA 
which will allow them to install and maintain equipment related to providing medium voltage power to 
the Pier III project. One easement is on Pillar Mountain and will be used for a new 12.47 kVA power 
distribution line which will serve existing utility customers currently on the Pier III electrical circuit. 
The second easement is for the two flywheels and is in Gibson Cove. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: February 13, 2014, Council authorized an agreement with Kodiak 
Electric Association and Horizon lines of Alaska, LLC for Electrical Improvements to the Pier III 
Replacement Project No. 11-07 /8024 

DISCUSSION: This recommends Council approval of the two attached electrical easements to KEA, 
which will allow them to install and maintain equipment related to providing medium voltage power to 
the Pier III project. One easement is on Pillar Mountain and will be used for a new 12.47 kVA power 
distribution line, which will serve existing utility customers currently on the Pier III electrical circuit. 
The second easement is for the two flywheels and is in Gibson Cove. 

These easements are related to the three party agreement executed with KEA and Horizon structured to 
provide medium voltage electrical service for the new 100 gauge crane to be installed on the Pier III 
project. Some of the major provisions of this agreement are: 

• By September 1, 2014, the City will provide all necessary easements for power line and flywheel 
work on City property or rights of way and will perform all site grading work needed for the 
flywheel installation. 

• By July 1, 2015, KEA will complete the power line extension and will have acquired and 
installed the flywheels needed for the operation of the new crane. 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page I of 4 

20



JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 2 of 4 

 

 By December 31, 2015, Horizon will have placed the crane in operation. 

 

These easements fulfill the initial City obligation to provide easements to facilitate the Pier III electrical 

service. While the Pillar Mountain distribution line was fully contemplated in the three party agreement, 

the flywheels and support equipment had been contemplated to be installed at Pier III in the agreement. 

Subsequent to execution of the agreement, KEA proposed relocating the flywheels to Gibson Cove for 

multiple reasons. The shift offers advantages to all parties: 

 

 Increase limited operations space at Pier III for terminal operations 

 Enhance access and security to flywheel installation 

 Reduce flywheel maintenance costs with lower corrosion potential 

 Maintain all performance parameters of the installation 

 

KEA has acknowledged that the alternative flywheel location is being done at their request and has 

agreed to extend the City’s easement timing obligation to accommodate the extra effort. They have also 

agreed to provide any required site prep. 

 

The general proposed location of the flywheels is on a hillside with limited development potential. The 

majority of the requested Gibson Cove easement is on the former roadbed access to the Bio Dry facility. 

The road was moved outside the platted ROW a number of years ago. A short form replat is being 

performed to align the existing travel way with the ROW and allow granting of an easement. 

 

The general locations of the two easements are shown on the attached three pages. More detailed 

descriptions follow: 

 

 At Gibson Cove, for installation of the flywheels and certain electrical equipment, a portion of 

Alaska State Land Survey No. 89-10, files as Plat (re-platting in process) (Kodiak Borough 

Assessor’s Property I.D. 15213, Legal Description USS 2539 TR A GIBSON COVE) 

comprising approximately 5,000 square feet; 

 At Pillar Mountain, for installation of a new (40’ wide x 4,512’ long overhead and 40’ wide x 

207’ long underground) power line alignment through City property with Kodiak Borough 

Assessor’s Property I.D. 16427, Legal Description USS 3945 T28S R19W; 

 At Pillar Mountain, for installation of new (40’ wide x 278’ long underground) power line 

alignment through City property with Kodiak Borough Assessor’s Property I.D. 16205, Legal 

Description USS 2538A TR B. 

 

The ordinance and these two easements are attached. Final locations will be provided after surveying. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: Council may consider the following: 

1) Adopt Ordinance No. 1321 in the first reading and advance to the second reading which would 

authorize the two easements. This alternative will allow the City to move forward with electric 

21



JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 3 of 4 

 

improvements for the Pier III Replacement project as agreed to by entering the three party 

agreement with KEA and Horizon Lines at the February 13, 2014 meeting. 

2) Delay authorization of the easements by postponing adoption of the ordinance. This alternative 

would likely cause significant schedule delay impact to the project and increase project cost to 

the City. 

3) Do not adopt Ordinance No. 1321 to issue the easements. This alternative would have major 

negative impacts to the Pier III Replacement project that would likely involve redesign, 

significant cost increases to the project, and likely present legal complications that would 

negatively impact the City. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The City previously agreed to a three party agreement with KEA and 

Horizon Lines in which the City funded $400,000 for the proposed electrical improvements including the 

new 12.47 kVA power line from Pillar Mountain and the flywheel. The approval of easements will not 

result in any direct costs to the City, but are part of the Pier III Replacement project. 

 

LEGAL: The Grant of Easement documents and Ordinance No. 1321 were prepared by the City 

Attorney and are consistent with City practice of issuing utility easements on City property. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council pass Ordinance No. 1321 in the first 

reading and advance to second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

This action will move the authorization of the easements for the 12.47 kVA power line located on Pillar 

Mountain and the flywheel located at Gibson Cove forward along a timeline consistent with the needs of 

the Pier III project.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION AND COMMENTS: The decision by KEA to locate 

the flywheel on the property at Gibson Cove is good for the City in that it frees up dock surface at the 

new Pier III facility and utilizes a portion of City property that has limited potential. The power line 

easement will benefit KEA customers, including the City at Pier III. I support Glenn and this approach 

and encourage Council to grant the easements by moving Ordinance No. 1321 along to second reading 

and public hearing. 

  

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1321 

  Attachment B: ARCADIS Memorandum dated July 10, 2014 

Attachment C: Grant of Easement (Power Line) 

Attachment D: Pillar Mountain Exhibit B 

Attachment E: Grant of Easement (Flywheel) 

Attachment F: Gibson Cove Easement Exhibit A 

 

 

 

22



JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to pass Ordinance No. 1321 in the first reading and advance to second reading and public 

hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

 

 

23



Ordinance No. 1321 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1321 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHORIZ-

ING THE GRANT TO KODIAK ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC OF AN APPROXI-

MATELY 5,000 SQUARE FOOT EASEMENT ON A PORTION OF ALASKA STATE 

LAND SURVEY NO. 89-10, USS 2539 TR A LOCATED IN THE VICINITY OF GIBSON 

COVE; AND A 40 FOOT WIDE BY APPROXIMATELY 4,997 FOOT LONG EASMENT 

TRAVERSING PILLAR MOUNTAIN ACROSS CITY PROPERTIES DESCRIBED AS 

USS 2538A TR B AND USS 3945; FOR A FLYWHEEL SYSTEM AND POWER LINE 

TO SUPPORT THE OPERATION OF A NEW CRANE AT PIER III  
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak (“City”) owns a parcel of real property located in the vi-

cinity of Gibson Cove known as Alaska State Land Survey No. 89-10, filed as Plat 90-28 in the 

Kodiak Recording District (“Property A”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City owns a parcels of real property on Pillar Mountain known as USS 

2538A TR B (“Property B”) and USS 3945 (“Property C”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City, Kodiak Electric Association (“KEA”) and Horizon Lines have en-

tered into an agreement under which KEA will provide a power line and flywheel system to sup-

port the operation of the new Horizon Lines crane to be installed at Pier III; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City has agreed to provide KEA with a site for the power line and fly-

wheel system; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City and KEA have determined that an approximately 5,000 square foot 

easement (“Easement A”) on Property A, located near the intersection of the northern boundary 

of the Property with the western boundary of the Gibson Cove Road right-of-way, would be the 

most appropriate location for the flywheel system; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City and KEA have determined that a 40-foot wide easement (“Ease-

ment B”) across Property B and Property C between KEA facilities on Pillar Mountain Road and 

on Rezanof Drive in the vicinity of Pier III would be the most appropriate location for the power 

line; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is preparing a replat of Property A for the purpose, among others, 

of conforming the Gibson Cove Road right-of-way on Property A to the as-built location of Gib-

son Cove Road; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the precise location and dimensions of Easement A cannot be determined 

until the approved replat of Property A relocates the Gibson Cove right-of-way, and it is in the 

best interest of the City to delegate to the City Manager the authority to determine the precise 

location and dimensions of Easement A after the replat of Property A has been prepared, and 

 

WHEREAS, a survey will be required to determine the precise location of Easement B, 

and it is in the best interest of the City to delegate to the City Manager the authority to determine 

the precise location of Easement B after the survey has been prepared.  

24

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ordinance No. 1321 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

as follows: 

 

Section 1: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Kodiak City Code Chapter 18.20, the 

Council of the City of Kodiak hereby authorizes the grant of Easements A and B de-

scribed in the recitals above to KEA in the form now before this meeting, and the 

City Manager hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver 

grants of Easements A and B on behalf of the City, in substantially the form and con-

tent now before this meeting but with such changes, modifications, additions and de-

letions therein as shall to her seem necessary, desirable or appropriate (including 

without limitation adjustments to the boundaries and dimensions of the Easements 

that result from a survey), the execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of 

approval of any and all changes, modifications, additions or deletions therein from the 

form and content of said document now before this meeting, and from and after the 

execution and delivery of said document, the City Manager and City Clerk, and their 

respective designees, each hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to do all 

acts and things and to execute all documents as may be necessary to carry out and 

comply with the provisions of said document as executed. 

 

Section 2: The Easements authorized by this ordinance are subject to the requirements of City 

Charter Section V-17. Therefore, if one or more referendum petitions with signatures 

are properly filed within one month after the passage and publication of this ordi-

nance, this ordinance shall not go into effect until the petition or petitions are finally 

found to be illegal and/or insufficient, or, if any such petition is found legal and suffi-

cient, until the ordinance is approved at an election by a majority of the qualified vot-

ers voting on the question. If no referendum petition with signatures is filed, this 

ordinance shall go into effect one month after its passage and publication. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 
 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading:    

Second Reading:    

Effective Date:     

25



1 

 

 
Memorandum  

  
TO: Aimee Kniaziowski 

FROM: Roe Sturgulewski 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

RE: Kodiak Pier III 

KEA Easements for Installation of Power Line and Flywheels 

 

 

This recommends Council approval of the two attached electrical easements to KEA which will allow them 

to install and maintain equipment related to providing medium voltage power to the Pier III project. One 

easement is on Pillar Mountain and will be used for a new 12.47 kVA power distribution line which will 

serve existing utility customers currently on the Pier III electrical circuit. The second easement is for the 

two flywheels and is in Gibson Cove. 

 

These easements are related to the three party agreement executed with KEA and Horizon structured to 

provide medium voltage electrical service for the new 100 gauge crane to be installed on the Pier III 

project.  Some of the major provisions of this agreement are: 

 

 By September 1, 2014, the City will provide all necessary easements for power line and flywheel 

work on City property or rights of way and will perform all site grading work needed for the 

flywheel installation; 

 By July 1, 2015, KEA will complete the power line extension and will have acquired and installed 

the flywheels needed for the operation of the new crane; 

 By December 31, 2015, Horizon will have placed the crane in operation. 

 

These easements fulfill the initial City obligation to provide easements to facilitate the Pier III electrical 

service. While the Pillar Mountain distribution line was fully contemplated in the three party agreement the 

flywheels and support equipment had been contemplated to be installed at Pier III in the agreement. 

Subsequent to execution of the agreement, KEA proposed relocating the flywheels to Gibson Cove for 

multiple reasons. The shift offers advantages to all parties: 

 

 Increase limited operations space at Pier III for terminal operations; 

 Enhance access and security to flywheel installation; 

 Reduce flywheel maintenance costs with lower corrosion potential; 

 Maintain all performance parameters of the installation. 

 

KEA has acknowledged that the alternative flywheel location is being done at their request and has agreed 

to extend the City’s easement timing obligation to accommodate the extra effort. They have also agreed to 

provide any required site prep. 

26

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



2 

 

 

The general proposed location of the flywheels is on a hillside with limited development potential. The 

majority of the requested Gibson Cove easement is on the former roadbed access the Bio Dry facility. The 

road was moved outside the platted ROW a number of years ago.  A short form replat is being performed 

to align the existing travel way with the ROW and allow granting of an easement. 

 

The general locations of the two easements are shown on the attached three pages. More detailed 

descriptions follow: 

 

 At Gibson Cove, for installation of the flywheels and certain electrical equipment, a portion of 

Alaska State Land Survey No. 89-10, files as Plat (re-platting in process) (Kodiak Borough 

Assessor’s Property I.D. 15213, Legal Description USS 2539 TR A GIBSON COVE) 

comprising approximately 5,000 square feet; 

 At Pillar Mountain, for installation of a new (40’ wide x 4,512’ long overhead and 40’ wide x 

207’ long underground) power line alignment through City property with Kodiak Borough 

Assessor’s Property I.D. 16427, Legal Description USS 3945 T28S R19W; 

 At Pillar Mountain, for installation of new (40’ wide x 278’ long underground) power line 

alignment through City property with Kodiak Borough Assessor’s Property I.D. 16205, Legal 

Description USS 2538A TR B. 

 

These two easements and the associated ordinances are attached. Final locations will be provided after 

surveying. 

 

Please contact me at 343-3013 if you have any questions. 

27



   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 1 of 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
KODIAK RECORDING DISTRICT 
Recording requested by and 
after recording, return to: 
City of Kodiak 
Attn:  City Manager 
710 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, AK  99615 
 
 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 

This GRANT OF EASEMENT is entered into this ____ day of __________, 2014, 
by and between the City of Kodiak, Alaska, an Alaska municipal corporation 
(“GRANTOR”), whose address is 710 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak, Alaska 99615, and Kodiak 
Electric Association, Inc., an Alaska corporation (“GRANTEE”), whose address is P. O. 
Box 787, Kodiak, Alaska 99615.  

GRANTOR, in consideration of value received from GRANTEE, the adequacy 
and receipt of which are hereby acknowledged by GRANTOR, hereby grants to 
GRANTEE, its successors and assigns, an easement to erect, lay, construct, install, 
operate, inspect, repair, maintain, replace, improve and remove a power line 
(“Easement”) over, upon and through certain property of the GRANTOR (“Property”) 
located in the Kodiak Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska, being 
more particularly described as follows: 

A portion of USS 3945 along a linear alignment approximately 40’ feet wide 
and 4,510 feet long (overhead) and 40 feet wide by 209 feet long 
(underground); and 
 
A portion of USS 2538A TR B along a linear alignment approximately 40 feet 
wide by 87 feet long (overhead) and 40 feet wide by 147 feet long 
(underground). 
 

The Easement is more particularly described in Exhibit “B” which is incorporated herein 
by reference. 

1. Any improvements constructed by GRANTEE shall be consistent with the 
limited use of the Easement authorized herein and shall be constructed at GRANTEE’s 
sole cost and expense.  GRANTEE shall, at all times and at its sole expense, keep and 
maintain the Easement and GRANTEE’s improvements thereon in good repair, and in 
neat, orderly, and sightly condition.  GRANTEE shall not cause or permit any litter, 

28

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 2 of 5 

debris, or refuse to be accumulated or stored upon the Easement and shall promptly 
remove all such materials without cost to GRANTOR. 

2. GRANTEE may not permit any lien, including without limitation a 
mechanic’s or materialman’s lien, to be recorded against the Property.  If any such lien 
is recorded against the Property, GRANTEE shall cause the same to be removed; or in 
the case of a mechanic’s or materialman’s lien, furnish the bond required in AS 
34.35.072 (or any comparable statute hereafter enacted).  GRANTEE hall indemnify 
and save GRANTOR harmless from all liability for damages, together with all costs and 
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) occasioned by any such lien. 

3. If GRANTEE ceases to use the Easement for power line and flywheel 
system purposes for a continuous period of not less than two (2) years, GRANTEE 
shall, upon a written request from GRANTOR, abandon the Easement and execute a 
quitclaim deed to GRANTOR.  Upon abandonment of the Easement, any improvements 
constructed by GRANTEE shall become the property of GRANTOR or, at GRANTOR’s 
option, shall be removed by GRANTEE at its sole expense. 

4. GRANTEE shall defend, indemnify, and hold GRANTOR, its officers, 
agents, and employees harmless against any and all actions, suits, proceedings, 
claims, losses, liens, costs, expenses, and liabilities of every kind and nature 
whatsoever, including without limitation attorney’s fees, arising from injury to or death of 
persons or loss of or damage to property, including property owned by GRANTOR, 
caused by or incurred as a result of GRANTEE’s use and occupancy of the Easement.  
This provision shall not apply to claims, actions, damages, losses, or proceedings 
caused solely by the negligence of officers, agents, or employees of GRANTOR.  The 
provisions of this Paragraph 4 shall survive termination of the Easement. 

5. GRANTEE shall procure and maintain at its sole expense, and keep in full 
force and effect, policies of public liability insurance in an amount not less than One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for death or bodily injury or loss of or damage to property, 
sustained by any one person in any one occurrence.  GRANTOR and its officers and 
employees shall be named as insureds in all such policies.  GRANTEE shall give at 
least thirty (30) days advance written notice to GRANTOR before any cancellation or 
non-renewal of any such policy during the term of this Easement.  GRANTEE shall 
provide GRANTOR with proof of such insurance prior to the effective date of this 
Easement and this Easement shall not become effective until and unless such proof is 
made.  All insurance coverage required to be obtained under this Paragraph 5 shall be 
placed with a carrier licensed to do business in the State of Alaska.  No insurance 
coverage required by this Easement shall be obtained pursuant to a “claims made” 
policy unless, at the time such insurance is procured a “tail” policy covering all insured 
risks is also obtained. 

6. At all times during the term of this Easement, GRANTEE shall conduct its 
activities at the Easement in strict compliance with all applicable Environmental 

29



   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 3 of 5 

Requirements.  GRANTEE shall indemnify and hold harmless GRANTOR, its officers, 
agents, and employees from and against any and all Environmental Liabilities which 
GRANTOR or any of its officers, agents, and employees may hereafter suffer, incur, be 
responsible for or disburse as a result of any Environmental Hazard at the Easement to 
the extent caused by or attributable to GRANTEE or GRANTEE’s activities.  The 
provisions of this Paragraph 6 shall survive termination of the Easement.  For purposes 
of this Paragraph 6: 

(a) “Environmental Hazard” shall mean Hazardous Materials, or the 
storage, handling, production, disposal, treatment, or release thereof.  

(b) “Environmental Liabilities” shall mean any liability, penalties, fines, 
forfeitures, demands, damages, losses, claims, causes of action, suits, judgments, and 
costs and expenses incidental thereto (including cost of defense, settlement, 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, reasonable consultant fees and reasonable expert fees), 
arising from or based on environmental contamination or the threat of environmental 
contamination or noncompliance, or violation of, any Environmental Requirement, and 
shall include without limitation liability arising from: 

(1) Any governmental action, order, directive, administrative 
proceeding, or ruling. 

(2) Personal or bodily injuries (including death) or damages to 
any property (including loss of use) or natural resources. 

(3) Clean-up, remediation, investigation, monitoring, or other 
response action. 

(c) “Environmental Requirement” shall mean any law, regulation or 
legal requirement relating to health, safety, or the environment, now in effect or 
hereafter enacted, including without limitation the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), the Toxic Substances Control Act 
(TSCA), the Federal Insecticide Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), the Clean Air Act (CAA) and the Clean Water 
Act (CWA), the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA), and all similar state and 
local laws, rules, regulations, and guidance, now in existence or hereafter enacted, as 
each such law, rule, or regulation may be amended from time to time. 

(d) “Hazardous Material” shall mean any hazardous waste, hazardous 
substance, toxic substance, pollutant, or word of similar import, as used in any of the 
statutes cited above, or any other material, substance, or waste subject to 
environmental regulation under any applicable federal, state, or local law, regulation, or 
ordinance now or hereafter in effect. 

7. Either party may give notice to the other by nationally recognized 
overnight courier service or United States mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid 

30



   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 4 of 5 

and return receipt requested, addressed to the other party at its address set forth 
above, or at such other address as such party designates by written notice.  Service of 
any notice shall be deemed received at the time of delivery or at the time delivery is 
refused. 

8. This Grant of Easement shall be construed and governed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Alaska.  This Grant of Easement may not be modified in 
any respect whatsoever except with the mutual consent of all parties hereto, and then 
only by written instrument duly executed in recordable form. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Grant of Easement as 
of the date first set forth above.  
 
GRANTOR:     CITY OF KODIAK 
 
 
      By:        
       Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager  
 
 
GRANTEE:     KODIAK ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
 
 
      By:        
      Its:        
 
 
 
STATE OF ALASKA  ) 
    ) ss: 
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________, 
2014, by Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager of the CITY OF KODIAK, an Alaska municipal 
corporation, on behalf of the City. 

 
              
      Notary Public in and for Alaska 
      My commission expires:     

 
 

31



   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 5 of 5 

STATE OF ALASKA  ) 
    ) ss: 
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________, 
2014, by _______________________, the ________________, of KODIAK ELECTRIC 
ASSOCIATION, INC., an Alaska corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Notary Public in and for Alaska 
      My commission expires:     

 
 

32



   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Exhibit A 

Exhibit “B” 
to Grant of Easement 

 
Legal Description and Drawing of Easement 

 
 
 
 

33



CITY OF KODIAK
(PROP. ID 16427)

CITY OF KODIAK
(PROP. ID 16205)

Kodiak001.mxd 07/10/14 R01

0 300 600
Feet

BACKGROUND MAP

CITY OF KODIAK
KODIAK, ALASKA

PILLAR MOUNTAIN EASEMENT

EXHIBIT
B

GRAVEL QUARRY

BUILDINGS

ROCK

MC7LL24

MC7LL25

MC7LL26

MC7LL27

MC7LL28

GC61

GC62

GC61R1
GC60

OCEAN BEAUTY
SEAFOODS, LLCNORTH PACIFIC

SEAFOODS INC.

KODIAK OIL
SALES INC

CITY OF
KODIAK

Kodiak Borough Assessor's Property ID: 16427
Legal Description: USS 3945, T28S R19W

LAFOLLETTE

NORTH PACIFIC
SEAFOODS INC.

OCEAN BEAUTY
SEAFOODS, LLC

MC7LL2

MC7LL3

MC7LL4

MC7

MC7LL1
MC7L1

MC6
MC8

MC7L3/WF8

WF6

MC7L4/WF9

MC7L2/WF7

WF5

Kodiak Borough Assessor's Property ID: 16205
Legal Description: USS 2538A TR B

Kodiak Borough Assessor's Property ID: 16427
Legal Description: USS 3945, T28S R19W

Service Layer Credits: Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

0 100 200
Feet

INSET MAPS

Alignments
Proposed Overhead
New Underground
Existing Overhead

Power Poles
Existing Powerpoles
Proposed Powerpoles
Parcels

INSET A

INSET B

34

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment D



 

   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 1 of 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
KODIAK RECORDING DISTRICT 
Recording requested by and 
after recording, return to: 
City of Kodiak 
Attn:  City Manager 
710 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, AK  99615 
 
 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 

This GRANT OF EASEMENT is entered into this ____ day of __________, 2014, 
by and between the City of Kodiak, Alaska, an Alaska municipal corporation 
(“GRANTOR”), whose address is 710 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak, Alaska 99615, and Kodiak 
Electric Association, Inc., an Alaska corporation (“GRANTEE”), whose address is P. O. 
Box 787, Kodiak, Alaska 99615.  

GRANTOR, in consideration of value received from GRANTEE, the adequacy 
and receipt of which are hereby acknowledged by GRANTOR, hereby grants to 
GRANTEE, its successors and assigns, an easement to erect, lay, construct, install, 
operate, inspect, repair, maintain, replace, improve and remove a power line and 
flywheel system (“Easement”) over, upon and through certain property of the 
GRANTOR (“Property”) located in the Kodiak Recording District, Third Judicial District, 
State of Alaska, being more particularly described as follows: 

A portion of Alaska State Land Survey No. 89-10, filed as Plat No. 
___________, USS 2539 TR A, comprising approximately 5,000 square 
feet; 

The Easement is more particularly described in Exhibit “A” which is incorporated herein 
by reference. 

1. Any improvements constructed by GRANTEE shall be consistent with the 
limited use of the Easement authorized herein and shall be constructed at GRANTEE’s 
sole cost and expense.  GRANTEE shall, at all times and at its sole expense, keep and 
maintain the Easement and GRANTEE’s improvements thereon in good repair, and in 
neat, orderly, and sightly condition.  GRANTEE shall not cause or permit any litter, 
debris, or refuse to be accumulated or stored upon the Easement and shall promptly 
remove all such materials without cost to GRANTOR. 

35

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment E



 

   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 2 of 5 

2. GRANTEE may not permit any lien, including without limitation a 
mechanic’s or materialman’s lien, to be recorded against the Property.  If any such lien 
is recorded against the Property, GRANTEE shall cause the same to be removed; or in 
the case of a mechanic’s or materialman’s lien, furnish the bond required in AS 
34.35.072 (or any comparable statute hereafter enacted).  GRANTEE hall indemnify 
and save GRANTOR harmless from all liability for damages, together with all costs and 
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) occasioned by any such lien. 

3. If GRANTEE ceases to use the Easement for power line and flywheel 
system purposes for a continuous period of not less than two (2) years, GRANTEE 
shall, upon a written request from GRANTOR, abandon the Easement and execute a 
quitclaim deed to GRANTOR.  Upon abandonment of the Easement, any improvements 
constructed by GRANTEE shall become the property of GRANTOR or, at GRANTOR’s 
option, shall be removed by GRANTEE at its sole expense. 

4. GRANTEE shall defend, indemnify, and hold GRANTOR, its officers, 
agents, and employees harmless against any and all actions, suits, proceedings, 
claims, losses, liens, costs, expenses, and liabilities of every kind and nature 
whatsoever, including without limitation attorney’s fees, arising from injury to or death of 
persons or loss of or damage to property, including property owned by GRANTOR, 
caused by or incurred as a result of GRANTEE’s use and occupancy of the Easement.  
This provision shall not apply to claims, actions, damages, losses, or proceedings 
caused solely by the negligence of officers, agents, or employees of GRANTOR.  The 
provisions of this Paragraph 4 shall survive termination of the Easement. 

5. GRANTEE shall procure and maintain at its sole expense, and keep in full 
force and effect, policies of public liability insurance in an amount not less than One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for death or bodily injury or loss of or damage to property, 
sustained by any one person in any one occurrence.  GRANTOR and its officers and 
employees shall be named as insureds in all such policies.  GRANTEE shall give at 
least thirty (30) days advance written notice to GRANTOR before any cancellation or 
non-renewal of any such policy during the term of this Easement.  GRANTEE shall 
provide GRANTOR with proof of such insurance prior to the effective date of this 
Easement and this Easement shall not become effective until and unless such proof is 
made.  All insurance coverage required to be obtained under this Paragraph 5 shall be 
placed with a carrier licensed to do business in the State of Alaska.  No insurance 
coverage required by this Easement shall be obtained pursuant to a “claims made” 
policy unless, at the time such insurance is procured a “tail” policy covering all insured 
risks is also obtained. 

6. At all times during the term of this Easement, GRANTEE shall conduct its 
activities at the Easement in strict compliance with all applicable Environmental 
Requirements.  GRANTEE shall indemnify and hold harmless GRANTOR, its officers, 
agents, and employees from and against any and all Environmental Liabilities which 
GRANTOR or any of its officers, agents, and employees may hereafter suffer, incur, be 

36



 

   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 3 of 5 

responsible for or disburse as a result of any Environmental Hazard at the Easement to 
the extent caused by or attributable to GRANTEE or GRANTEE’s activities.  The 
provisions of this Paragraph 6 shall survive termination of the Easement.  For purposes 
of this Paragraph 6: 

(a) “Environmental Hazard” shall mean Hazardous Materials, or the 
storage, handling, production, disposal, treatment, or release thereof.  

(b) “Environmental Liabilities” shall mean any liability, penalties, fines, 
forfeitures, demands, damages, losses, claims, causes of action, suits, judgments, and 
costs and expenses incidental thereto (including cost of defense, settlement, 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, reasonable consultant fees and reasonable expert fees), 
arising from or based on environmental contamination or the threat of environmental 
contamination or noncompliance, or violation of, any Environmental Requirement, and 
shall include without limitation liability arising from: 

(1) Any governmental action, order, directive, administrative 
proceeding, or ruling. 

(2) Personal or bodily injuries (including death) or damages to 
any property (including loss of use) or natural resources. 

(3) Clean-up, remediation, investigation, monitoring, or other 
response action. 

(c) “Environmental Requirement” shall mean any law, regulation or 
legal requirement relating to health, safety, or the environment, now in effect or 
hereafter enacted, including without limitation the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), the Toxic Substances Control Act 
(TSCA), the Federal Insecticide Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), the Clean Air Act (CAA) and the Clean Water 
Act (CWA), the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA), and all similar state and 
local laws, rules, regulations, and guidance, now in existence or hereafter enacted, as 
each such law, rule, or regulation may be amended from time to time. 

(d) “Hazardous Material” shall mean any hazardous waste, hazardous 
substance, toxic substance, pollutant, or word of similar import, as used in any of the 
statutes cited above, or any other material, substance, or waste subject to 
environmental regulation under any applicable federal, state, or local law, regulation, or 
ordinance now or hereafter in effect. 

7. Either party may give notice to the other by nationally recognized 
overnight courier service or United States mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid 
and return receipt requested, addressed to the other party at its address set forth 
above, or at such other address as such party designates by written notice.  Service of 

37



 

   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 4 of 5 

any notice shall be deemed received at the time of delivery or at the time delivery is 
refused. 

8. This Grant of Easement shall be construed and governed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Alaska.  This Grant of Easement may not be modified in 
any respect whatsoever except with the mutual consent of all parties hereto, and then 
only by written instrument duly executed in recordable form. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Grant of Easement as 
of the date first set forth above.  
 
GRANTOR:     CITY OF KODIAK 
 
 
      By:        
       Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager  
 
 
GRANTEE:     KODIAK ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
 
 
      By:        
      Its:        
 
 
 
STATE OF ALASKA  ) 
    ) ss: 
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________, 
2014, by Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager of the CITY OF KODIAK, an Alaska municipal 
corporation, on behalf of the City. 

 
              
      Notary Public in and for Alaska 
      My commission expires:     

 
 

38



 

   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Page 5 of 5 

STATE OF ALASKA  ) 
    ) ss: 
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________, 
2014, by _______________________, the ________________, of KODIAK ELECTRIC 
ASSOCIATION, INC., an Alaska corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Notary Public in and for Alaska 
      My commission expires:     

 
 

39



 

   
GRANT OF EASEMENT  Exhibit A 
 

Exhibit “A” 
to Grant of Easement 

 
Legal Description and Drawing of Easement 

 
 
 
 

40



ALASKA

Kodiak Borough Assessor's Property ID: 16213
Legal Description: USS 2539 TR A Gibson CoveCITY OF

KODIAK

KODIAK
FISHMEAL
COMPANY

CITY OF
KODIAK

FW-2

FW-1

T2

SW

GC 41R1

T1

Kodiak002.mxd 07/10/14 R00

0 100 200
Feet

GRAPHIC SCALE

CITY OF KODIAK
KODIAK, ALASKA

GIBSON COVE EASEMENT
EXHIBIT 

AService Layer Credits: Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA,
USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

Engineered Layout. Approximate
Parcels

41

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment F



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manag~ 
Date: July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. c. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1322, Enacting Kodiak City Code 2.08.065, 
Assistant City Manager-Appointment, Powers and Duties; Amending 
Chapters 2, 4 and 10 of the City Personnel Rules and Regulations; 
Amending the Definitions in the City Personnel Rules and Regulations; and 
Adopting New Schedules I And II to the Personnel Rules and Regulations; 
to Provide for the Appointment, Duties, and Compensation of an Assistant 
City Manager 

SUMMARY: The City Council and City Manager have discussed ways to even out the Manager's 
workload given the multiple job requirements. The most effective way to do this is by creating an 
Assistant City Manager position. By doing so, the City will have a transitional senior management 
position that can fill in for the Manager when necessary and one who can take on many of the 
operational tasks, especially human resource related functions. The Manager consulted with the City 
Attorney who advised that a portion of Title 2 of the City Code must be amended to identify the position 
and its main duties, and the Personnel Rules and Regulations (PR&R) must also be amended to include 
references to the position and to amend the salary band and grade consistent with assistant city managers 
and the City's new classification and pay system. To officially begin the process, Council must pass 
Ordinance No. 1322 in the first reading and advance to the second reading and public hearing at the next 
regular or special Council meeting. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council adopts changes to the City Code and the Personnel Rules 
and Regulations as needed. 

DISCUSSION: Over the past several years, the Mayor and Council have discussed the need for an 
additional position to even out the distribution of work of the City Manager position. The City Manager 
has standard responsibilities to manage the City's day-to-day operations, to develop and manage the 
budget, to directly supervise eight department heads, and to ensure Council policies are implemented 
and maintained. The Manager is also responsible for long- and short-term planning for the City, public 
outreach, development and completion of capital and other projects, and identification of funding 
sources needed to maintain City services and infrastructure. 

In addition to the standard city manager responsibilities, the Kodiak Manager has additional 
responsibilities such as functioning as the City's sole human resource manager, including oversight of 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. c. Memo Page 1 of3 

42



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. c. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

the grievance process; providing planning for land development and land use; and serving as the 

Director of Emergency Services for the Kodiak Island Borough, which includes management of the 

emergency operations center and development of adequately trained emergency services team members. 

When a department head retires or resigns, the Manager also functions as the acting department director 

until a new director can be hired. 

The addition of an Assistant City Manager to the staff will help level out this workload, which is 

excessive. It will provide a much-needed back-up position for the Manager in the Manager’s absence, 

will be responsible for assigned projects and lead project teams as assigned, provide for the management 

of human resource functions, and assume the Manager’s duties and be acting department head if 

assigned to do so. The position will provide additional help with finding funding sources, identifying 

and conducting staff trainings, and help with risk management functions, which are currently the 

Manager and Finance Director’s responsibility. Most importantly, the position will provide important 

transitional help to the City, something that has not been available. 

According to the City Attorney, both the City Code and the PR&R require amendments that create and 

define this position’s roles and responsibilities. What follows is a summary of the Code and PR&R 

changes as outlined in the attached ordinance. 

 A new section will be added to KCC 2.08.065 identifying the Assistant City Manager position 

deputy chief administrator for the City appointed by the City Manager and lists all major 

functions of the position (See Ord. 1322, Page 1). 

Five sections of the PR&R will be amended.  

 Chapter 2, 203.4 is amended by renumbering certain references, adds a new section delineating 

the personnel duties of the Assistant City Manager, and renumbers the following sections of the 

chapter to reflect the newly inserted section. 

 Chapter 4, Section 401 will be amended to reference the addition of a new pay band and grade. 

 Chapter 10 will be amended to add City Manager discretion to adjust the initial leave accrual rate 

when hiring department heads. 

 The Definition section of the PR&R will be amended to identify the Assistant City Manager 

position. 

 Pay Schedules I (annual salary schedule) and II (hourly pay schedule) will be amended to add the 

new band, grade, and sub-grade (E84) to reflect the Assistant City Manager position as the 

senior-most managerial position in the classified service. 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  
1) Pass Ordinance No. 1322 in the first reading, which is staff’s recommendation, because it will 

improve work distribution and flow for the Manager, create a position that can fill in for the 

Manager when needed, and can take over the complexities of day-to-day human resource 

management. 

2) Delay, amend, or do not pass Ordinance No. 1322. This is not recommended, because there will 

be no benefits without this help and there will continue to be the lack of a key transitional 

position in the event of an emergency.  

 

43



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. c. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: As can be seen from the salary band and grade amendment to the 

PR&R, the position is classified as an E84, the most senior management position in the classified 

service. The salary will fall somewhere within the range, depending on qualifications and experience of 

the successful appointee. 

 

LEGAL: The City Attorney advised that the Personnel Rules and Regulations and Chapter 2 of the City 

Code need to be amended to include the duties, responsibilities, and classification band and grade for the 

new Assistant City Manager position as outlined above. The attorney prepared the ordinance as well. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION AND COMMENTS: It is a good decision to add an 

Assistant City Manager position to the City’s organizational structure. It will allow me to have a senior 

manager available to help complete projects, organize training, oversee human resource issues, provide 

oversight and participate in short- and long-term planning, help research and develop policies and 

prepare reports and studies, as well as other tasks. An Assistant City Manager will also be assigned to 

act on my behalf when I’m out of the office, on vacation, or if I’m ill, and be assigned as an acting 

department head in the event of a resignation or retirement. The position will also provide some 

transitional stability to the City, as there will be a senior manager on staff who understands the full 

scope of the organization and can see that Council and City policies are implemented correctly and 

followed.  

 

I appreciate Council’s support in authorizing this position. Kodiak’s Manager has some unique 

requirements and duties not usually associated with city managers, which create the need for long work 

hours and lack of back-up in my absence. And, Kodiak is large enough and complex enough that an 

Assistant City Manager will be very beneficial and provide the City with a succession plan for the 

Administration Department or at least someone to provide stability during periods of transition. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1322 

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to pass Ordinance No. 1322 in the first reading and advance to the second reading and 

public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

44



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 1 of 8 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1322 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ENACTING 

KODIAK CITY CODE 2.08.065, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER—APPOINTMENT, 

POWERS AND DUTIES; AMENDING CHAPTERS 2, 4 AND 10 OF THE CITY 

PERSONNEL RULES AND REGULATIONS; AMENDING THE DEFINITIONS IN THE 

CITY PERSONNEL RULES AND REGULATIONS; AND ADOPTING NEW 

SCHEDULES I AND II TO THE PERSONNEL RULES AND REGULATIONS; TO 

PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT, DUTIES AND COMPENSATION OF AN 

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER 
 

WHEREAS, the City has decided to establish a new position of Assistant City Manager; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the Kodiak City Code and the Personnel Rules and 

Regulations to provide for the duties and compensation of the Assistant City Manager position. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

as follows: 

 

Section 1: Kodiak City Code 2.08.065, Assistant City Manager—appointment, powers and 

duties, is hereby enacted to read as follows: 

 

2.08.065 Assistant City Manager—appointment, powers and duties.  (a) There 

shall be an assistant city manager who shall be appointed for an indefinite term by 

the city manager.  

(b) The assistant city manager shall:  

(1) Serve as the deputy chief administrative officer and senior 

manager and department head of the administrative branch of the city 

government who reports to the city manager; 

(2) Assist the city manager in providing administrative oversight of 

daily operations of the city, ensuring implementation of and adherence to 

policies established by the city council by functioning as head of the 

senior management team;  

(3) Ensure organizational compliance with applicable laws, codes, 

regulations and standards and provide direct management and oversight of 

assigned functional areas; 

(4) Oversee all human resource functions and assist the city 

manager in administering all aspects of the city’s human resources 

program including the maintenance of personnel records; 

(5) Provide oversight and participate in the development and 

implementation of short and long range strategic plans, programs, policies 

and procedures for the city; 

(6) Research, analyze, prepare and present management studies, 

reports, plans, resolutions, ordinances and other information; 

45

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 2 of 8 

(7) Manage and participate in project activities as assigned by the 

city manager; and 

(8) Perform functions of the city manager when assigned.  

 

Section 2: The following sections in Chapter 2 of the Personnel Rules and Regulations are 

amended or enacted as set forth below. Except as it is amended by this section, 

Chapter 2 of the Personnel Rules and Regulations is retained in its current form. 

 

203.3 City Manager. The City Manager shall have the responsibility and 

authority to: 

(a) administer the personnel policies and procedures as approved by the City 

Council;  

(b) establish and maintain records of all employees in the City service, which 

shall include all pertinent personnel records (departments may retain copies 

of those personnel records necessary to comply with regulatory agencies, 

but originals of all records shall be maintained in the City Manager's office, 

and upon employee termination, all departmental records shall be forwarded 

immediately to the primary file); 

(c) develop and administer an affirmative action program to provide for equal 

opportunity in all aspects of City personnel administration; 

(d) foster and develop, in cooperation with appointing authorities and others, 

programs for the improvement of employees' effectiveness and productivity, 

including training, safety, health, counseling, and welfare; 

(e) maintain the classification and pay plans; 

(f) administer the City's recruitment and selection program except for staff 

identified below under heading 203.64.5 City Clerk;  

(g) insure uniformity in the application of discipline and processing of 

employee grievances; 

(h) appoint and dismiss all employees under the department heads' jurisdiction 

other than staff identified below under heading 203.64.5 City Clerk; 

(i) prepare and adopt such forms, reports, and procedures as may be necessary 

to carry out the City's personnel program; 

(j) establish personnel policies and procedures where needed in order to ensure 

consistency with state and federal requirements and to provide a more 

precise and consistent execution of the Personnel Rules and Regulations;  

(k) appoint and dismiss all City personnel except those appointed by the 

Council as stated in the Charter and those identified below under heading 

203.64.5 City Clerk;  

(l) notwithstanding any of these policies and procedures may, in an emergency, 

request interdepartmental assistance be provided; and see that adopted 

changes to the Personnel Rules and Regulations or changes to position 

descriptions are distributed in writing to all affected employees in a timely 

manner. 

 

46



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 3 of 8 

203.4 Assistant City Manager. The Assistant City Manager shall have the 

responsibility and authority to: 

(a) serve as the deputy chief administrative officer and senior manager and 

department head of the administrative branch of the City government who 

reports to the City Manager. 

(b) oversee all human resource functions and assist the City Manager in 

administering all aspects of the City’s human resources program including 

the maintenance of personnel records; 

(c) enforce the Personnel Rules and Regulations;  

(d) assist department heads and the City Manager in making all hiring, 

termination, and disciplinary recommendations; 

(d) perform functions of the City Manager when assigned.  

 

203.54 Department Heads. Department heads shall have the responsibility and 

authority to: 

(a) enforce the Personnel Rules and Regulations; 

(b) keep employees in their departments informed of current personnel policies 

and procedures; 

(c) participate in the grievance procedures as specified (see Chapter 9); 

(d) if approved by the City Manager, appoint employees to vacant positions 

within their respective departments in accordance with established personnel 

rules and procedures; 

(e) develop training programs for employees within their respective 

departments; 

(f) under the supervision of the City Manager, administer discipline within their 

respective departments and delegate such authority to supervisory personnel 

as deemed appropriate; 

(g) conduct orientation for all new employees, and have issued to each a copy 

of current personnel regulations and position description which outlines job 

duties; such orientation shall include introductions to fellow workers, work 

standards, safety regulations, break periods, supplies, etc.; and 

(h) under the direct supervision of the City Manager, be involved in the 

appointment or dismissal of departmental employees under the department 

head’s jurisdiction. 

 

203.64.5 City Clerk. As the head of the Clerk’s department, the City Clerk shall 

have the responsibility and authority to: 

(a) enforce the Personnel Rules and Regulations; 

(b) keep employees in the Clerk's department informed of current personnel 

policies and procedures; 

(c) participate in the grievance procedures as specified (see Chapter 9); 

(d) recruit and appoint employees to vacant positions within the Clerk's 

department in accordance with established personnel rules and procedures; 

(e) develop training programs for employees within the Clerk's department; 

(f) administer discipline within the Clerk's department and delegate such 

authority to supervisory personnel as deemed appropriate; 

47



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 4 of 8 

(g) conduct orientation for all new employees, and have issued to each a copy 

of current personnel regulations and position description which outlines job 

duties; such orientation shall include introductions to fellow workers, work 

standards, safety regulations, break periods, supplies, etc.;  

(h) have discipline and dismissal authority over all employees in the Clerk's 

department; 

(i) classify positions in the Clerk’s department, subject to approval of the City 

Council 

 

203.75 Supervisory Personnel. Supervisory personnel shall have the 

responsibility to: 

(a) implement personnel policies, rules and regulations in the units under their 

supervision; 

(b) supervise the administration of discipline to employees under their 

supervision and recommend termination (see Sections 708 and 1303); 

(c) train new employees and participate in the development of other employees; 

(d) evaluate employee performance and participate in the development of 

position descriptions (see Chapter 7); and 

(e) participate in the grievance procedures as specified (see Chapter 9). 

 

203.86 All Employees. Employees of the City shall be presented with, and sign 

for, a copy of the personnel rules in effect on the hiring date and subsequently 

shall have the responsibility to: 

(a) read and understand these rules and ask the immediate supervisor to explain 

these rules if questions arise; 

(b) understand the function of the department assigned and how that function 

relates to the total mission of the City and all of its departments; 

(c) discuss with the immediate supervisor any questions relating to the 

interpretation or application of these rules either informally or formally 

through the grievance procedure; 

(d) bring to the attention of the immediate supervisor any change in duties as 

outlined in the position description form given to the employee at hiring; 

(e) submit in writing recommended changes to the rules through the appropriate 

supervisory channels to the City Manager; and 

(f) all employees shall have access to their personnel files. 

 

Section 3: The following section in Chapter 4 of the Personnel Rules and Regulations is 

amended as set forth below.  Except as it is amended by this section, Chapter 4 of 

the Personnel Rules and Regulations is retained in its current form. 

 

401 PAY PLAN  
 

The pay plan shall include the schedule of pay for nineteen twenty pay bands, 

grades, and sub-grades from A11 through E83 E84, each with a minimum, 

midpoint, and maximum rate of pay for all positions in the classified service.  The 

objectives of the pay plan shall be to: 

48



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 5 of 8 

(a) provide an appropriate salary structure to recruit and retain an adequate 

number of competent employees; and 

(b) provide appropriate pay incentives for high employee productivity.  

 

Section 4: The following sections in Chapter 10 of the Personnel Rules and Regulations are 

amended as set forth below.  Except as it is amended by this section, Chapter 10 

of the Personnel Rules and Regulations is retained in its current form. 

 

1002 ANNUAL LEAVE ACCRUAL RATE 
 

Annual Leave accrues according to the following schedule for all classified 

employees not enrolled in the Combined Personal Leave Program, except Fire 

Department personnel on the platoon system (see Section 1603).  The City 

Manager may increase the initial annual leave accrual rate of 4.62 hours per 

pay period when appointing new department heads, but movement to the 

next accrual rate must be consistent with required time in service. 

4.62 hours per pay period—first through twenty-fourth month 

6.47 hours per pay period—twenty-fifth through sixtieth month 

7.39 hours per pay period—sixty-first through one hundred twentieth 

month 

8.31 hours per pay period—after the one hundred twentieth month 

 

Section 5: The following definition is added to the Personnel Rules and Regulations. Except 

as it is amended by this section, the definitions in the Personnel Rules and 

Regulations are retained in their current form. 

 

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER. The deputy chief administrative officer and 

senior manager and department head of the administrative branch of the 

City government who reports to the City Manager and assists in the proper 

administration of all affairs of the City.  
 

Section 6: Schedules I and II to the Personnel Rules and Regulations are deleted, and 

replaced with Schedules I and II attached hereto.  

 

Section 7: This ordinance shall be effective one month after its final passage and publication 

in accordance with Kodiak Charter Section 2-13. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 
 

 

  MAYOR 

49



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 6 of 8 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK 

 

 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Effective Date: 

50



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 7 of 8 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

51



 

Ordinance No. 1322 

Page 8 of 8 

 

52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

53



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manag~ 
Thru: Mark Kozak, Public Works Director M'tL-
Date: July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. d. Resolution No. 2014-26, Amending Section 14, Utilities (Sewer), of the 
Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs and Authorizing Implementation of 
a Five-Year Rate Structure and Repealing Resolution No. 2014-22 

SUMMARY: CH2MHill has prepared several water and sewer rate studies for the City of Kodiak going 
back to 1982. The last study was completed in 2011 and the Council adopted five years of the rates 
projected out over a IO-year period for water and a single-year increase for sewer. In March 2014 staff 
requested CH2MHill to complete the sewer rate structure and make recommendations if rates needed to 
be adjusted. The study showed rates needed to be increased over a five-year period to meet operational 
and capital improvement needs. The Council adopted Resolution No. 2014- 22 at the May 22, 2014, 
meeting, which amended Section 14 of the City's Schedule of Fees, Charges and Tariffs to reflect the 
proposed five-year, five percent per year rate increase for City sewer services. When the Clerk's Office 
updated the fee schedule to reflect the new rates, a copy error was discovered. The sewer rate for 
apartments outside the City was inadvertently omitted from Resolution No. 2014- 22. Resolution No. 
2014-26 corrects this omission. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• September 2004, Council approved a contract with CH2MHill to do a rate study for both the 

Water and Sewer Utility funds. This was the first rate evaluation in over nine years. 
• February 2006, Council approved Resolution No. 06- 3 and Resolution No. O~, adopting 

rate increases for both the water and sewer funds. 

• August 2009, Council approved a rate study to evaluate the water and sewer rates and adjust 
if needed to meet operational and capital improvement needs. 

• September 2011 , Council adopted a five-year water rates structure and authorized a single
year increase for sewer rates. 

• May 2014, CH2MHill presented the recommended rate study to the Council at their work 
session in preparation for the public hearing and regular meeting on May 22. 

• May 2014, Council approved Resolution No. 2014- 22, which presented a new five-year 
sewer rate study, which inadvertently excluded a five-year rate for apartments located outside 
the City. 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 1 of 3 

54



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

DISCUSSION: The City water and sewer system serves roughly 9,500 people within the City of 

Kodiak and the nearby service district. The utility system varies in age from the early 1950s to recent 

times and requires continual maintenance, upgrading and replacement to meet rapidly changing 

regulations and good operating practices. 

The system consists of 52.4 miles of water distribution and transmission lines, three reservoirs 

consisting of nine dams, two water treatment buildings and two 2.2 million gallon chlorine contact 

tanks. The wastewater systems consist of the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP), 20 main line lift 

stations and a few smaller lift stations and 46.3 miles of sewer collection system. The wastewater 

collection system has some very old lift stations and collection lines that need repair or replacement. The 

wastewater treatment plant accepts bio-solids from the USCG wastewater treatment plant for further 

treatment as well as waste stream form septic systems outside of the City’s wastewater collection 

system. 

The City’s system needs an active capital improvement program in both the water and sewer due to its 

size. Regulations are constantly changing which, at times, require substantial capital projects such as the 

need to renew discharge permits and mixing zone permits. The WWTP plant was upgraded in 1999. 

Within the next few years staff must begin a facility evaluation and plan to refurbish the WWTP. It took 

almost seven years the last time the facility review was undertaken; construction didn’t begin until 

planning, design, and funding could be completed or acquired.  

Prior to adopting Resolution No. 2014–22 in May 2013, the last time the City Council adopted a rate 

increase for the sewer was in 2011. Only a single-year rate increase was adopted for the sewer, because 

staff was unsure of the impact the biosolid disposal solution would have on rates. The solution to this 

problem has taken far more time and expense than we had anticipated, and work continues on design 

and permitting of a composting facility to be located at a piece of property adjacent to the current 

Borough landfill. The initial costs fell beyond the $3 million available for construction, so staff is 

working on alternatives to reduce this facility’s overall capital improvement cost. 

This current rate evaluation takes into account a $3 million capital project for composting as well as 

future utility replacements and upgrade needs. It also prepares the way to begin evaluation of the 

WWTP facility and its future needs. 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Adopt Resolution No. 2014–26, which identifies a five-year plan to increase sewer rates to meet 

operational and capital improvement needs. This is the recommendation of staff, because it 

corrects the omission of one sewer rate that was accidentally left out of the earlier resolution. 

2) Do not adopt Resolution No. 2014–26. This is not recommended because the omission of the 

single sewer rate for apartments outside the City needs to be corrected.  

 

55



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The rate increases are required for enterprise funds to meet 

operational and maintenance expenditures as well as continuing to replace an aging infrastructure. 

Replacing utilities that are well beyond their expected service life is more cost effective than replacing 

them in an emergency situation. 

 

LEGAL: The City must maintain its water and sewer systems to meet federal and state requirements. 

Periodic rate adjustments address the costs over time and reflect good planning and operating practices.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt Resolution No. 2014–26 accepting 

the proposed five-year sewer rate structure, which corrects the omission from Resolution No. 2014–22. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: As I mentioned when the sewer utility rate study and initial 

Resolution No. 2014–22 was introduced, it’s very important for the City to review all rates, especially 

utility rates on a regular basis to ensure that revenues can support ongoing operations, maintenance, debt 

service, and infrastructure replacement needs. This reflects and supports one of the City Council’s 

FY2015 budget goals. The City’s water and sewer infrastructure is extensive and requires constant 

maintenance and upgrades. Many system components are aging and require advanced planning for 

replacement or upgrades. The water and sewer utilities are enterprise funds and should pay for 

operations and capital replacement costs out of revenues. That’s why it’s important to maintain rates that 

can generate adequate revenues. As alternative sources of funding become harder to find, we must be as 

self-sufficient as possible, which means we have to rely more on users to help cover these costs. It is 

also important to note that granting and loaning agencies consider the importance of adequate rate 

structures when determining loan and grant eligibility.  

 

This new resolution does not change the direction or intent of the initial resolution that was adopted in 

May instituting a five-year graduated sewer rate increase. It simply adds a single sewer rate for 

apartments outside the City to the approved fee increases. As staff, we recommend you approve this 

correction by approving Resolution No. 2014–26 and authorize implementation of a sewer rate increase 

of five percent per year for a five-year period from FY2015-FY2019 effective on July 1, 2014. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2014–26 

 Attachment B:  Resolution No. 2014–22 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2014–26. 

56



 

 

Resolution No. 2014–26 

Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–26 
     

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING 

SECTION 14, UTILITIES (SEWER), OF THE SCHEDULE OF FEES, CHARGES, AND 

TARIFFS AND AUTHORIZING IMPLEMENTATION OF A FIVE-YEAR RATE 

STRUCTURE AND REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 2014–22 
 

 

WHEREAS, in 2014, the City contracted with CH2MHill to complete a review and to 

recommend an updated rate structure for the sewer system; and 

  

WHEREAS, the purpose of the update was to determine revenue requirements related to 

sewer system operation and maintenance and capital improvement needs for the next ten years; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, the study shows existing sewer fees are not sufficient to fund operation and 

maintenance and capital improvements for the sewer system into the future; and 

  

 WHEREAS, at the May 20, 2014, work session the ten-year rate study was presented to 

the Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, at the May 22, 2014, regular meeting the Council held a public hearing on 

the proposed sewer rate increases and adopted Resolution No. 2014–22, which amended Section 

14 of the City’s Schedule of Fees and Charges and adopted a five-year rate structure; and 

 

WHEREAS, after Resolution No. 2014–22 was adopted, staff discovered an omission of 

the sewer fee for apartments outside the City; and 

 

WHREAS, this omission needs to be corrected. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that Resolution No. 2014–22 is hereby repealed. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Section 14, Utilities (sewer) of the City’s Schedule 

of Fees, Charges and Tariffs, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference, is hereby 

amended and a five-year rate structure is hereby authorized. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the changes to the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and 

Tariffs herein shall be effected on July 1, 2014, unless subsequently amended by the City 

Council. 
 

 

57

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Resolution No. 2014–26 

Page 2 of 5 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

CITY OF KODIAK 

 MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

  

  

 CITY CLERK 

 
 

 

Adopted: 

 

 
 

58



  R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 N

o
. 

2
0

1
4
–

2
6
 

P
a

g
e 

3
 o

f 
5
 

C
ity

 o
f K

od
ia

k 
S

ew
er

 R
at

e 
S

tu
dy

 
E

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 S

ew
er

 R
at

es
, F

Y
20

14
/1

5 
– 

F
Y

 2
01

8/
19

 
  In

si
d

e 
C

it
y 

 

  
  

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
P

ro
je

ct
e

d
 

  
  

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
C

la
ss

 
B

as
is

 f
o

r 
C

h
ar

ge
 

FY
 2

0
1

3
-

1
4

 
FY

 2
0

1
4

-
1

5
 

FY
 2

0
1

5
-

1
6

 
FY

 2
0

1
6

-
1

7
 

FY
 2

0
1

7
-

1
8

 
FY

 2
0

1
8

-
1

9
 

Se
rv

ic
e

 C
h

ar
ge

 -
 In

si
d

e
 C

it
y 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 d

w
el

lin
g 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

 
o

n
 u

n
it

 p
er

 3
,5

0
0

 s
f 

o
f 

fl
o

o
r 

ar
ea

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

B
ak

er
y 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 2
0

0
 s

f 
o

f 
p

at
ro

n
 a

re
a 

o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

B
ar

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 2

0
0

 s
f 

o
f 

p
at

ro
n

 a
re

a 
o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

B
ea

u
ty

 S
h

o
p

s/
B

ar
b

er
/A

n
im

al
 

G
ro

o
m

in
g 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 f
ac

ili
ty

/r
es

id
e

n
ce

 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

 
o

n
e-

h
al

f 
u

n
it

 p
e

r 
o

p
er

at
o

r 
ch

ai
r/

tu
b

 
$

3
1

.4
1

  
$

3
2

.9
8

  
$

3
4

.6
3

  
$

3
6

.3
6

  
$

3
8

.1
8

  
$

4
0

.0
9

  

B
&

B
 /

 B
o

ar
d

in
g 

H
o

u
se

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 f

ac
ili

ty
/r

es
id

e
n

ce
 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

 
p

lu
s 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

u
n

it
 p

er
 g

u
es

t 
ro

o
m

 
$

3
1

.4
1

  
$

3
2

.9
8

  
$

3
4

.6
3

  
$

3
6

.3
6

  
$

3
8

.1
8

  
$

4
0

.0
9

  

C
h

u
rc

h
e

s 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 f

ac
ili

ty
   

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
o

n
e-

h
al

f 
th

e 
re

gu
la

r 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 u
se

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g 
$

0
.0

0
  

$
0

.0
0

  
$

0
.0

0
  

$
0

.0
0

  
$

0
.0

0
  

$
0

.0
0

  

D
ay

 C
ar

e 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

/d
w

el
lin

g 
u

n
it

 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

 
p

lu
s 

o
n

e-
q

u
ar

te
r 

u
n

it
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 5
 p

er
so

n
s 

o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
1

5
.7

0
  

$
1

6
.4

9
  

$
1

7
.3

1
  

$
1

8
.1

7
  

$
1

9
.0

8
  

$
2

0
.0

4
  

D
in

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y/

C
af

é/
B

ak
er

ie
s 

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 2

0
0

 s
f 

o
f 

p
at

ro
n

 a
re

a 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

D
o

ct
o

r'
s 

o
ff

ic
e,

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
lin

ic
, 

d
en

ti
st

  
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

D
ry

 C
le

an
e

rs
  

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 6
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

G
as

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 /

 A
u

to
 R

ep
ai

r 
Sh

o
p

 
2

 u
n

it
s 

p
er

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 
$

1
2

5
.6

1
  

$
1

3
1

.8
9

  
$

1
3

8
.4

9
  

$
1

4
5

.4
1

  
$

1
5

2
.6

8
  

$
1

6
0

.3
1

  

H
o

sp
it

al
/M

aj
o

r 
C

ar
e 

C
en

te
r 

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 b

ed
 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

H
o

te
l/

M
o

te
l 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

gu
es

t 
ro

o
m

 w
/o

 c
o

o
ki

n
g 

$
3

1
.4

1
  

$
3

2
.9

8
  

$
3

4
.6

3
  

$
3

6
.3

6
  

$
3

8
.1

8
  

$
4

0
.0

9
  

 
th

re
e-

q
u

ar
te

r 
u

n
it

 p
er

 g
u

es
t 

ro
o

m
 w

/c
o

o
ki

n
g 

$
4

7
.1

0
  

$
4

9
.4

6
  

$
5

1
.9

3
  

$
5

4
.5

2
  

$
5

7
.2

5
  

$
6

0
.1

1
  

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

La
u

n
d

ri
e

s 
an

d
 b

at
h

 h
o

u
se

s 
th

re
e-

q
u

ar
te

r 
u

n
it

 p
er

 w
as

h
in

g 
m

ac
h

in
e

 
$

4
7

.1
0

  
$

4
9

.4
6

  
$

5
1

.9
3

  
$

5
4

.5
2

  
$

5
7

.2
5

  
$

6
0

.1
1

  

M
ea

ts
 o

r 
P

ro
d

u
ce

 R
et

ai
l S

to
re

s 
 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 6
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

59



 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 N

o
. 

2
0

1
4
–

2
6
 

P
a

g
e 

4
 o

f 
5
 

 M
u

se
u

m
s 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 d
w

el
lin

g 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

O
ff

ic
e/

R
et

ai
l 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 6
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

P
o

w
er

h
o

u
se

s 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

R
es

id
e

n
ti

al
 (

n
o

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

ch
ar

ge
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

-b
as

e
d

 
o

ff
ic

e/
re

ta
il 

u
se

) 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 d

w
el

lin
g 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

R
es

t 
H

o
m

e/
Lo

n
g 

Te
rm

 C
ar

e 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 2

 b
ed

s 
o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

Sc
h

o
o

ls
 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 2
0

 p
er

so
n

s 
in

 d
ai

ly
 a

tt
en

d
an

ce
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

st
af

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

  
$

6
5

.9
5

  
$

6
9

.2
5

  
$

7
2

.7
1

  
$

7
6

.3
5

  
$

8
0

.1
6

  

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
en

s 
(p

ri
m

ar
y 

re
si

d
en

ce
) 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

u
n

it
 

$
3

1
.4

1
  

$
3

2
.9

8
  

$
3

4
.6

3
  

$
3

6
.3

6
  

$
3

8
.1

8
  

$
4

0
.0

9
  

V
ac

an
t 

R
at

e,
 p

er
 m

o
n

th
 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

th
e 

re
gu

la
r 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 u

se
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g 

$
3

1
.4

1
  

$
3

2
.9

8
  

$
3

4
.6

3
  

$
3

6
.3

6
  

$
3

8
.1

8
  

$
4

0
.0

9
  

V
ac

an
t 

R
at

e 
N

o
n

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
Fe

e
 

 
$

1
9

5
.0

5
  

$
2

0
4

.8
0

  
$

2
1

5
.0

4
  

$
2

2
5

.7
9

  
$

2
3

7
.0

8
  

$
2

4
8

.9
4

  

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

s 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
  

$
6

5
.9

5
  

$
6

9
.2

5
  

$
7

2
.7

1
  

$
7

6
.3

5
  

$
8

0
.1

6
  

D
u

m
p

 F
ee

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  d
is

p
o

sa
l d

o
m

es
ti

c 
sl

u
d

ge
 

p
er

 g
al

lo
n

 
$

0
.3

2
  

$
0

.3
4

  
$

0
.3

5
  

$
0

.3
7

  
$

0
.3

9
  

$
0

.4
1

  

  d
is

p
o

sa
l s

ep
ti

c 
ta

n
k/

p
o

rt
ab

le
 

to
ile

t 
w

at
er

 
p

er
 g

al
lo

n
 

$
0

.2
3

  
$

0
.2

4
  

$
0

.2
5

  
$

0
.2

7
  

$
0

.2
8

  
$

0
.2

9
  

 

 O
u

ts
id

e
 C

it
y 

  
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 
  

  
 

 
C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

C
la

ss
 

B
as

is
 f

o
r 

C
h

ar
ge

 
FY

 2
0

1
3

-
1

4
 

FY
 2

0
1

4
-

1
5

 
FY

 2
0

1
5

-
1

6
 

FY
 2

0
1

6
-

1
7

 
FY

 2
0

1
7

-
1

8
 

FY
 2

0
1

8
-

1
9

 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 d
w

el
lin

g 
$

7
5

.2
9

 
$

7
9

.0
5

 
$

8
3

.0
1

 
$

8
7

.1
6

 
$

9
1

.5
2

 
$

9
6

.0
9

 

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

 
o

n
 u

n
it

 p
er

 3
,5

0
0

 s
f 

o
f 

fl
o

o
r 

ar
ea

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

B
ak

er
y 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 2
0

0
 s

f 
o

f 
p

at
ro

n
 a

re
a 

o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

B
ar

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 2

0
0

 s
f 

o
f 

p
at

ro
n

 a
re

a 
o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

B
ea

u
ty

 S
h

o
p

s/
B

ar
b

er
/A

n
im

al
 

G
ro

o
m

in
g 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 f
ac

ili
ty

/r
es

id
e

n
ce

 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

 
o

n
e-

h
al

f 
u

n
it

 p
e

r 
o

p
er

at
o

r 
ch

ai
r/

tu
b

 
$

3
7

.6
4

  
$

3
9

.5
2

  
$

4
1

.5
0

  
$

4
3

.5
7

  
$

4
5

.7
5

  
$

4
8

.0
4

  

B
&

B
 /

 B
o

ar
d

in
g 

H
o

u
se

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 f

ac
ili

ty
/r

es
id

e
n

ce
 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

 
p

lu
s 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

u
n

it
 p

er
 g

u
es

t 
ro

o
m

 
$

3
7

.6
4

  
$

3
9

.5
2

  
$

4
1

.5
0

  
$

4
3

.5
7

  
$

4
5

.7
5

  
$

4
8

.0
4

  

C
h

u
rc

h
e

s 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 f

ac
ili

ty
   

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
o

n
e-

h
al

f 
th

e 
re

gu
la

r 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 u
se

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
 

D
ay

 C
ar

e 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

/d
w

el
lin

g 
u

n
it

 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

 
p

lu
s 

o
n

e-
q

u
ar

te
r 

u
n

it
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 5
 p

er
so

n
s 

o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
1

8
.8

3
  

$
1

9
.7

7
  

$
2

0
.7

6
  

$
2

1
.8

0
  

$
2

2
.8

9
  

$
2

4
.0

3
  

60



  R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 N

o
. 

2
0

1
4
–

2
6
 

P
a

g
e 

5
 o

f 
5
 

D
in

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y/

C
af

é/
B

ak
er

ie
s 

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 2

0
0

 s
f 

o
f 

p
at

ro
n

 a
re

a 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

D
o

ct
o

r'
s 

o
ff

ic
e,

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
lin

ic
, 

d
en

ti
st

  
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

D
ry

 C
le

an
e

rs
  

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 6
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

G
as

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 /

 A
u

to
 R

ep
ai

r 
Sh

o
p

 
2

 u
n

it
s 

p
er

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 
$

1
5

0
.5

8
  

$
1

5
8

.1
1

  
$

1
6

6
.0

1
  

$
1

7
4

.3
2

  
$

1
8

3
.0

3
  

$
1

9
2

.1
8

  

H
o

sp
it

al
/M

aj
o

r 
C

ar
e 

C
en

te
r 

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 b

ed
 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

H
o

te
l/

M
o

te
l 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

gu
es

t 
ro

o
m

 w
/o

 c
o

o
ki

n
g 

$
3

7
.6

4
  

$
3

9
.5

2
  

$
4

1
.5

0
  

$
4

3
.5

7
  

$
4

5
.7

5
  

$
4

8
.0

4
  

 
th

re
e-

q
u

ar
te

r 
u

n
it

 p
er

 g
u

es
t 

ro
o

m
 w

/c
o

o
ki

n
g 

$
5

6
.4

7
  

$
5

9
.2

9
  

$
6

2
.2

6
  

$
6

5
.3

7
  

$
6

8
.6

4
  

$
7

2
.0

7
  

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

La
u

n
d

ri
e

s 
an

d
 b

at
h

 h
o

u
se

s 
th

re
e-

q
u

ar
te

r 
u

n
it

er
 p

er
 w

as
h

in
g 

m
ac

h
in

e
 

$
5

6
.4

7
  

$
5

9
.2

9
  

$
6

2
.2

6
  

$
6

5
.3

7
  

$
6

8
.6

4
  

$
7

2
.0

7
  

M
ea

ts
 o

r 
P

ro
d

u
ce

 R
et

ai
l S

to
re

s 
 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 6
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

M
u

se
u

m
s 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 d
w

el
lin

g 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

O
ff

ic
e/

R
et

ai
l 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 6
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

P
o

w
er

h
o

u
se

s 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

R
es

id
e

n
ti

al
 (

n
o

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

ch
ar

ge
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e-

b
as

e
d

 
o

ff
ic

e/
re

ta
il 

u
se

) 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 d

w
el

lin
g 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

R
es

t 
H

o
m

e/
Lo

n
g 

Te
rm

 C
ar

e 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 2

 b
ed

s 
o

r 
fr

ac
ti

o
n

 t
h

er
eo

f 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

Sc
h

o
o

ls
 

o
n

e 
u

n
it

 p
er

 2
0

 p
er

so
n

s 
in

 d
ai

ly
 a

tt
en

d
an

ce
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

st
af

f 
$

7
5

.2
9

  
$

7
9

.0
5

  
$

8
3

.0
1

  
$

8
7

.1
6

  
$

9
1

.5
2

  
$

9
6

.0
9

  

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
en

s 
(p

ri
m

ar
y 

re
si

d
en

ce
) 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

u
n

it
 

$
3

7
.6

4
  

$
3

9
.5

2
  

$
4

1
.5

0
  

$
4

3
.5

7
  

$
4

5
.7

5
  

$
4

8
.0

4
  

V
ac

an
t 

R
at

e,
 p

er
 m

o
n

th
 

o
n

e-
h

al
f 

th
e 

re
gu

la
r 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 u

se
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g 

$
3

7
.6

4
  

$
3

9
.5

2
  

$
4

1
.5

0
  

$
4

3
.5

7
  

$
4

5
.7

5
  

$
4

8
.0

4
  

V
ac

an
t 

R
at

e 
N

o
n

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
Fe

e
 

 
$

1
9

5
.0

5
  

$
2

0
4

.8
0

  
$

2
1

5
.0

4
  

$
2

2
5

.7
9

  
$

2
3

7
.0

8
  

$
2

4
8

.9
4

  

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

s 
o

n
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 o
r 

fr
ac

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

eo
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
  

$
7

9
.0

5
  

$
8

3
.0

1
  

$
8

7
.1

6
  

$
9

1
.5

2
  

$
9

6
.0

9
  

D
u

m
p

 F
ee

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  d
is

p
o

sa
l d

o
m

es
ti

c 
sl

u
d

ge
 

p
er

 g
al

lo
n

 
$

0
.3

2
  

$
0

.3
4

  
$

0
.3

5
  

$
0

.3
7

  
$

0
.3

9
  

$
0

.4
1

  

  d
is

p
o

sa
l s

ep
ti

c 
ta

n
k/

p
o

rt
ab

le
 

to
ile

t 
w

at
er

 
p

er
 g

al
lo

n
 

$
0

.2
3

  
$

0
.2

4
  

$
0

.2
5

  
$

0
.2

7
  

$
0

.2
8

  
$

0
.2

9
  

 

61



CITY OF KODIAK 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-22 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING 
SECTION 14, UTILITIES (SEWER), OF THE SCHEDULE OF FEES, CHARGES, AND 
TARIFFS 

WHEREAS, in 2014, the City contracted with CH2MHill to complete a review and to 
recommend an updated rate structure for the sewer system; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the update was to determine revenue requirements related to 
sewer system operation and maintenance and capital improvement needs for the next ten years; 
and 

WHEREAS, the study shows existing sewer fees are not sufficient to fund operation and 
maintenance and capital improvements for the sewer system into the future; and 

WHEREAS, at the May 20, 2014, work session the ten-year rate study was presented to 
the Council; and 

WHEREAS, at the May 22, 2014, regular meeting the Council held a public hearing on 
the proposed sewer rate increases. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 
that Section 14, Utilities (sewer) of the City's Schedule of Fees, Charges and Tariffs, which is 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference, is hereby amended. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the changes to the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and 
Tariffs herein shall be effected on July 1, 2014, unless subsequently amended by the City 
Council. 

~ CITYCLERK 

Resolution No. 2014-22 
Page 1of4 

CITY OF KODIAK 

Adopted: May 22, 2014 

62

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



C
ity

 o
f K

od
ia

k 
Se

w
er

 R
at

e 
St

ud
y 

Ex
ist

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
Se

w
er

 R
at

es
, F

Y
20

14
/1

5-
FY

 2
01

8/
19

 

In
si

de
 C

ity
 

C
us

to
m

er
 C

la
ss

 

S
eN

ic
e 

C
ha

rg
e 

-
In

si
de

 C
ity

 
A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 

A
u

d
ito

ri
u

m
 

B
ak

er
y 

B
ar

 

B
ea

ut
y 

S
ho

ps
/B

ar
be

r/
 A

ni
m

al
 

G
ro

om
in

g 

B
&

B
 I 

B
oa

rd
in

g 
H

ou
se

 

C
hu

rc
he

s 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 

D
ay

 C
ar

e 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

D
in

in
g 

F
ac

ili
ty

/C
af

e/
B

ak
er

ie
s 

D
oc

to
r's

 o
ff

ic
e,

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
lin

ic
, 

d
e

n
tis

t 

D
ry

 C
le

an
er

s 

G
as

 S
ta

tio
n 

I A
u

to
 R

ep
ai

r 
S

ho
p 

H
o

sp
ita

l/M
a

jo
r C

ar
e 

C
en

te
r 

H
o

te
l/

M
o

te
l 

In
du

st
ri

al
 

La
un

dr
ie

s 
an

d 
ba

th
 h

ou
se

s 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
01

4-
22

 
P

ag
e 

2 
o

f 4
 

B
as

is
 f

or
 C

ha
rg

e 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 

on
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
3,

50
0 

sf
 o

f f
lo

o
r 

ar
ea

 o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

20
0 

sf
 o

f p
at

ro
n 

ar
ea

 o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 2

00
 s

f o
f p

at
ro

n 
ar

ea
 o

r f
ra

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r f

a
ci

lit
y/

re
si

d
e

n
ce

 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf 

u
n

it
 p

e
r o

p
e

ra
to

r c
h

a
ir

/t
u

b
 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 fa

ci
lit

y/
re

si
d

e
n

ce
 

pl
us

 o
n

e
-h

a
lf 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

gu
es

t r
o

o
m

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r f

a
ci

lit
y 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf 

th
e

 r
eg

ul
ar

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 u

se
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 b

us
in

es
s/

dw
el

lin
g 

u
n

it
 

pl
us

 o
n

e
-q

u
a

rt
e

r 
u

n
it

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 5
 p

er
so

ns
 o

r f
ra

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

20
0 

sf
 o

f p
a

tr
o

n
 a

re
a 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 6

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 6

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

2 
un

its
 p

er
 b

us
in

es
s 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

be
d 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

gu
es

t r
o

o
m

 w
/o

 c
oo

ki
ng

 

th
re

e
-q

u
a

rt
e

r 
u

n
it

 p
e

r 
gu

es
t r

o
o

m
 w

/c
o

o
ki

n
g

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

er
 6

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

th
re

e
-q

u
a

rt
e

r 
u

n
it

 p
e

r 
w

as
hi

ng
 m

ac
hi

ne
 

E
xi

st
in

g 
FY

 2
01

3-
1

4
 

$6
2.

81
 

$6
2.

81
 

$6
2.

81
 

$6
2.

81
 

$6
2.

81
 

$3
1.

41
 

$6
2.

81
 

$3
1.

41
 

$6
2.

81
 

$0
.0

0 

$6
2.

81
 

$1
5.

70
 

$6
2.

81
 

$6
2.

81
 

$6
2.

81
 

$1
25

.6
1 

$6
2.

81
 

$3
1.

41
 

$4
7.

10
 

$6
2.

81
 

$4
7.

10
 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 

FY
 2

01
4-

I 
FY

 2
01

5-
I 

FY
 2

01
6-

I 
FY

 2
01

7-
I 

FY
 2

01
8-

I 
15

 
16

 
17

 
1

8
 

19
 

$6
5.

95
 

$6
5.

95
 

$6
5.

95
 

$6
5.

95
 

$6
5.

95
 

$3
2.

98
 

$6
5.

95
 

$3
2.

98
 

$6
5.

95
 

$0
.0

0 

$6
5.

95
 

$1
6.

49
 

$6
5.

95
 

$6
5.

95
 

$6
5.

95
 

$1
31

.8
9 

$6
5.

95
 

$3
2.

98
 

$4
9.

46
 

$6
5.

95
 

$4
9.

46
 

$6
9.

25
 

$6
9.

25
 

$6
9.

25
 

$
6

9
2

5
 

$6
9.

25
 

$3
4.

63
 

$6
9.

25
 

$3
4.

63
 

$6
9.

25
 

$0
.0

0 

$6
9.

25
 

$1
7.

31
 

$6
9.

25
 

$6
9.

25
 

$6
9.

25
 

$1
38

.4
9 

$6
9.

25
 

$3
4.

63
 

$5
1.

93
 

$6
9.

25
 

$5
1.

93
 

$7
2.

71
 

$7
2.

71
 

$7
2.

71
 

$7
2.

71
 

$7
2.

71
 

$3
6.

36
 

$7
2.

71
 

$3
6.

36
 

$7
2.

71
 

$0
.0

0 

$7
2.

71
 

$1
8.

17
 

$7
2.

71
 

$7
2.

71
 

$7
2.

71
 

$1
45

.4
1 

$7
2.

71
 

$3
6.

36
 

$5
4.

52
 

$7
2.

71
 

$5
4.

52
 

$7
6.

35
 

$7
6.

35
 

$7
6.

35
 

$7
6.

35
 

$7
6.

35
 

$3
8.

18
 

$7
6.

35
 

$3
8.

18
 

$7
6.

35
 

$0
.0

0 

$7
6.

35
 

$1
9.

08
 

$7
6.

35
 

$7
6.

35
 

$7
6.

35
 

$1
52

.6
8 

$7
6.

35
 

$3
8.

18
 

$5
7.

25
 

$7
6.

35
 

$5
7.

25
 

$8
0.

16
 

$8
0.

16
 

$8
0.

16
 

$8
0.

16
 

$8
0.

16
 

$4
0.

09
 

$8
0.

16
 

$4
0.

09
 

$8
0.

16
 

$0
.0

0 

$8
0.

16
 

$2
0.

04
 

$8
0.

16
 

$8
0.

16
 

$8
0.

16
 

$1
60

.3
1 

$8
0.

16
 

$4
0.

09
 

$6
0.

11
 

$8
0.

16
 

$6
0.

11
 

63



M
e

a
ts

 o
r 

P
ro

du
ce

 R
et

ai
l S

to
re

s 
o

n
e

 u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s 

o
r 

fr
a

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

 
$

6
5

.9
5

 
$

6
9

.2
5

 
$

7
2

.7
1

 
$

7
6

.3
5

 
$

8
0

.1
6

 

M
u

se
u

m
s 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

$
6

2
.8

1
 

$
6

5
.9

5
 

$
6

9
.2

5
 

$
7

2
.7

1
 

$
7

6
.3

5
 

$
8

0
.1

6
 

O
ff

ic
e

/R
e

ta
il 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
6 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
o

r 
fr

a
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
 

$
6

5
.9

5
 

$
6

9
.2

5
 

$
7

2
.7

1
 

$
7

6
.3

5
 

$
8

0
.1

6
 

P
o

w
e

rh
o

u
se

s 
o

n
e

 u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s 

o
r 

fr
a

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

 
$

6
5

.9
5

 
$

6
9

.2
5

 
$

7
2

.7
1

 
$

7
6

.3
5

 
$

8
0

.1
6

 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

(n
o

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

ch
ar

ge
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

-b
a

se
d

 
o

ff
ic

e
/r

e
ta

il 
us

e)
 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

$
6

2
.8

1
 

$
6

5
.9

5
 

$
6

9
.2

5
 

$
7

2
.7

1
 

$
7

6
.3

5
 

$
8

0
.1

6
 

R
es

t H
o

m
e

/L
o

n
g

 T
e

rm
 C

ar
e 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
2 

be
ds

 o
r 

fr
a

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
$

6
2

.8
1

 
$

6
5

.9
5

 
$

6
9

.2
5

 
$

7
2

.7
1

 
$

7
6

.3
5

 
$

8
0

.1
6

 

S
ch

oo
ls

 
o

n
e

 u
n

it
 p

e
r 

20
 p

er
so

ns
 in

 d
a

ily
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 

$
6

2
.8

1
 

$
6

5
.9

5
 

$
6

9
.2

5
 

$
7

2
.7

1
 

$
7

6
.3

5
 

$
8

0
.1

6
 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

iti
ze

ns
 (

p
ri

m
a

ry
 

re
si

de
nc

e)
 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf

 u
n

it
 

$
3

1
.4

1
 

$
3

2
.9

8
 

$
3

4
.6

3
 

$
3

6
.3

6
 

$
3

8
.1

8
 

$
4

0
.0

9
 

V
a

ca
n

t 
R

at
e,

 p
e

r 
m

o
n

th
 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf

 th
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 u

se
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

 
$

3
1

.4
1

 
$

3
2

.9
8

 
$

3
4

.6
3

 
$

3
6

.3
6

 
$

3
8

.1
8

 
$

4
0

.0
9

 

V
a

ca
n

t 
R

at
e 

N
o

n
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

Fe
e 

$
1

9
5

.0
5

 
$

2
0

4
.8

0
 

$
2

1
5

.0
4

 
$

2
2

5
.7

9
 

$
2

3
7

.0
8

 
$

2
4

8
.9

4
 

W
a

re
h

o
u

se
s 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
6 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
o

r 
fr

a
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$
6

2
.8

1
 

$
6

5
.9

5
 

$
6

9
.2

5
 

$
7

2
.7

1
 

$
7

6
.3

5
 

$
8

0
.1

6
 

D
u

m
p

 F
ee

 

di
sp

os
al

 d
o

m
e

st
ic

 s
lu

d
g

e
 

p
e

r g
a

llo
n

 
$

0
.3

2
 

$
0

.3
4

 
$

0
.3

5
 

$
0

.3
7

 
$

0
.3

9
 

$
0

.4
1

 

di
sp

os
al

 s
e

p
tic

 ta
n

k/
p

o
rt

a
b

le
 

to
il
e

t 
w

a
te

r 
p

e
r 

g
a

llo
n

 
$

0
.2

3
 

$
0

.2
4

 
$

0
.2

5
 

$
0

.2
7

 
$

0
.2

8
 

$
0

.2
9

 

O
u

ts
id

e
 C

it
y 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 
F

Y
2

0
1

3
-

F
Y

2
0

1
4

-
FY

 2
0

1
5

-
FY

 2
0

1
6

-
FY

 2
0

1
7

-
F

Y
2

0
1

8
-

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
C

la
ss

 
B

as
is

 f
o

r 
C

ha
rg

e 
1

4
 

1
5

 
1

6
 

1
7

 
1

8
 

1
9

 

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

 
o

n
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
3

,5
0

0
 s

f o
f f

lo
o

r 
ar

ea
 o

r 
fr

a
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
 

$
7

9
.0

5
 

$
8

3
.0

1
 

$
8

7
.1

6
 

$
9

1
.5

2
 

$
9

6
.0

9
 

B
ak

er
y 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
2

0
0

 s
f o

f 
p

a
tr

o
n

 a
re

a 
o

r 
fr

a
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
 

$
7

9
.0

5
 

$
8

3
.0

1
 

$
8

7
.1

6
 

$
9

1
.5

2
 

$
9

6
.0

9
 

B
ar

 
o

n
e

 u
n

it
 p

e
r 

20
0 

sf
 o

f 
p

a
tr

o
n

 a
re

a 
o

r 
fr

a
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$
7

5
.2

9
 

$
7

9
.0

5
 

$
8

3
.0

1
 

$
8

7
.1

6
 

$
9

1
.5

2
 

$
9

6
.0

9
 

B
e

a
u

ty
 S

h
o

p
s/

B
a

rb
e

r/
A

n
im

a
l 

G
ro

o
m

in
g

 
o

n
e

 u
n

it
 p

e
r f

a
ci

lit
y/

re
si

d
e

n
ce

 
$

7
5

.2
9

 
$

7
9

.0
5

 
$

8
3

.0
1

 
$

8
7

.1
6

 
$

9
1

.5
2

 
$

9
6

.0
9

 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf

 u
n

it
 p

e
r 

o
p

e
ra

to
r 

ch
a

ir
/t

u
b

 
$

3
7

.6
4

 
$

3
9

.5
2

 
$

4
1

.5
0

 
$

4
3

.5
7

 
$

4
5

.7
5

 
$

4
8

.0
4

 

B
&

B
 I 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

 H
ou

se
 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r f
a

ci
lit

y/
re

si
d

e
n

ce
 

$
7

5
.2

9
 

$
7

9
.0

5
 

$
8

3
.0

1
 

$
8

7
.1

6
 

$
9

1
.5

2
 

$
9

6
.0

9
 

pl
us

 o
n

e
-h

a
lf

 u
n

it
 p

e
r g

u
e

st
 r

o
o

m
 

$
3

7
.6

4
 

$
3

9
.5

2
 

$
4

1
.5

0
 

$
4

3
.5

7
 

$
4

5
.7

5
 

$
4

8
.0

4
 

C
hu

rc
he

s 
o

n
e

 u
n

it
 p

e
r f

a
ci

lit
y 

$
7

5
.2

9
 

$
7

9
.0

5
 

$
8

3
.0

1
 

$
8

7
.1

6
 

$
9

1
.5

2
 

$
9

6
.0

9
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
o

n
e

-h
a

lf
 th

e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 u
se

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
 

D
ay

 C
ar

e 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
/d

w
e

lli
n

g
 u

n
it

 
$

7
5

.2
9

 
$

7
9

.0
5

 
$

8
3

.0
1

 
$

8
7

.1
6

 
$

9
1

.5
2

 
$

9
6

.0
9

 

pl
us

 o
n

e
-q

u
a

rt
e

r 
u

n
it

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 5
 p

er
so

ns
 o

r 
fr

a
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$
1

8
.8

3
 

$
1

9
.7

7
 

$
2

0
.7

6
 

$
2

1
.8

0
 

$
2

2
.8

9
 

$
2

4
.0

3
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
01

4-
22

 
P

ag
e 

3 
o

f 4
 

64



D
in

in
g 

F
ac

ili
ty

/C
af

e/
B

ak
er

ie
s 

D
oc

to
r's

 o
ff

ic
e,

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
lin

ic
, 

d
e

n
tis

t 

D
ry

 C
le

an
er

s 

G
as

 S
ta

tio
n 

I A
u

to
 R

ep
ai

r 
S

ho
p 

H
o

sp
it

a
l/

M
a

jo
r 

C
ar

e 
C

en
te

r 

H
o

te
l/

M
o

te
l 

In
du

st
ri

al
 

La
un

dr
ie

s 
an

d 
b

a
th

 h
ou

se
s 

M
e

a
ts

 o
r 

P
ro

du
ce

 R
et

ai
l S

to
re

s 

M
us

eu
m

s 

O
ff

ic
e/

R
et

ai
l 

P
ow

er
ho

us
es

 

R
es

id
en

tia
l (

no
 a

d
d

iti
o

n
a

l 
ch

ar
ge

 f
o

r 
ho

m
e-

ba
se

d 
o

ff
ic

e
/r

e
ta

il 
us

e)
 

R
es

t 
H

om
e/

Lo
ng

 T
e

rm
 C

ar
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

 

S
en

io
r 

C
iti

ze
ns

 (
p

ri
m

a
ry

 
re

si
de

nc
e)

 

V
ac

an
t R

at
e,

 p
e

r 
m

o
n

th
 

V
ac

an
t R

at
e 

N
on

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Fe
e 

W
ar

eh
ou

se
s 

D
um

p 
Fe

e 

di
sp

os
al

 d
om

es
tic

 s
lu

dg
e 

di
sp

os
al

 s
ep

tic
 ta

n
k/

p
o

rt
a

b
le

 
to

ile
t w

a
te

r 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
01

4-
-2

2 
P

ag
e 

4 
o

f 4
 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

20
0 

sf
 o

f p
a

tr
o

n
 a

re
a 

$7
5.

29
 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$7
5.

29
 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$7
5.

29
 

2 
u

n
its

 p
e

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

$1
50

.5
8 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

be
d 

$7
5.

29
 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf 

u
n

it
 p

e
r g

ue
st

 r
o

o
m

 w
/o

 c
oo

ki
ng

 
$3

7.
64

 

th
re

e
-q

u
a

rt
e

r 
u

n
it

 p
e

r g
ue

st
 r

o
o

m
 w

/c
o

o
ki

n
g

 
$5

6.
47

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$7
5.

29
 

th
re

e
-q

u
a

rt
e

r 
u

n
it

e
r 

p
e

r 
w

as
hi

ng
 m

ac
hi

ne
 

$5
6.

47
 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r f

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

e
re

o
f 

$7
5.

29
 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 
$7

5.
29

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r 

fr
a

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
$7

5.
29

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

6 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

o
r 

fr
a

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
$7

5.
29

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 
$7

5.
29

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

2 
be

ds
 o

r f
ra

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
$7

5.
29

 

on
e 

u
n

it
 p

e
r 

20
 p

er
so

ns
 in

 d
a

ily
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
a

ff
 

$7
5.

29
 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf 

u
n

it
 

$3
7.

64
 

o
n

e
-h

a
lf 

th
e

 r
eg

ul
ar

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 u

se
 o

f b
u

ild
in

g
 

$3
7.

64
 

$1
95

.0
5 

o
n

e
 u

n
it

 p
e

r 
6 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
o

r f
ra

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
$7

5.
29

 

p
e

r 
ga

llo
n 

$0
.3

2 

p
e

r 
ga

llo
n 

$0
.2

3 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$1
58

.1
1 

$1
66

.0
1 

$1
74

.3
2 

$1
83

.0
3 

$1
92

.1
8 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$3
9.

52
 

$4
1.

50
 

$4
3.

57
 

$4
5.

75
 

$4
8.

04
 

$5
9.

29
 

$6
2.

26
 

$6
5.

37
 

$6
8.

64
 

$7
2.

07
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$5
9.

29
 

$6
2.

26
 

$6
5.

37
 

$6
8.

64
 

$7
2.

07
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$3
9.

52
 

$4
1.

50
 

$4
3.

57
 

$4
5.

75
 

$4
8.

04
 

$3
9.

52
 

$4
1.

50
 

$4
3.

57
 

$4
5.

75
 

$4
8.

04
 

$2
04

.8
0 

$2
15

.0
4 

$2
25

.7
9 

$2
37

.0
8 

$2
48

.9
4 

$7
9.

05
 

$8
3.

01
 

$8
7.

16
 

$9
1.

52
 

$9
6.

09
 

$0
.3

4 
$0

.3
5 

$0
.3

7 
$0

.3
9 

$0
.4

1 

$0
.2

4 
$0

.2
5 

$0
.2

7 
$0

.2
8 

$0
.2

9 

65



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City ManagM

Date: July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. e. Resolution No. 2014-27, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the 
Filipino American Association of Kodiak for the Use of Public Property to 
Host Its Philippine Consulate Outreach Program 

SUMMARY: The Filipino-American Association of Kodiak requests the use of the Teen Center on 

August 1-2, 2014, to host the consular outreach program during the visit of the Philippine Consulate 
General from San Francisco. The purpose of the visit is to provide consular outreach services to Filipino 
Americans in Kodiak. The Philippine Consulate will be collecting fees for services rendered, and the 

Filipino-American Association will also ask for donations from participants to help offset costs 
associated with the outreach program. Staff recommends Council approve the issuance of a permit by 
adopting Resolution No. 2014-27. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The City Council routinely issues permits to non-profit and other 
community organizations to allow them to conduct fundraising activities on public property that benefit 

the community. 

DISCUSSION: The Philippine Consulate will be in Kodiak on August 1-2, 2014, and the Filipino
American Association plans to host an outreach program at the Teen Center from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. both 
days. The consular outreach is designed to help the Filipino workforce in Kodiak receive assistance with 
immigration-related issues without the expense of traveling off island. The Consulate will collect fees 

for the services they provide to participants, and the Filipino-American Association will ask for a $20 
donation from people who attend to offset the costs associated with sponsoring the outreach program. As 
in years past, Fil-Am will use any remaining funds to supplement projects such as homelessness 
prevention, emergency funds, bereavement fund programs, and Filipino Youth Basketball. 

The Fil-Am Association will work closely with the City Manager, Parks and Recreation Departmental 

Facilitator, and Teen Center Recreation Coordinator to prepare for the event. Fil-Am also agrees to 
inform participants to park either behind the Library or on the street and not in the Post Office lot 
adjacent to the Teen Center. Adhering to the new parking requirements will eliminate the impact to the 
Post Office's operations and customers as was the case the past few years. 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page I of2 

66



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Adopt Resolution No. 2014–27, allowing the Fil-Am Association to use the Teen Center to host 

services of the Philippine Consulate and to collect fees to cover the cost of services and 

expenses. This is the recommendation of staff, because it helps support Kodiak’s Filipino 

population. 

2) Do not adopt Resolution No. 2014–27, which is not recommended, because it would require the 

Filipino-American Association to find another location to provide this service.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The City will generate $300 in rental fees for the use of the building, 

as required in the City’s Schedule of Fees and Charges, to help offset facility use and operational costs. 

There are no other financial implications involved.  

 

LEGAL: KCC 5.04.050 allows the Council to issue permits to non-profit organizations to conduct 

activities on designated City-owned property through passage of a resolution. Resolution No. 2014–27 

complies with that requirement. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt Resolution No. 2014–27 to allow 

the Fil-Am Association to use the Teen Center auditorium to provide a location for the Philippine 

Consulate to help the Filipino community with immigration documents and to collect fees from 

participants.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: Council routinely authorizes the use of City property for 

activities hosted by non-profits and other community organizations that benefit the community. The Fil-

Am Association is hosting an event again this year that will help members of the Filipino community. 

Although this is not a typical fundraising event, the money collected from attendees will cover the cost 

of services provided by the Consulate and also help offset the cost of hosting the program. As I 

understand it, funds in excess of the cost to put on the two-day program will be kept by the Fil-Am 

Association for other uses related to the needs of the Filipino community. I support staff’s 

recommendation and recommend Council adopt Resolution No. 2014–27. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2014–27 

 Attachment B: Fil-Am letter of request, dated March 6, 2014  

  

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2014–27. 

67



 

Resolution No. 2014–27 

Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-27 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHORIZ-

ING THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT TO THE FILIPINO AMERICAN ASSOCIATION 

OF KODIAK FOR THE USE OF PUBLIC PROPERTY TO HOST ITS PHILIPPINE 

CONSULATE OUTREACH PROGRAM 

 

 WHEREAS, the Filipino American Association of Kodiak (Fil-Am) is hosting the 

Philippine Consulate General from San Francisco to provide outreach services to Filipino 

Americans; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Fil-Am Association has requested use of the Teen Center for this event; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Consulate General’s visit to Kodiak alleviates the need for Filipino 

Americans to travel from Kodiak at great expense to process immigration-related documents; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Consulate General will collect processing fees for services rendered; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Fil-Am Association will request donations to help cover expenses and 

provide food for volunteers; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Kodiak City Code Section 5.04.010 prohibits business activities on City 

property, and Kodiak City Code Section 5.04.060 requires a permit for community festivities. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that a permit be issued, with the permit fee waived, to the Fil-Am Association as provided in 

section 5.04.050(b) and (d) of the City Code for use of public property at the Teen Center on 

August 1
 
and 2, 2014 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. each day, on the condition that the Fil-Am Associa-

tion agrees to comply with the stipulations set forth in this section and section 5.04.060 of the 

City Code. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Consulate General is authorized to collect fees 

for services rendered, and the Fil-Am Association is authorized to collect donations to sponsor 

the event. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that event sponsors shall coordinate the event with the 

Kodiak City Manager and Parks and Recreation Departmental Facilitator and shall ensure all 

attendees will follow the parking requirements at the Teen Center to avoid impacting the US 

Postal Service operations and customers. 

 

 

68

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Resolution No. 2014–27 

Page 2 of 2 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted: 

 

69



March 6, 2014 

Filipino American Association of Kodiak 
PO Box 2279 Kodiak, AK 99615 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 
City of Kodiak 
710 Mill Bay Rd 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

Dear Ms. Kniaziowski, 

The Filipino American Association of Kodiak (Fil-Am) is hosting the arrival of the 
Philippine Consulate General from San Francisco on August 1 and 2, 2014. The purpose 
of their visit to Kodiak is to do Consular outreach services to Filipino Americans. 
The services that they will be rendering are as follows: Philippine e-passport, passport 
extension, legalizations of affidavits, power of attorneys and other legal documents, Dual 
citizenship, Trade investment and Tourism information and Overseas Absentee Voting 
registration. 

These services have corresponding processing fees that the consulate will be collecting. 
The Fil-Am will be asking $20 donation from participants, this donation will be used to 
help offset the cost associated with the Teen Center rental, food for the volunteers, paper 
products, foods to serve during the reception/swearing in of new Dual citizens, and any 
other unforeseen cost associated with this outreach. If there's any money left, Fil-Am will 
use it to supplement the worthwhile projects/programs we have and we sponsor such as 
homelessness prevention, emergency funds, bereavement funds programs and Filipino 
Youth Basketball. 

Through collaboration between the Philippine Consulate and the Fil-Am, we are able to 
provide services to our Filipino American neighbors in Kodiak to take care of their legal 
document needs without having to go out of town and spend tremendous amount of 
money that they don't have. Getting immigration related documents updated is an 
ongoing stress to these community members of ours. It is something that needs to be 
done, otherwise the repercussion is immeasurable. Bringing the Consuls here in Kodiak is 
greatly appreciated, it helps ease the stress. 

I am requesting the use of the Teen Center main room upstairs on August 1st and 2"d, 
8:00AM -6:00PM for this purpose. 

The Fil-Am and Philippine Consulate General appreciate your consideration of this 
request. Please call me if you have any questions at (907) 481-2423. 

Sincerely, 
Mary 
Mary Guilas-Hawver, President 

70

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



Nicolas, Nenita 

From: 
Sent: 

Guilas Hawver, Mary [Mary.GuilasHawver@providence.org] 
Friday, March 14, 201411:50 AM 

To: Powers, Charlie 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kniaziowski , Aimee; Pat Branson; Achas, Benito A; Nicolas, Nenita; 'Nova Javier' 
FW: Philippine Consular Outreach Visit 

Attachments: 030614. Letter to the City Manager re Phil Consulate General arrival to Kodiak.doc 

Importance: High 

Dear Charlie, 

Once again, the Philippine Consulate General Team from San Francisco is coming to Kodiak to do their annual outreach 
visit to provide Filipinos with their consular related needs. And once again, I am requesting/ asking that you will allow us 
to use the Teen Center facility for two days, August 1s1 and 2"d from 8-GPM, both days. 

See attached letter of formal request. 
Hoping for your kindest consideration. 

Sincerely, 
Mary 

Mary Gui/as-Hawver, Director 
Providence Kodiak Island Counseling Center 
717 E. Rezanof Dr. 
Kodiak, AK 99615 
ph: {907} 481-2400 x 2423 
fax: {907} 481-2417 
marv.guilasl1awver@providence.org 

,,,. p- o v tDENCE 
!-i fi~ith: & ~~._,;ot= i:. 

"As people of Providence, we reveal God's love for all, especially the poor and vulnerable, through our compassionate service." 
Respect I Compassion I Justice I Excellence I Stewardship 

This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to anyone the message or any information 
contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete this message. 

1 71



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Agenda Item: 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Mayor Branson and City Council[\e;jer~ 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manage~ 

July 24, 2014 

V. f. Resolution No. 2014-28, Authorizing Payment of Fiscal Year 2015 
Nonprofit Organization Grants 

SUMMARY: Each year the City Council authorizes grant payments to local nonprofit organizations. 
The types and levels of funding are based on the City Council's nonprofit funding policy guidelines 
adopted by Resolution No. 2014-19. The policy resolution stipulates the total amount available for 
nonprofit grants in a given fiscal year, which equals the maximum of one percent of budgeted general 
fund revenues, exclusive of any fund balance appropriations. The amount budgeted for FY2015 for 
nonprofit grant payments is $168,100. This year the policy also grants agencies the ability to apply for 
one-time only non-operational funds for special projects. The City received twenty-one applications for 
FY2015 from nonprofit organizations that serve Kodiak, up from seventeen applications last fiscal year, 
for a total amount requested of $173,334. Council reviewed the applications at the July 22 work session, 
and their support for the applicants is reflected in Resolution No. 2014-28. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• Adopted Resolution No. 2014-19 on April 10, 2014, which amended the City Council's policy 

for the amount and distribution of annual grant funds to local nonprofit organizations, including 
a new provision for one-time applications for non-operational expenses. 

• July 22, 2014, reviewed FY2015 nonprofit grant applications and discussed level of support and 
funding amounts based on the approved FY2015 budgeted amount. 

DISCUSSION: In April and May of2014, staff amended the grant application form, added new criteria, 
posted the application material on the City's web site, and emailed application packets to all nonprofit 
agencies that received funding and/or requested an application. The grant application deadline was June 
20, 2014, and all applications were received by the deadline. 

The City received a total of twenty-one applications from organizations with a total of $173,334 
requested. Of these organizations, eleven requested the same amount of funding as received last fiscal 
year (and consistent with Council's policy of category maximums); three requested increases in funding 
from the previous year that meet policy limits; two requested funds in excess of the policy limits; one 
requested additional maximum funding in categories not previously applied for, and four agencies made 
first time requests. Three applicants also requested additional funding in the newly added category of 
one-time non-operational funding. 

Council reviewed and discussed the applications at their work session on July 22, 2014. They discussed 
the issue of requests exceeding the budgeted amount and the amounts they intended to award for 
FY2015. All but three applicants met the policy requirements and have filed financial reports as 
required. The total amount requested by the twenty-one applicants for FY2015 is $173,334, as 
mentioned above. 

WLY24,2014 
Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 1 of2 

72



JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  
1) Adopt Resolution No. 2014–28 to appropriate FY2015 grant funds to local nonprofits, which is 

consistent with Council’s stated intent at their July 22 work session. 

2) Amend, postpone, or do not adopt the resolution.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This resolution will authorize funding in the amount of $________ to 

the successful applicants for FY2015. The total amount may or may not exceed the budgeted amount of 

$168,100, per the Council’s policy of an amount not to exceed one percent of budgeted general fund 

revenues, exclusive of any fund balance appropriations. Additional funds, if awarded, will be 

appropriated from the General Fund fund balance.  

 

LEGAL: N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Council adopt Resolution No. 2014–28, 

authorizing payments of FY2015 nonprofit organization grants.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The City Council continues to recognize the value of supporting 

the efforts of local nonprofits through grant funding, in-kind awards, and other types of support 

throughout the year. This year the application form was amended to reflect one-time funding for a non-

operational expense. The applications were posted on the web and mailed out to all agencies. All 

applications were received on time. Grants were received from four new agencies, and some of the 

requests exceeded the amounts set in the policy for category limits or the maximum 10 percent increase 

in funding over the previous year. This year the grant requests exceeded the amount Council budgeted.  

 

I recommend Council look at revising their policy for next year to address how to handle funding 

decisions when more funds are requested than are budgeted. I also recommend Council better define the 

existing funding categories, and that they set some criteria to achieve fairness when repeat applicants are 

restricted to 10 percent annual increases while new applicants are funded at the full category amount 

requested.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Resolution No. 2014–28 

Attachment B: Policy Resolution No. 2014–19 

Attachment C: Nonprofit Grant Application Spreadsheet FY07-FY15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2014–28. 

 

73



 

Resolution No. 2014–28 

Page 1 of 2 

D R A F T 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–28 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FISCAL YEAR 2015 NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 

GRANTS  

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes and supports local nonprofit organizations and 

has made provisions in the Fiscal Year 2015 budget for cash contributions to these organizations; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council supports these nonprofit organizations because they 

supplement and complement services provided by the City; and 

 

 WHEREAS, several nonprofit organizations provide direct services to residents on behalf 

of the City government; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the funding criteria for cash grants to nonprofit organizations is based on the 

criteria established in Resolution No. 2014–19. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

hereby authorizes payment of the following nonprofit organization grants for Fiscal 2015: 

 

General Fund-Non-Departmental Cash Contributions (Nonprofit Organization Grants) 

 

Youth Recreation Programs 
Hope Community Resources, Inc.  

Kodiak Arts Council  

Kodiak Football League  

Kodiak Girl Scouts  

Kodiak Kid Wrestling Club  

Kodiak Little League  

Kodiak Kingfishers Swim Club, Inc  

Marian Center, Inc.  

Special Olympics, Kodiak  

The Salvation Army  

 

Adult Recreation Programs 

Hope Community Resources, Inc.  

Kodiak Arts Council  

Kodiak Kid Wrestling Club  

Kodiak Public Broadcasting  

Marian Center, Inc.  

Maritime Museum  

Senior Citizens of Kodiak, Inc.  

Special Olympics - Kodiak Area  

74

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Resolution No. 2014–28 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Public Safety Support Programs (Shelter/Food) 

Humane Society of Kodiak  

Kodiak Area Transit System  

Kodiak Baptist Mission (Food Bank)  

Kodiak Teen Court, Inc.  

Kodiak Women’s Resource and Crisis Center  

Senior Citizens of Kodiak, Inc.  

Brother Francis Shelter – Kodiak  

The Salvation Army 

 

Emergency Response Support Programs 

American Red Cross of Alaska  

Kodiak Area Transit System  

Kodiak Public Broadcasting Company  

Kodiak Women’s Resource and Crisis Center  

Providence Kodiak Is Counseling/Safe Harbor  

The Salvation Army  

 

One Time Funding Request 
Kodiak Public Broadcasting Company  

Marian Center, Inc.  

The Salvation Army  

 

 Nonprofit Grant Contribution  

 
 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK  Adopted: 

 

75



CITY OF KODIAK 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-19 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK RESCIND
ING RESOLUTION NO. 2011-10 AND ESTABLISIDNG FUNDING CRITERIA FOR 
NONPROFIT GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes and supports local nonprofit organizations and 
has historically made funding available to these organimtions on an annual basis; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the appropriate total amount of City funds to 
grant to nonprofit organimtions is a maximum of one percent of budgeted general fund revenues, 
exclusive of any fund balance appropriation; and 

WHEREAS, City funds have been provided to nonprofit organimtions that supplement 
and compliment the services provided to residents by the City; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to update this policy statement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska 
hereby establishes the following additional funding criteria for nonprofit grants provided by the 
City: 

1. Organizations receiving funds must be legally recognized by the Internal Revenue 
Service. 

2. Funding will be granted only for the following kinds of programs/activities and up 
to the maximum identified funding amount per organimtion and program type: 

Youth Recreation Programs $2,500 
Adult Recreation Programs $5,000 
Public Safety Support Programs $10,000 

(Shelter/Food) 
Emergency Response Support Programs $10,000 

3. Subject to the total amount of funding available, in order to minimize the impact 
of potential funding cuts and/or gains to organizations as a result of the imple
mentation of these caps, no organimtion will receive ten percent (10%) less 
and/or more than in the previous funding year, unless a special one-time funding 
increase for a special project is applied for and authorized by the City Council. 

Resolution No. 2014-19 
Paget of2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

- · 

76

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



ATIEST: 

Resolution No. 2014-19 
Page2of2 

0 

Adopted: April 10, 2014 

77



N
o

n
-P

ro
fi

t 
G

ra
n

t 
A

w
a

rd
 H

is
to

ry

O
rg

a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

C
a

te
g

o
ry

F
Y

1
5
 A

p
p

r'
d

F
Y

1
5

 R
e

q
F

Y
1
4
 A

p
p

r'
d

 
F

Y
1

4
 R

e
q

F
Y

1
3
 A

p
p

r'
d

F
Y

1
2
 A

p
p

r'
d

F
Y

1
1
 A

m
t

F
Y

1
0
 A

m
t

F
Y

0
9
 A

m
t

F
Y

0
8
 A

m
t

F
Y

0
7
 A

m
t

A
m

e
ri
c
a
n
 R

e
d
 C

ro
s
s
, 

K
o
d
ia

k
 C

h
a
p
te

r
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
s

7
,3

9
0

7
,3

9
0

7
,3

9
0

7
,3

9
0

6
,7

2
0

6
,1

1
0

5
,5

5
5

5
,0

5
0

4
,5

9
0

4
,1

7
5

B
ro

th
e
r 

F
ra

n
c
is

 S
h
e
lt
e
r 

K
o
d
ia

k
, 

In
c
.

P
u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
1
1
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

9
,6

8
0

G
ir
l 
S

c
o
u
ts

 o
f 

A
la

s
k
a

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,4

2
0

H
o
p
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

In
c
.

A
d
u
lt
 R

e
c

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

4
,6

1
8

4
,1

9
9

3
,8

1
7

0
3
,4

7
0

3
,3

8
0

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

5
5
0

5
0
0

5
0
0

H
u
m

a
n
e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 o

f 
K

o
d
ia

k
P

u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
5
,5

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 A

re
a
 T

ra
n
s
it
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 (

K
A

T
S

)
P

u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
5
,0

0
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
s

5
,0

0
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 A

rt
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il

A
d
u
lt
 R

e
c

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

8
,1

3
4

9
,0

3
7

1
0
,5

1
0

1
1
,4

0
0

1
2
,4

0
0

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 F

o
o
d
 B

a
n
k
/B

a
p
ti
s
t 

M
is

s
io

n
P

u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
4
,7

0
9

4
,2

8
1

4
,2

8
1

4
,2

8
2

3
,8

9
2

3
,5

3
8

3
,2

1
7

2
,9

2
5

2
,6

6
0

2
,4

2
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

L
e
a
g
u
e

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

3
,0

0
0

2
,7

7
5

3
,0

8
0

3
,4

2
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 K

id
 W

re
s
tl
in

g
A

d
u
lt
 R

e
c

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
0
0

4
4
4

2
,9

0
4

2
,6

4
0

2
,4

0
0

2
,1

8
0

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

1
,9

8
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 K

in
g
fi
s
h
e
rs

 S
w

im
 T

e
a
m

 A
s
s
o
c
.

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 L

it
tl
e
 L

e
a
g
u
e

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 M

a
ri
ti
m

e
 M

u
s
e
u
m

A
d
u
lt
 R

e
c

5
,0

0
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 P

u
b
lic

 B
ro

a
d
c
a
s
ti
n
g

A
d
u
lt
 R

e
c

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
s

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

O
n
e
 T

im
e
 F

u
n
d
in

g
3
,6

6
5

K
o
d
ia

k
 T

e
e
n
 C

o
u
rt

P
u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

K
o
d
ia

k
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 &

 C
ri
s
is

 C
tr

.
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
s

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

P
u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

P
ro

v
id

e
n
c
e
 K

o
d
ia

k
 I
s
. 

C
o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
 C

tr
.

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
s

1
0
,0

0
0

S
e
n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 o

f 
K

o
d
ia

k
A

d
u
lt
 R

e
c

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

P
u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
O

ly
m

p
ic

s
, 

K
o
d
ia

k
A

d
u
lt
 R

e
c

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

4
,8

8
0

2
,3

3
2

4
,6

2
0

4
,2

0
0

3
,9

6
5

3
,8

3
0

3
,7

1
0

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

T
h
e
 M

a
ri
a
n
 C

e
n
te

r
A

d
u
lt
 R

e
c

6
6
0

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

6
6
0

O
n
e
 T

im
e
 F

u
n
d
in

g
1
7
0
0

T
h
e
 S

a
lv

a
ti
o
n
 A

rm
y

P
u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty
1
0
,0

0
0

5
,5

0
0

5
,5

0
0

5
,5

0
0

5
,0

0
0

4
,5

1
3

4
,1

0
3

3
,7

3
0

3
,3

9
0

3
,0

8
0

Y
o
u
th

 R
e
c

2
,5

0
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
s

1
0
,0

0
0

O
n
e
 T

im
e
 F

u
n
d
in

g
2
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

$
0

$
1
7
3
,3

3
4

$
1
2
0
,6

7
1

$
1
2
0
,6

7
1

$
1
1
2
,5

5
2

$
1
1
0
,5

0
6

$
8
9
,0

1
8

$
8
8
,0

6
9

$
8
3
,8

5
5

$
8
7
,1

0
0

$
8
6
,6

6
5

N
e

w
 G

ra
n
t 

R
e

q
u
e

s
t

O
n
e
 T

im
e
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 R

e
q
u
e
s
t

78

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

79



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manage~ 
Date: July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. g. Resolution No. 2014-29, Authorizing the Kodiak Football League to 
Collect Admission Fees for High School Football and Youth League 
Football Games at Baranof Park 

SUMMARY: Each year the City Council authorizes the non-profit Kodiak Football League (KFL) to 
charge admission fees for youth and high school football games at Baranof Park. This effort helps pay 
for the teams' expenses. Because the games are held on City property, the League must receive 
permission from the City Council to collect fees during these games. Staff recommends Council adopt 
Resolution No. 2014--29, which authorizes the League to collect fees during the football season from 
August 1 through October 31 , 2014. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: As provided for in the Kodiak City Code (KCC), Council 
periodically authorizes the issuance of permits to non-profit organizations for the purpose of selling 
goods or services or to conduct fundraising on City property in support of community events. Council 
has approved several resolutions in recent years to allow the Kodiak Football League to collect 
admissions and sell concessions to support the Kodiak football teams. 

DISCUSSION: The Kodiak Football League continues to sponsor youth and high school football at 
Baranof Park. As in past years, they would like to charge admission fees to help defray the cost of the 
football program. City Code prohibits organizations and businesses from conducting business on City 
property without City Council permission and a permit. As a result, KFL is requesting permission to 
collect admission fees for youth and high school football games played at Baranof Park field for the 
2014 season from August 1 through October 31, 2014. KFL is willing to comply with the requirements 
set out in the KCC Section 5.04.050 and work with the City Manager and Parks and Recreation 
Department Facilitator to arrange use of the field. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1) Adopt Resolution No. 2014--29, allowing KFL to collect admission fees for youth and high 

school football games played at Baranof Park for the upcoming season. Staff supports this 
alternative because it helps KFL raise funds to continue its local football program. 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. g. Memo Page 1 of2 

80



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. g. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

2) Do not adopt Resolution No. 2014–29, which is not recommended, because it would limit KFL’s 

fundraising capabilities and would be inconsistent with Council’s past practice.   

 

LEGAL: KCC 5.04.050 allows the Council to issue permits to non-profit organizations to conduct 

activities on designated City-owned property through passage of a resolution. Resolution No. 2014–29 

complies with that requirement. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt Resolution No. 2014–29 to allow 

the Kodiak Football League to collect admission fees for their high school and youth league football 

games played at Baranof Park from August 1 through October 31, 2014.   

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The Kodiak Football League is a non-profit organization 

committed to raising money to support the expenses associated with having a youth league and a high 

school football program, both of which enjoy wide community support. I recommend Council approve 

the attached resolution to allow the League to collect fees during home games played at Baranof Park 

field this fall.  

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2014–29 

 Attachment B: Kodiak Football League letter of request, dated June 23, 2014  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2014–29. 

81



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-29 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHORIZ-

ING THE KODIAK FOOTBALL LEAGUE TO COLLECT ADMISSION FEES FOR 

HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL AND YOUTH LEAGUE FOOTBALL GAMES AT 

BARANOF PARK 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Football League is a local nonprofit organization dedicated to 

the promotion of youth football; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Football League sponsors the Kodiak High School and Kodiak 

Youth Football League football teams and pays for all the expenses associated with the team, 

including travel costs for home and away games; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this year, the Kodiak High School and Youth League footballs team will 

play games at Baranof Park from August through October; and 

 

 WHEREAS, in order to cover some of the costs of the program, the Kodiak Football 

League has requested permission to charge admission to the games.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

contingent upon the completion of Baranof Park improvements, that a permit be issued, with the 

permit fee waived, as provided in Kodiak City Code Section 5.04.050(d), to the Kodiak Football 

League for Kodiak High School football team home games. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that permission is granted for the League to charge 

admissions to the games, on the condition that the League complies with the applicable stipula-

tions set forth in Kodiak City Code Section 5.04.050. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that event sponsors shall coordinate park use with the 

Kodiak Parks and Recreation Department Facilitator and the City Manager. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted: 

 

82

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



  
 

June 23, 2014 
 
To Kodiak City Council 
Debra Marlar, City Clerks Office 
710 Mill Bay Road, Room 216/217 
Kodiak, AK  99615 
907.486.8636 
 
Dear Debra, 
 
The Kodiak Football League would like to obtain a City Permit to collect Gate 

Admissions at Baranof Park, for all of this year’s High School and Youth Football  

Games, starting August 1, 2014 and completing on October 31, 2014.   

 

Sincerely, 

Kodiak Football League 
Board of Directors 
 

 

Kodiak Football League 
P.O. Box 973 

Kodiak, Alaska  99615 
907-539-7472 

 
 

 

 
 

  

83

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

Aimee Kni~~wski, City Manager/ti- a#J /1 

Mark KoJk!'PUblic Works Director, and Glenn MelvifiPE~'6ty Engineer 

From: 

Thru: 

Date: July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. h. Authorization of Bid Award for Annual Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter 
Repairs, Project No. 5003/15-01 

SUMMARY: Annually the City issues bids for the repair and replacement of damaged sections of 
sidewalk, curb, and gutters at various locations throughout the City. Actual quantities of each bid item 
will vary in response to need and approved FY2015 budget. Bids were issued in June 11 and opened on 
July 11, 2014. Two bids were received. Staff recommends Council authorize the bid award to DRW 
Construction, the low bidder, in the amount of $53,600. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The City puts this project out to bid on an annual basis and the City 
Council makes the award to the lowest responsible bidder. 

DISCUSSION: During the course of winter maintenance, some sidewalks and curbs are damaged from 
snow removal and, through freezing and thawing cycles, the concrete structures shift. This project is 
used to correct damaged areas that may create a hazard to pedestrian use of the sidewalks as well as 
drainage and ADA compliance issues. Both the water and sewer fund contribute funds to this project for 
replacement of sidewalk, curb, and gutters that need repair or replacement from sewer and water repair 
work. 

The project runs from July 25, 2014, through June 30, 2015. Areas of work are identified and then given 
to the contractor for repair or replacement. This project has evolved into the current format in order to 
reduce the amount of engineering, design and survey required. As staff becomes aware of areas that 
need repair or replacement, the work is coordinated with the contractor. Work is then laid out in the field 
with the contractor and performed on a unit price basis. 

The project went out to bid in June and bids were opened on July 11 . Two bids were received. The bid 
results are summarized below and complete bid tabulation is attached (Attachment A). 

Belarde Custom Concrete ......................... .... $57,760 
DRW Construction ..... ......... .... ...... .... ... ..... .... $53,600 
Public Works Director Estimate .............. .. .. . $64,460 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. h. Memo Page 1 of2 

84



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. h. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Award the sidewalk curb and gutter project to the lowest bidder. This is the recommended 

option, because it allows the City to keep pedestrian walkways safe and accessible to the 

community. 

2) Not award and just hire out small repairs as necessary. This option is not recommend because of 

the difficult process of handling each repair separately and complying with Alaska Department 

of Labor requirements. 

3) Not award, this would allow continual deterioration of existing facilities and increase the risk for 

liability claims against the City. This approach is not recommended. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There is approximately $84,000 available in the Street Improvement 

Capital Fund, Annual Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Project No. 5003/15-01, which is adequate to approve 

this bid award. 

 

LEGAL:  N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council award the Annual Sidewalk Curb and 

Gutter project, Project No. 5003/15-01 to DRW Construction in the amount of $53,600, with funds 

coming from the Street Improvement Capital Fund, Annual Sidewalk Curb and Gutter Project, Project 

No. 5003/15-01. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:  I support staff’s recommendation to award the annual sidewalk, 

curb, and gutter bid to DRW Construction as discussed in the memo. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: Bid Tabulation Sheet. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to authorize the bid award for the annual sidewalk, curb, and gutter repairs project to 

DRW Construction in the amount of $53,600, with funds coming from the Street Improvement 

Capital Fund, Annual Sidewalk Curb and Gutter Project, Project No. 5003/15-01 and authorize 

the City Manager to execute the award documents on behalf of the City. 

85



B
id

 T
a

b
2

0
1

4
 S

id
e
w

a
lk

, 
C

u
rb

 a
n

d
 G

u
tt

er
P

N
1

5
-0

1

F
ri

d
a
y,

 J
u

ly
 1

1
, 
2
0
1
4

B
id

 D
a
te

:

B
id

 

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
s

D
R

W
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
B

el
a
rd

e 
C

u
st

o
m

 

C
o
n

cr
et

e 
C

o
m

p
a
n

y

E
n

g
in

ee
rs

 E
st

im
a
te

1
R

em
o

v
al

 o
f 

S
id

ew
al

k
2

3
5

0
$

2
.0

0
$

2
.0

0
$

2
.2

0
$

4
,7

0
0

.0
0

sq
u
ar

e 

fo
o

t

$
4

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,1

7
0
.0

0

2
R

em
o

v
al

 o
f 

cu
rb

 a
n
d

 

g
u
tt

er

4
8

0
$

1
2

.0
0

$
1

1
.0

0
$

1
2

.5
0

$
5

,7
6

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 
fo

o
t

$
5

,2
8

0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
C

u
rb

 a
n
d

 g
u
tt

er
4

8
0

$
5

0
.0

0
$

4
5

.0
0

$
4

7
.5

0
$

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 
fo

o
t

$
2

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
2

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

4
P

C
C

 S
id

ew
al

k
2

4
0

$
1

0
0

.0
0

$
7

2
.0

0
$

7
7
.5

0
$

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
sq

u
ar

e 

y
ar

d

$
1

7
,2

8
0

.0
0

$
1

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

5
P

C
C

 C
u
rb

 R
am

p
3

0
$

1
2

0
.0

0
$

9
8

.0
0

$
1

0
4

.0
0

$
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
sq

u
ar

e 

y
ar

d

$
2

,9
4

0
.0

0
$

3
,1

2
0
.0

0

6
D

et
ec

ta
b
le

 W
ar

n
in

g
s

3
0

$
8

0
.0

0
$

6
0

.0
0

$
6

9
.0

0
$

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

sq
u
ar

e 

fo
o

t

$
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

7
0
.0

0

 G
ra

n
d
 T

o
ta

l
$
6
4
,4

6
0
.0

0
$
5
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
5
7
,7

6
0
.0

0

P
a

g
e 

1
 o

f 
1

2
0

1
4

 S
id

ew
a

lk
, 

C
u

rb
 a

n
d

 G
u

tt
er

P
N

1
5

-0
1

86

pubdir
Typewritten Text
Attachment A:

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

87



To: 

From: 

Thru: 

Date: 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Mana~~r~ 
Ronda Wallace, Chief of Police \JV" 
July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. i. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Kodiak Police 
Department Boiler Repair 

SUMMARY: In January of 2012 shortly after the warranty period expired, leaks were detected in the 
Kodiak Police Department boiler system. Within a period of six weeks, the impeller seals in the boiler 
pumps began to fail. John's Heating Service was brought in to do immediate repairs and help identify 
the problem. John's Heating Service found the leaks and failures due to contaminated glycol, which is 
the product used in this system to prevent freezing of the lines and facilitate heating and cooling. Due to 
continued contamination of the glycol system and the cost of ongoing repairs (over $55,200 to date), the 
recommendation is to convert the glycol system to water. The cost of the system repair was included in 
the FY2015 budget and staff recommends a contract for needed repairs be given to John's Heating 
Service without a competitive bid process, per KCC 3.12.070(a)(2). Therefore, staff recommends 
Council authorize a professional services contract with John's Heating Service in an amount not to 
exceed $94,000. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• In September 2012, discussion concerning the glycol issue was presented to Council. 
• On September 13, 2012, Council adopted Resolution No. 2012- 26, authorizing the City Manager to 

award a contract for the repair work of the Kodiak Police Department boiler system with funds 
coming from the Non-departmental Insurance Fund. 

• Adopted FY2015 budget, including funds to repair KPD's boiler system, through Ordinance No. 
1319 on June 12, 2014. 

DISCUSSION: In January of 2012, leaks were detected in the Kodiak Police Department boiler system. 
Within a period of six weeks, the impeller seals in the boiler pumps began to fail. John's Heating 
Service was brought in to do immediate repairs and help identify the problem. John's Heating Service 
found the leaks and failures were due to contaminated glycol, which is the product used in this system to 
prevent freezing of the lines and to facilitate heating and cooling. 

The failures began and the cause was determined shortly after the warranty period expired on the boiler 
system. Over the next several months, staff worked with the designer and contractors to determine if the 
problem was a design or installation error, but no determination was made, and neither the contractor 
nor designer of the building took responsibility. 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. i. Memo Page 1 of3 

88



 JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. i. Memo Page 2 of 3 

  

In September of 2012, the Council authorized the City Manager to award a contract for the repair of the 

Kodiak Police Department boiler system, without competitive bidding pursuant to KCC 3.12.070(a) (2), 

to John’s Heating Service for $37,000. The funds for the repairs came from the City’s Insurance Fund. 

John’s Heating Service worked on the boiler system. During June of 2013, John’s Heating Service 

conducted a week’s worth of repair work on the boiler system. Shortly after the work was completed the 

system continued to experience problems with areas of little to no heat. John’s Heating Service was 

called out several times to assess the problem. Each time the specific area of pipe would be drained and 

bad glycol was noted as being the reason for loss of heat.  

 

In December of 2013, a resident sample of one of the clots was sent for analysis. In January 2014, the 

Kodiak Police Department was notified its boiler system (containing glycol) was once again infected 

with bacteria.  

 

Staff reviewed the recurring problems and determined that the system would function better if the 

heating system was switched from glycol to water. Staff requested a quote from John’s Heating for the 

switch, and in March of 2014, they provided a quote to the City to switch the boiler system for heating 

from glycol to water with an approximate cost of $94,000. The work must be completed during the 

summer months, when the weather was warmer, to accommodate the facility being without heat and hot 

water.  

 

The need for the repair was discussed during the May budget presentation, and the project funds were 

authorized to be included in KPD’s Administration’s repair and maintenance line item.  

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Authorize the City Manager to award the repair contract with John’s Heating Service to perform 

the boiler system repair in an amount not to exceed $94,000. This is the recommendation of staff, 

because John’s Heating Service has developed a good plan to switch the boiler system from 

glycol to water. Additionally, John’s Heating Service is the most qualified heating expert in 

Kodiak to perform the work. This alternative is also consistent with KCC 3.12.070(a)(2). 

2) Do not authorize the repair contract with John’s Heating Service and risk additional boiler 

system failures during the coming winter months. This is not recommended and is inconsistent 

with the approval of the project in the FY2015 budget. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There are adequate funds in the Police Department’s FY2015 

administrative repair and maintenance budget line item to authorize this contract.  

  

LEGAL: The City Code, KCC 3.12.070(a)(2), allows the City Manager to recommend award of a 

contract like this without a competitive bidding process. John’s Heating is familiar with the boiler 

system, the failures, and is the only qualified repair service available locally to perform the needed 

repairs. 

89



 JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. i. Memo Page 3 of 3 

  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize a professional services contract 

for the repair of the KPD boiler system to John’s Heating Service in an amount not to exceed $94,000, 

with funds coming from the General Fund, Police Department, Administration repair and maintenance 

line item in the FY2015 budget. 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I fully support this repair. The boiler system has given us 

consistently serious problems. The ultimate fix – to convert the heating system to water from glycol – 

should improve the system with fewer maintenance issues. The project must be done during the warm 

months so the building, especially the jail, does not go without heat. I also support having John’s 

Heating do the work because they are very familiar with the system and repairs made to date. That 

company is also the only qualified local company to do the work, which needs to be done as soon as 

possible. Therefore, I request Council to approve this contract.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: John’s Heating Service Proposal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to authorize a professional services contract to John’s Heating Service in an amount not to 

exceed $94,000, with funds coming from the General Fund, Police Department, Administration 

repair and maintenance line item, and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on 

behalf of the City. 

90



John is .Heating Service, Inc. 
"in Hoat 24 Hours A Day" 
rn11 Mill Bay Rd. 
KODIAK, ALASKA 9961S 

TH I,(), #92·0140835 
(907) 486·3706 FA){ (907) 486·2497 

NAMffi/AbD~~SS 
City of Kodiak 
PO Box 1397 
Kodiak AK 99615·1397 

--· -~- ·---~-~~~,-
Di;SCRIPtlON I 

fHts s10 ts FOR r11e rf..JsriiLArtaN"ii~HEAr-r~·-· 
EXCHANGeRS rOR THE FAN COil. UNITS; There are 4 j 
cail:s ~ J (JUtslde air mixing bOxes .:tnd 2 main heat , 
pump15, I 
'the t:cope of this bid Is to sep~t;;rl-e the <:oil units ft()m 
the main h~at;ng system ~ This rneans draining and 
flushih!J thfi! r:omplete system of all glycol ana aoing a 
high pres;slJre watt;Jr flush of the whole system (see 
quote #2265), sE!parating tile f~n coils from the main 
.system :ma making them independent. This can be 
done ifl a very easy m~thod .. without ©n{JituU:fil'lg and 
ct:Jntrol strategy. fhe main system has a 3~way zone 
v~lve ~ this /$ wirod te) the computer. lf Pl"IE is 
installed after t1u1 zone valve, heat· would not flow 
thruu~h tfle exchangfi!r unlerss tht!ro is ll t::all for heat. 
fhe exfihllflg(;]r would have a cir<:u/arlng pump t·ei 
circulate CTJll l!~Hilt. ihis wili be a 11 ov pump rhat will 
ruh 2'4lJ w k~ep the glycol active - thus no need for 
addltlM'f41 control/Ing ~ plate exchangers and pumps 
si2ed thr(jugll plan l3TlJ1$ and pump GPM. 

Bid intludes Quote #22651 Plate Heat Exchanger, 
pumps, exp.tmsion tanks, 110 gal!Ons Of Glycol and all 
ot:h~r fitting$, piping and gauge$ for said installation. 
This will /Je a hand pump system and will requir€ 
monthly monitoring af pressure. 

we hope this will help and the pMblem will be 
resolved on~ and for all. 

Oetuxe For Business 1 800.-225-6360 ot f,!fJi';u~.co111 

QfY 

PROPOSAL 

DATE 
3/26/2014 

PROPOSAL# 
2271 

PROJ~CT 

160 Mill Bay • KPD 

~~I~ ---R-A-Tf;-----i~---.. -·TOTAL- -

1 
I 

TOTAL 

PAINrttJ IN U :; A A 

91

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



John 1s Ht!ating Service, lttc. 
"In Heat 24 Hours A Oay" 
1311 Mill i";Jay Rd, 
KODIAK ALASKA 9961 $ 

PROPOSAL 

Tait t.D. tt92·0140835 
DAiE 

3/26/2014 
PROPOSAL# 
2271 

(901) 486·3706 FAX (907) 486-2497 

NAMEIADbRlrns 
City of Kodiak 
PO Box 1397 
Kodiak AK 99615-1397 

__ ___...,. __ _,_,,_ , .. , ____ ._._, ____ _ 
~,~~- ~ 

---~-~-- . bE~C81PflO~-~---~--~---__;:_r __ ~----i.-I-· __ R_AT_E_~ _ 
Lab~r fgf h~t tixchang~r installation. I ,. 1s,ooo.oo 
H~t: fixchanger I 3.S,331.76 
Quote # 2265 I i 40,051.26 

I I 
I I 
I I 

II I 

I 
I 

TOTAL 

Paae2 
lJe1uxe for l3us1ness H lU0·225·6360 or www'.l'lebs.con1 Pl'llN"tEb IN U ~ A A 

I PROJECT 

160 Mill Bay· KPD 

rorAL 

18,000.00 
35,331.76 
40,051.26 

$93,383.02 

92



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

93



To: 

From: 

Thru: 

Date: 

Agenda Item: 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Mana'f't{IJ..;t 

Ronda Wallace, Chief of Police\ r~ 

July 24, 2014 

V. j. Authorization of Memorandum of Understanding to Establish the Safe 
Streets Task Force 

SUMMARY: This memo lays out the benefits of establishing a formal partnership between the City of 
Kodiak on behalf of the Kodiak Police Department and the Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI) as 
one way to address the increasing illegal drug activity and related crimes taking place in Kodiak as a 
result of illicit drug distribution in the community. Council would authorize the City to enter a 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Kodiak Police Department and the FBI to form a 
Safe Streets Violent Gangs Task Force (SSVGTF). This is the most frequently established and 
maintained task force between the FBI and local law enforcement communities as it addresses any 
criminal enterprises involved in multiple criminal acts. The general mission of this task force is to 
dismantle and disrupt criminal organizations, seek conviction (state or federal) of the players involved 
and make a positive community impact. Staff recommends Council authorize the MOU to establish a 
partnership in which selected Kodiak City police officers would be deputized and function as task force 
officers (TFOs) and work outside the City limits to begin investigations that involve drugs, drug crimes, 
or gang-related activity. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: June 10, 2014, Chief Wallace made a presentation to Council on 
the need and benefits of forming a Kodiak Safe Streets Task Force. 

BACKGROUND: The FBI established the Safe Streets and Gang Units in 1992. The units were born 
out of necessity because of the rise in violent crimes, gang activity, and drug trafficking throughout the 
United States. The impact of drug trafficking and criminal gang activity across the Continental U.S. and 
Alaska ends up costing more than $5 billion annually and has greater indirect costs. This activity affects 
Kodiak's crime rates and affects schools, businesses, military and law enforcement. 

Currently, to fight the war on drugs and gang activity, there are 163 Safe Streets and Gang Units, 834 
FBI Special Agents assigned to those units along with 1,562 Task Force Officers (TFOs). There are also 
98 federal partners ranging from the Bureau of Tobacco and Firearms (BATF) to the United States 
Marshal Service (USMS). 

July 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. j. Memo Page 1 of3 

94



 

July 24, 2014  

Agenda Item V. j. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

DISCUSSION: The Kodiak Police Department collaborating with the FBI to create the Kodiak Safe 

Streets Task Force (KSSTF) would allow select officers to become deputized Task Force Officers 

(TFOs). The KSSTF would be able to work outside the City limits beginning investigations at critical 

import locations i.e., Kodiak State Airport, FedEx and UPS stations. TFOs would work large-scale 

investigations at the federal level with the cases prosecuted on the federal level. This would aid an 

already taxed District Attorney’s Office. For all federal cases investigated by the KSSTF, the City of 

Kodiak will be reimbursed for the overtime hours worked by TFOs. 

 

The formation of the task force would not reduce KPD’s enforcement efforts in the City, nor change the 

number of personnel. It does allow the Kodiak Police Department to begin investigations in import areas 

of known heavy drug trafficking to Kodiak Island. The desired outcome is to reduce the amount of 

illegal drugs being smuggled into Kodiak. It isn’t likely that illegal drugs will ever be completely 

eradicated here, but this partnership can begin to make a difference by making it difficult for suppliers 

and dealers to do business here.    

 

Kodiak City has become a hub for drug trafficking to other far-reaching communities in Alaska. 

Criminal intelligence trends show that criminals in the Continental U.S. are starting to flock to Alaska in 

order to make profits on small quantity drug trafficking, where the reward outweighs the risk of shipping 

it to Alaska. Drug prices on Kodiak Island are known as some of the highest in the country. A tenth of a 

gram of methamphetamine sells for approximately $300, where as a full gram of methamphetamine in 

the Continental U.S. costs $60 or less. A full gram of high quality heroin goes for $700 a gram and tar 

heroin goes for $500 a gram. It is a seller’s market and Alaska is becoming widely known as a place to 

make a profit in drug dealing. 

 

The Kodiak Police Department Drug Enforcement Unit (DEU) is catching only a fraction of what is 

coming to Kodiak Island. This is largely due to jurisdictional limitations. Due to our geographic 

isolation, Kodiak is regarded as a remote, “rural” or even “bush” community. However, Kodiak also has 

many of the amenities of the established urban Alaska; therefore, we are a combination of both urban 

and rural Alaska. We have the crime and issues of “big” Alaska in a smaller “rural” package, which is 

starting to prove taxing on the citizens for Kodiak, our local criminal justice system, and the law 

enforcement community.  

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1)  Authorize the City Manager to sign the Kodiak Safe Streets Task Force MOU, which is the 

recommendation of staff. 

2) Do not authorize the City Manager to sign the Kodiak Safe Streets Task Force MOU, which 

would result in the Kodiak Police Department not collaborating with the FBI to address the 

war on drugs. 

 

95



 

July 24, 2014  

Agenda Item V. j. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:   There is no direct cost to the City to enter into this MOU. Overtime 

worked by the deputized officers will be reimbursed for overtime hours worked on these cases.  

 

LEGAL: According to the legal review done by the City attorney, the liability of Kodiak police officers 

should not vary depending on whether they are acting within or outside the City limits. The MOU states 

that it does not alter the law governing civil liability of personnel assigned to the task force; however, 

the Dept. of Justice will indemnify and defend task force participants from civil claims. The decision 

whether to indemnify and defend a task force participant is made by the Dept. of Justice on a case-by-

case basis, but is not guaranteed. The provision, while not guaranteed, is beneficial to the City.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the MOU between the City and 

the FBI to form the Kodiak Safe Streets Task Force. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: Chief Wallace is committed, as are her officers, to finding an 

effective way to deal with the rising rates of drug related crimes in Kodiak. She researched this resource 

and believes this partnership with the FBI’s Safe Streets program can provide KPD with additional tools 

to help reduce this type of crime in Kodiak. I support her commitment and, if Council agrees with this 

approach, encourage the authorization of the MOU. 

  

 

ATTACHMENT:  

Attachment A: Kodiak Safe Streets Task Force MOU 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

 Move to authorize the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Kodiak and the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation to create the Kodiak Safe Streets Task Force and authorize the 

City Manager to sign the agreement for the City.  

 

96



PARTIES 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
KODIAK SAFE STREETS TASK FORCE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

1. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and the Kodiak Police Department. Nothing in this MOU 
should be construed as limiting or impeding the basic spirit of cooperation which exists 
between these agencies. 

AUTHORITIES 

2. Authority for the FBI to enter into this agreement can be found at Title 28, United States 
Code (U .S.C.), Section(§) 533; 42 U.S.C. § 3771 ; Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations 
(C.F.R.) , § 0.85; and applicable United States Attorney General's Guidelines. 

PURPOSE 

3. The purpose of this MOU is to delineate the responsibilities of Kodiak Safe Streets Task 
Force (Kodiak SSTF personnel formalize relationships between participating agencies 
for policy guidance, planning, training, public and media relations; and maximize inter
agency cooperation . This MOU is not intended, and should not be construed, to create 
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural , enforceable at law or otherwise by any 
third party against the parties, the United States, or the officers, employees, agents, or 
other associated personnel thereof. 

MISSION 

4. The mission of the SSTF is to identify and target for prosecution crim inal enterprise 
groups responsible for drug trafficking, money laundering, alien smuggling, crimes of 
violence such as murder and aggravated assault, robbery, and violent street gangs, as 
well as to intensely focus on the apprehension of dangerous fugitives where there is or 
may be a federal investigative interest. The SSTF will enhance the effectiveness of 
federal/state/local law enforcement resources through a well-coordinated initiative 
seeking the most effective investigative/prosecutive avenues by which to convict and 
incarcerate dangerous offenders. 

1 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

97

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

SUPERVISION AND CONTROL 

A. Supervision 

5. Overall management of the SSTF shall be the shared responsibility of the participating 
agency heads and/or their designees. 

6. The Special Agent in Charge (SAC) of the Anchorage Division shall designate one 
Supervisory Special Agent (SSTF Supervisor) to supervise the SSTF. The SSTF 
Supervisor may designate a Special Agent to serve as the Safe Streets Task Force 
Coordinator (Task Force Coordinator). Either the SSTF Supervisor or the Task Force 
Coordinator shall oversee day-to-day operational and investigative matters pertaining to 
the SSTF. 

7. Conduct undertaken outside the scope of an individual's SSTF duties and assignments 
under this MOU shall not fall within the oversight responsibility of the SSTF Supervisor or 
Task Force Coordinator. As stated in paragraph 74, below, neither the United States nor 
the FBI shall be responsible for such conduct. 

8. SSTF personnel will be subject to the laws, regulations, policies, and personnel rules 
applicable to their respective agencies. FBI employees will continue to adhere to the 
Bureau's ethical standards, including Department of Justice (DOJ)/FBI regulations 
relating to outside employment and prepublication review matters, and will remain subject 
to the Supplemental Standards of Ethical conduct for employees of the DOJ. 

9. SSTF personnel will continue to report to their respective agency heads for non
investigative administrative matters not detailed in this MOU. 

10. Continued assignment of personnel to the SSTF will be based on performance and at the 
discretion of appropriate management. The FBI SAC and SSTF Supervisor will also 
retain discretion to remove any individual from the SSTF. 

B. Case Assignments 

11. The FBI SSTF Supervisor will be responsible for opening, monitoring, directing, and 
closing SSTF investigations in accordance with existing FBI policy and the applicable 
United States Attorney General's Guidelines. 

12. Assignments of cases to personnel will be based on, but not limited to , experience, 
training and performance, in addition to the discretion of the SSTF Supervisor. 

13. For FBI administrative purposes, SSTF cases will be entered into the relevant FBI 
computer system. 

2 
FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

98



FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

14. SSTF personnel will have equal responsibility for each case assigned. SSTF personnel 
will be responsible for complete investigation from predication to resolution. 

C. Resource Control 

15. The head of each participating agency shall determine the resources to be dedicated by 
that agency to the SSTF, including personnel , as well as the continued dedication of 
those resources . The participating agency head or designee shall be kept fully apprised 
of all investigative developments by his or her subordinates. 

OPERATIONS 

A. Investigative Exclusivity 

16. It is agreed that matters designated to be handled by the SSTF will not knowingly be 
subject to non-SSTF law enforcement efforts by any of the participating agencies. It is 
incumbent on each agency to make proper internal notification regarding the SSTF's 
existence and areas of concern . 

17. It is agreed that there is to be no unilateral action taken on the part of the FBI or any 
participating agency relating to SSTF investigations or areas of concern as described in 
paragraph 3. All law enforcement actions will be coordinated and cooperatively carried 
out. 

18. SSTF investigative leads outside of the geographic areas of responsibility for FBI 
Anchorage Division will be communicated to other FBI offices for appropriate 
investigation. 

B. Confidential Human Sources 

19. The disclosure of FBI informants, or Confidential Human Sources (CHSs), to non-SSTF 
personnel will be limited to those situations where it is essential to the effective 
performance of the SSTF. These disclosures will be consistent with applicable FBI 
guidelines. 

20. Non-FBI SSTF personnel may not make any further disclosure of the identity of an FBI 
CHS, including to other individuals assigned to the SSTF. No documents which identify, 
tend to identify, or may indirectly identify an FBI CHS may be released without prior FBI 
approval. 

21 . In those instances where a participating agency provides a CHS, the FBI may, at the 
discretion of the SAC, become solely responsible for the CHS's continued development, 
operation, and compliance with necessary administrative procedures regarding operation 
and payment as set forth by the FBI . 

3 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

99



FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

22. The United States Attorney General's Guidelines and FBI policy and procedure for 
operating FBI CHSs shall apply to all FBI CHSs opened and operated in furtherance of 
SSTF investigations. Documentation of, and any payments made to, FBI CHSs shall be 
in accordance with FBI policy and procedure. 

23. Operation, documentation, and payment of any CHS opened and operated in furtherance 
of an SSTF investigation must be in accordance with the United States Attorney 
General's Guidelines, regardless of whether the handling agency is an FBI SSTF 
participating agency. Documentation of state, county, or local CHSs opened and 
operated in furtherance of SSTF investigations shall be maintained at an agreed upon 
location. 

C. Reports and Records 

24. All investigative reporting will be prepared in compliance with existing FBI policy. Subject 
to pertinent legal and/or policy restrictions, copies of pertinent documents created by 
SSTF personnel will be made available for inclusion in the respective investigative 
agencies' files as appropriate. 

25. SSTF reports prepared in cases assigned to SSTF personnel will be maintained at an 
FBI approved location ; original documents will be maintained by the FBI. 

26. Records and reports generated in SSTF cases which are opened and assigned by the 
FBI SSA with designated oversight for investigative and personnel matters will be 
maintained in the FBI investigative file for SSTF. 

27. SSTF investigative records maintained at the Anchorage Field Office of the FBI will be 
available to all SSTF personnel, as well as their supervisory and command staff subject 
to pertinent legal , administrative and/or policy restrictions. 

28. All evidence and original tape recordings (audio and video) acquired by the FBI during 
the course of the SSTF investigations will be maintained by the FBI. The FBl's rules and 
policies governing the submission , retrieval and chain of custody will be adhered to by 
SSTF personnel. 

29. All SSTF investigative records will be maintained at an approved FBI location. Placement 
of all or part of said information into participating agency files rests with the discretion of 
supervisory personnel of the concerned agencies, subject to SSA approval. 

30. Classified information and/or documents containing information that identifies or tends to 
identify an FBI CHS shall not be placed in the files of participating agencies unless 
appropriate FBI policy has been satisfied. 

31 . The Parties acknowledge that this MOU may provide SSTF personnel with access to 
information about U.S. persons which is protected by the Privacy Act of 1974 and/or 

4 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

100



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Executive Order 12333. The Parties expressly agree that all such information will be 
handled lawfully pursuant to the provisions thereof. The Parties further agree that if this 
access to information by SSTF personnel requires a change in privacy compliance 
documents, those changes will be accomplished prior to access being granted. 

INFORMATION SHARING 

32. No information possessed by the FBI, to include information derived from informal 
communications between SSTF personnel and FBI employees not assigned to the SSTF, 
may be disseminated by SSTF personnel to non-SSTF personnel without the approval of 
the SSTF Supervisor and in accordance with the applicable laws and internal regulations, 
procedures or agreements between the FBI and the participating agencies that would 
permit the participating agencies to receive that information directly. Likewise, SSTF 
personnel will not provide any participating agency information to the FBI that is not 
otherwise available to it unless authorized by appropriate participating agency officials. 

33. Each Party that discloses Pll is responsible for making reasonable efforts to ensure that 
the information disclosed is accurate, complete, timely, and relevant. 

34. The FBI is providing access to information from its records with the understanding that in 
the event the recipient becomes aware of any inaccuracies in the data, the recipient will 
promptly notify the FBI so that corrective action can be taken. Similarly, if the FBI 
becomes aware that information it has received pursuant to this MOU is inaccurate, it will 
notify the contributing Party so that corrective action can be taken. 

35. Each Party is responsible for ensuring that information it discloses was not knowingly 
obtained or maintained in violation of any law or policy applicable to the disclosing Party, 
and that information is only made available to the receiving Party as may be permitted by 
laws, regulations, policies, or procedures applicable to the disclosing Party. 

36. Each Party will immediately report to the other Party each instance in which data received 
from the other Party is used, disclosed, or accessed in an unauthorized manner 
(including any data losses or breaches). 

37. The Parties agree that either or both may audit the handling and maintenance of data in 
electronic and paper recordkeeping systems to ensure that appropriate security and 
privacy protections are in place. 

PROSECUTIONS 

38. SSTF investigative procedures, whenever practicable, are to conform to the requirements 
which would allow for either federal or state prosecution. 

39. A determination will be made on a case-by-case basis whether the prosecution of SSTF 
cases will be at the state or federal level. This determination will be based on the 

5 
FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

101



FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

evidence obtained and a consideration of which level of prosecution would be of the 
greatest benefit to the overall objectives of the SSTF. 

40. In the event that a state or local matter is developed that is outside the jurisdiction of the 
FBI or it is decided to prosecute a SSTF case at the state or local level, the FBI agrees to 
provide all relevant information to state and local authorities in accordance with all 
applicable legal limitations. 

A. Investigative Methods/Evidence 

41 . For cases assigned to an FBI Special Agent or in which FBI CHSs are utilized, the parties 
agree to conform to federal standards concerning evidence collection, processing, storage, 
and electronic surveillance. However, in situations where the investigation will be 
prosecuted in the State Court where statutory or common law of the state is more 
restrictive than the comparable federal law, the investigative methods employed by FBI 
case agents shall conform to the requirements of such statutory or common law pending a 
decision as to venue for prosecution. 

42. In all cases assigned to state, county, or local law enforcement participants, the parties 
agree to utilize federal standards pertaining to evidence handling and electronic 
surveillance activities as outlined in the Domestic Investigations and Operations Guide to 
the greatest extent possible. However, in situations where the statutory or common law 
of the state is more restrictive than the comparable federal law, the investigative methods 
employed by state and local law enforcement agencies shall conform to the requirements 
of such statutory or common law pending a decision as to venue for prosecution . 

43. The use of other investigative methods (search warrants, interceptions of oral 
communications, etc.) and reporting procedures in connection therewith will be consistent 
with the policies and procedures of the FBI. 

B. Undercover Operations 

44. All SSTF undercover operations will be conducted and reviewed in accordance with FBI 
guidelines and the Attorney General's Guidelines on Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Undercover Operations. All participating agencies may be requested to enter into an 
additional agreement if an employee of the participating agency is assigned duties which 
require the officer to act in an undercover capacity. 

USE OF LESS-THAN-LETHAL-DEVICES1 

Pursuant to Section VIII of the DOJ Less-Than-Lethal Devices Policy dated May 
16, 2011, all state/local officers participating in joint task force operations must be made aware of and 
adhere to the policy and its limits on DOJ officers. 

6 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

102



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

45. The parent agency of each individual assigned to the SSTF will ensure that while the 
individual is participating in FBI-led task force operations in the capacity of a task force 
officer, task force member, or task force participant, the individual will carry only less
lethal devices that the parent agency has issued to the individual, and that the individual 
has been trained in accordance with the agency's policies and procedures. 

46. The parent agency of each individual assigned to the SSTF will ensure that the agency's 
policies and procedures for use of any less-lethal device that will be carried by the task 
force officer, task force member, or task force participant are consistent with the DOJ 
policy statement on the Use of Less-Than-Lethal Devices. 

DEADLY FORCE AND SHOOTING INCIDENT POLICIES 

47. SSTF personnel will follow their own agencies' policies concerning firearms discharge 
and use of deadly force. 

DEPUTATIONS 

48. Local and state law enforcement personnel designated to the SSTF, subject to a limited 
background inquiry, may be sworn as federally deputized Special Deputy United States 
Marshals, with the FBI securing the required deputation authorization. These deputations 
should remain in effect throughout the tenure of each investigator's assignment to the 
SSTF or until the termination of the SSTF, whichever comes first. 

49. Deputized SSTF personnel will be subject to the rules and regulations pertaining to such 
deputation. Administrative and personnel policies imposed by the participating agencies 
will not be voided by deputation of their respective personnel. 

VEHICLES 

50. In furtherance of this MOU, employees of LEA may be permitted to drive FBI owned or 
leased vehicles for official SSTF business and only in accordance with applicable FBI 
rules and regulations, including those outlined in the FBI Government Vehicle Policy 
Directive (0430D) and the Government Vehicle Policy Implementation Guide (0430PG). 
The assignment of an FBI owned or leased vehicle to LEA SSTF personnel will require 
the execution of a separate Vehicle Use Agreement. 

51 . The participating agencies agree that FBI vehicles will not be used to transport 
passengers unrelated to SSTF business. 

52. The FBI and the United States will not be responsible for any tortious act or omission on 
the part of LEA and/or its employees or for any liability resulting from the use of an FBI 
owned or leased vehicle utilized by LEA SSTF personnel, except where liability may fall 

7 
FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

103



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

under the provisions of the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) , as discussed in the Liability 
Section herein below. 

53. The FBI and the United States shall not be responsible for any civil liability arising from 
the use of an FBI owned or leased vehicle by LEA task force personnel while engaged in 
any conduct other than their official duties and assignments under this MOU. 

54. To the extent permitted by applicable law, LEA agrees to hold harmless the FBI and the 
United States, for any claim for property damage or personal injury arising from any use 
of an FBI owned or leased vehicle by LEA SSTF personnel which is outside the scope of 
their official duties and assignments under this MOU. 

SALARY/OVERTIME COMPENSATION 

55. The FBI and LEA remain responsible for all personnel costs for their SSTF 
representatives, including salaries, overtime payments and fringe benefits consistent with 
their respective agency, except as described in paragraph 56 below. 

56. Subject to funding availability and legislative authorization, the FBI will reimburse to LEA 
the cost of overtime worked by non-federal SSTF personnel assigned full-time to SSTF, 
provided overtime expenses were incurred as a result of SSTF-related duties, and 
subject to the provisions and limitations set forth in a separate Cost Reimbursement 
Agreement to be executed in conjunction with this MOU. A separate Cost 
Reimbursement Agreement must be executed between the FBI and LEA for full-time 
employee(s) assigned to SSTF, consistent with regulations and policy, prior to any 
reimbursement by the FBI. Otherwise, overtime shall be compensated in accordance 
with applicable LEA overtime provisions and shall be subject to the prior approval of 
appropriate personnel. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

57. Property utilized by the SSTF in connection with authorized investigations and/or 
operations and in the custody and control and used at the direction of the SSTF, will be 
maintained in accordance with the policies and procedures of the agency supplying the 
equipment. Property damaged or destroyed which was utilized by SSTF in connection 
with authorized investigations and/or operations and is in the custody and control and 
used at the direction of SSTF, will be the financial responsibility of the agency supplying 
said property. 

FUNDING 

58. This MOU is not an obligation or commitment of funds, nor a basis for transfer of funds, 
but rather is a basic statement of the understanding between the parties hereto of the 
tasks and methods for performing the tasks described herein. Unless otherwise agreed 
in writing, each party shall bear its own costs in relation to this MOU. Expenditures by 

8 
FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

104



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

each party will be subject to its budgetary processes and to the availability of funds and 
resources pursuant to applicable laws, regulations, and policies. The parties expressly 
acknowledge that the above language in no way implies that Congress will appropriate 
funds for such expenditures. 

FORFEITURES 

59. The FBI shall be responsible for processing assets seized for federal forfeiture in 
conjunction with SSTF operations. 

60. Asset forfeitures will be conducted in accordance with federal law, and the rules and 
regulations set forth by the FBI and DOJ. Forfeitures attributable to SSTF investigations 
may be equitably shared with the agencies participating in the SSTF. 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

61 . In cases of overlapping jurisdiction, the participating agencies agree to work in concert to 
achieve the SSTF's objectives. 

62 . The participating agencies agree to attempt to resolve any disputes regarding jurisdiction, 
case assignments, workload, etc., at the field level first before referring the matter to 
supervisory personnel for resolution . 

MEDIA RELEASES 

63. All media releases and statements will be mutually agreed upon and jointly handled 
according to FBI and participating agency guidelines. 

64. Press releases will conform to DOJ Guidelines regarding press releases. No release will 
be issued without FBI final approval. 

SELECTION TO SSTF AND SECURITY CLEARANCES 

65. If an LEA candidate for the SSTF will require a security clearance, he or she will be 
contacted by FBI security personnel to begin the background investigation process prior 
to the assigned start date. 

66. If, for any reason, the FBI determines that an LEA candidate is not qualified or eligible to 
serve on the SSTF, the participating agency will be so advised and a request will be 
made for another candidate. 

67. Upon being selected, each candidate will receive a comprehensive briefing on FBI field 
office security policies and procedures. During the briefing, each candidate will execute 
non-disclosure agreements (SF-312 and FD-868), as may be necessary or required by 
the FBI. 

9 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

105



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

68. Before receiving unescorted access to FBI space identified as an open storage facility , 
SSTF personnel will be required to obtain and maintain a "Top Secret" security clearance. 
SSTF personnel will not be allowed unescorted access to FBI space unless they have 
received a Top Secret security clearance. 

69. Upon departure from the SSTF, each individual whose assignment to the SSTF is 
completed will be given a security debriefing and reminded of the provisions contained in 
the non-disclosure agreement to which he or she previously agreed. 

LIABILITY 

70. The participating agencies acknowledge that this MOU does not alter the applicable law 
governing civil liability, if any, arising from the conduct of personnel assigned to the 
SSTF. 

71. The participating agency shall immediately notify the FBI of any civil , administrative, or 
criminal claim, complaint, discovery request, or other request for information of which the 
agency receives notice, concerning or arising from the conduct of personnel assigned to 
the SSTF or otherwise relating to the SSTF. The participating agency acknowledges that 
financial and civil liability, if any and in accordance with applicable law, for the acts and 
omissions of each employee detailed to the SSTF remains vested with his or her 
employing agency. In the event that a civil claim or complaint is brought against a state 
or local officer assigned to the SSTF, the officer may request legal representation and/or 
defense by DOJ , under the circumstances and pursuant to the statutes and regulations 
identified below. 

72. For the limited purpose of defending against a civil claim arising from alleged negligent or 
wrongful conduct under common law under the FTCA, 28 U.S.C. § 1346(b), and§§ 2671-
2680: An individual assigned to the SSTF who is named as a defendant in a civil action 
as a result of or in connection with the performance of his or her official duties and 
assignments pursuant to this MOU may request to be certified by the Attorney General or 
his designee as having acted within the scope of federal employment at the time of the 
incident giving rise to the suit. 28 U.S.C. § 2679(d)(2). Upon such certification , the 
individual will be considered an "employee" of the United States government for the 
limited purpose of defending the civil claim under the FTCA, and the claim will proceed 
against the United States as sole defendant. 28 U.S.C. § 2679(d)(2). Once an individual 
is certified as an employee of the United States for purposes of the FTCA, the United 
States is substituted for the employee as the sole defendant with respect to any tort 
claims. Decisions regarding certification of employment under the FTCA are made on a 
case-by-case basis, and the FBI cannot guarantee such certification to any SSTF 
personnel. 

73. For the limited purpose of defending against a civil claim arising from an alleged violation 
of the U.S. Constitution pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983 or Bivens v. Six Unknown Named 

10 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

106



FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NL Y 

Agents of the Federal Bureau of Narcotics, 403 U.S. 388 (1971 ): An individual assigned 
to the SSTF who is named as a defendant in a civil action as a result of or in connection 
with the performance of his or her official duties and assignments pursuant to this MOU 
may request individual-capacity representation by DOJ to defend against the claims. 28 
C.F.R. §§ 50.15, 50.16. Any such request for individual-capacity representation must be 
made in the form of a letter from the individual defendant to the U.S. Attorney General. 
The letter should be provided to Chief Division Counsel (CDC) for the FBI [----------] 
Division, who will then coordinate the request with the FBI Office of the General Counsel. 
In the event of an adverse judgment against the individual , he or she may request 
indemnification from DOJ. 28 C.F.R. § 50.15(c)(4). Requests for DOJ representation 
and indemnification are determined by DOJ on a case-by-case basis. The FBI cannot 
guarantee the United States will provide legal representation or indemnification to any 
SSTF personnel. 

7 4. Liability for any conduct by SSTF personnel undertaken outside of the scope of their 
assigned duties and responsibilities under this MOU shall not be the responsibility of the 
FBI or the United States and shall be the sole responsibility of the respective employee 
and/or agency involved. 

DURATION 

75. The term of this MOU is for the duration of the SSTF's operations, contingent upon 
approval of necessary funding , but may be terminated at any time upon written mutual 
consent of the agency involved. 

76. Any participating agency may withdraw from the SSTF at any time by written notification 
to the SSA with designated oversight for investigative and personnel matters or program 
manager of the SSTF at least 30 days prior to withdrawal. 

77. Upon termination of this MOU, all equipment provided to the SSTF will be returned to the 
supplying agency/agencies. In addition, when an entity withdraws from the MOU, the 
entity will return equipment to the supplying agency/agencies. Similarly, remaining 
agencies will return to a withdrawing agency any unexpended equipment supplied by the 
withdrawing agency during any SSTF participation. 

MODIFICATIONS 

78. This agreement may be modified at any time by written consent of all involved agencies. 

79. Modifications to this MOU shall have no force and effect unless such modifications are 
reduced to writing and signed by an authorized representative of each participating 
agency. 

11 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

107



SIGNATORIES 

Deirdre Fike 
Special Agent in Charge 
Anchorage Field Office 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Aimee Kniaziowski 
City Manager 
City of Kodiak 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Date 

Date 

12 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 

108



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

109



To: 

From: 

Thru: 

Date: 

Agenda Item: 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Mayor Branson and City Council1;iei.bers 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Managµr~ 

Glenn Melvin, City Engineer ~ 

July 24, 2014 

V. k. Authorization of Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 for B&R Fish By
Products, Inc., for the Breakwater Quarry 

SUMMARY: This memo recommends authorization of renewal of the borrow material permit issued to 
B&R Fish By-Products, Inc. dated February 2, 2009, for the extraction of rock at the Breakwater Quarry 
site. The permit has been reviewed by the City Attorney and APEi and revised to reflect current legal 
and insurance requirements. The City Engineer has revised the permit to eliminate problems 
encountered during the previous five-year period and efficiently move forward with removal of rock to 
develop additional uplands for the Shipyard. Staff recommends Council authorize this permit by motion. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• April 12, 2001, First Reading of Ordinance No. 1126, authorizing a ten-year borrow material 

permit with Brechan Enterprises Inc. 

• May 24, 2001, Ordinance No. 1126, authorizing a ten-year borrow material permit with Brechan 
Enterprises Inc. (amended to reflect five-year term of Permit No. 01-3, previously adopted) 

• June 12, 2003, Council authorized Borrow Permit No. 03-2 for the Breakwater Quarry 

• November 20, 2003, Council authorized extension of intermediate time limits for Borrow 
Material Permit No. 01-03 for Brechan Enterprises Inc. for the Breakwater Quarry 

• March 25, 2004, Council authorized Amendment No. 1 to B&R Fish By-Products, Inc. 's Borrow 
Permit No. 01-04 for the Breakwater Quarry 

• March 24, 2005, Council authorized Borrow Permit No. 05-1 with Anderson Construction for the 
Trident Basin Quarry 

• September 28, 2006, Council authorized Borrow Material Permit No. 06-1 for Brechan 
Enterprises Inc., for the Breakwater Quarry 

• January 15, 2009, Council authorized Borrow Permit Nos. 09-1, 09-2, and 09-3, for Brechan 
Enterprises Inc., Anderson Construction, and B&R Fish By-Products Inc., for the Breakwater 
Quarry 

DISCUSSION: At the November 2008 work session the City Council reviewed a conceptual plan to 
expand the St. Herman Harbor Boat Yard to provide additional uplands that could be used for setting 
vessels, constructing maintenance shops, and providing related vessel services. Three borrow permit 
holders in the current "Breakwater Quarry" area expressed interest in renewing their borrow permits to 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. k. Memo Page 1 of 4 

110



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. k. Memo Page 2 of 4 

 

work in an expanded area. New borrow permits were issued to three contractors based on a sketch of the 

proposed quarry area. The sketch was adequate to keep quarry operations going, but a detailed quarry 

development plan was needed. The detailed plan was prepared by PND and clearly defined the location 

of the toe and crest of the cut area, the elevation and configuration of the benches, and the elevation and 

slope of the quarry floor. By following the plan, the three permit areas could be developed and ready for 

Shipyard use as quarrying was completed in any area. In addition, PND computed the volume of rock 

remaining to be quarried based on the existing conditions and the final quarry configuration. Knowing 

the remaining volume and historical borrow volumes, they were able to compute the estimated time 

required to complete quarrying and turn areas over to the Shipyard for development. It was estimated at 

that time that it would take 20 years to remove all the material.  

 

The current Borrow Permits No.09-1 (Brechan), 09-2 (Anderson), and 09-3 (B&R Fish), were issued 

February 2, 2009, and have now expired. The City Manager has exercised the authority to extend the 

permits for a six-month period per City Code Section 18.24.020. The six-month period is nearing the 

end, and Council approval is now required for permit renewals. Staff has prepared permit renewals for 

B&R Fish and Brechan at this meeting. Anderson Construction was sold to Koniag a couple of years ago 

and since that time, Koniag has minimally operated the quarry. The City was not notified by Koniag in 

writing of the ownership change, and assignment of the permit was not applied for or granted by the 

City. It is our understanding that Koniag is currently liquidating the quarry equipment and stockpile 

stored at the quarry site. It has been requested by both B&R Fish and Brechan to take over the Anderson 

area. It is in the best interest of the City to divide the remaining Anderson site into two areas and add 

them to the B&R Fish area and the Brechan area. This is the best alternative to maintain progress toward 

the Council goal of developing usable upland at the Shipyard. 

 

The permits have been reviewed by APEI, the City Attorney, the City Engineer, and City Public Works 

Director. APEI recommended the City increase the Commercial General Liability limits from $1M to 

$5M due to the potential serious loss to the public as a result of blasting activity. The City Attorney 

revised the new permit language to strengthen the City’s ability to collect royalties and incorporated 

City Code Chapter 18.24 “Borrow Material” into the permit by reference. This was done to tie the 

permit to City Code and make sure the permittee fully understands the legal obligations required by 

Code. The City Engineer and Public Works Director reviewed the permit, and made various revisions 

based on quarrying progress, contractor performance, and royalty payment history of the permittees 

during the five-year permit period.  

 

During the previous five-year permit, the City experienced difficulty getting the permittees to submit the 

quarterly reports and making royalty payments as required. Staff did not have a reliable accounting tool 

to keep track of the amount of rock removed by the permittees and relied on the “honor system” for the 

permittees to submit the quarterly reports and pay royalties. Staff found a way to verify the amount of 

rock extracted by reviewing truck scale load ticket data provided by Brechan. Brechan has agreed to 

provide City staff with updated load ticket information quarterly in a spreadsheet format. This will allow 

111



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. k. Memo Page 3 of 4 

 

staff to track the amount of rock removed by the permittees and their contactors that purchase rock. In 

addition, we have restructured the new Breakwater Quarry permits to require that the minimum annual 

royalties be paid in advance each year. Once the minimum quantity equivalent is reached, the permittee 

will be required to pay additional royalties above the minimum. Staff also raised the minimum annual 

royalty amount for this permit from $2,500 to $10,000. This increase more adequately reflects the 

expected annual rock removal as based on historical data from the past five years.  

 

In response to the Pier III project, staff added an alternative weighing system to the permit. Rock for 

Pier III replacement will be barge loaded from the Breakwater Quarry and delivered to the Pier III 

construction project. The permits allow rock material to be weighed by barge following the technical 

standards described in US Army Corps of Engineers Manuals EM 1110-2-2302. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: Council may consider the following: 

1) Authorize Borrow Permit No. 14-1, for B&R Fish By-Products, for the Breakwater Quarry. This 

alternative will allow the permittee to continue removal of rock material, which has been the goal 

of Council. This alternative aligns with Council’s goal of expanding the St. Herman Harbor 

Shipyard to provide additional uplands that could be used for setting vessels, constructing 

maintenance shops, and providing related vessel services. Staff recommends this alternative. 

2) Do not authorize Borrow Permit No. 14-1, for B&R Fish By-Products, for the Breakwater 

Quarry. This alternative does not align with Council’s goal for the Shipyard, plus it would likely 

have a negative impact on the Pier III project, since the permittee has the contract to supply rock 

for the project.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The Breakwater Quarry permits generate revenue by charging a 

royalty of 50 cents per ton on rock materials extracted. B&R Fish has historically averaged about 20,000 

tons per year, and based on staff’s knowledge of their projects, it is expected that they will continue to 

produce 20,000 tons per year equaling about $10,000 per year. 

 

LEGAL: City staff consulted with the City Attorney on the permit language and proposed changes. The 

Attorney reviewed and prepared the final draft of the permit.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of staff that Council authorize the Borrow 

Material Permit No. 14-1 to B&R Fish By-Products, Inc. for the Breakwater Quarry for a five-year 

period. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I support the work staff has done to complete the revised permits 

for approval. I appreciate that the language was tightened up, insurance coverage language was updated 

to reflect the level of risk when blasting, and accountability language was added. I also support the 

Council’s goal of creating more useable flat land adjacent to the harbor for the expansion of the 

112



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. k. Memo Page 4 of 4 

 

Shipyard activities. I recommend Council approve the permit and authorize me to sign the permit for the 

City. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

  Attachment A: Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to approve Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 to B&R Fish By-Products, Inc. for the 

Breakwater Quarry for a five-year period commencing in July of 2014 and authorize the City 

Manager to sign the permit for the City. 

113



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 Page 1 of 6 

B&R Fish By Products, Inc. 

BORROW MATERIAL PERMIT NO. 14–1 

The City of Kodiak (City) hereby acknowledges that B&R Fish By Products, Inc., 819 Lower 

Mill Bay Rd, Kodiak, Alaska, 99615 (Permittee) shall have the right to remove the borrow 

material described below from the property described herein, all pursuant to the terms and 

conditions of this permit and in accordance with all applicable provisions of the Kodiak City 

Code (KCC).  

This permit may not be assigned without the advance written consent of the City, which consent 

may be withheld at the City’s discretion. If Permittee is a corporation or partnership, the sale or 

conveyance of any partnership interest or a controlling stock interest shall be deemed an 

assignment of this permit. 

The Permittee agrees to comply with all applicable laws, and with any rules and regulations 

issued there under, including without limitation Kodiak City Code Chapter 18.24, a copy of 

which is attached hereto and which is incorporated by reference herein. 

This Borrow Material Permit is effective as of _________, 2014, and shall remain in effect for a 

period of 5 years from its effective date. For the purposes of this permit a year is defined as July 

1 through June 30 as it equates the City of Kodiak fiscal year. 

 

Location and Description of Lands from which Borrow Materials are to be Removed 

Materials are to be taken solely from the area of Near Island known as the Breakwater Quarry 

within the limits shown conceptually on the attached drawing. The Permittee will work with the 

City Engineer to create a quarry plan defining the exact boundary of the quarry. 

Type and Quantity of Borrow Material Desired 

The Permittee has historically mined an average of approximately 20,000 tons of borrow 

material per year and this permit anticipates a similar average use for a period of 5 years or until 

the resource is exhausted. This permit is issued for the approximate area shown on the attached 

drawing. The exact area will be defined as the quarry plan is developed.  

It shall be the responsibility of the Permittee to strip and dispose of the vegetation and 

overburden. The City will not pay the Permittee for the removal of the vegetation and 

overburden.  

The Permittee will be charged a royalty for all borrow materials mined on Near Island and for all 

other materials leaving Near Island, regardless of the point of origin. 

Use of Borrow Materials 

The Permittee may use the borrow materials for any legal purpose. 

114

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 Page 2 of 6 

B&R Fish By Products, Inc. 

Use of the Quarry Site 

The Permittee may use the Quarry Site for quarrying operations, rock crushing and screening. 

Storage at the Quarry site of materials and equipment not directly associated with the quarrying 

operation is prohibited. 

The City’s interest in this agreement is to produce developable uplands on Near Island for 

expansion of the Harbor Boat Yard and related facilities and businesses. The City’s interest in 

royalty income is secondary to producing the uplands. Therefore, mining operators that remove 

higher volumes of material will be favored over lower volume operators and there may be actual 

or perceived inequity in borrow permits issued to different mining operators.  

The Permittee agrees to quarry the rock in a sequence that is most advantageous to development 

of the Boat Yard and related boat repair services. Therefore, the quarry is to be completed in a 

series of approximately 100 linear foot sections starting at the original quarry boundary and 

proceeding to the East.  

The City may direct the Permittee to quarry in a sequence significantly different than the most 

economical plan developed by the Permittee. If the City directs the permittee to quarry in a 

sequence significantly different than the most economical plan developed by the Permittee, the 

Permittee may request that additional quarrying costs due to the directive be used to offset 

royalty payments. 

Non-Exclusiveness of this Borrow Material Permit  

The Permittee acknowledges that this Permit is in the nature of a non-exclusive license to 

remove borrow material and that the City reserves the right to issue further permits for extraction 

of borrow material from the area shown on the attached plans to other parties. The Permittee 

agrees to abide by such rules, regulations and restrictions as the City may choose to promulgate 

in order to facilitate access to and use of the area described herein by two or more permittees. 

Additional permittees will be bound to a separate Borrow Material Permit containing such terms 

and conditions as the City deems appropriate. 

Termination of this Borrow Material Permit  

The City may terminate this agreement for cause. The Permittee shall be given reasonable notice 

and opportunity to correct any deficiency. The occurrence of any one or more of the following 

events will justify termination for cause: 

1. The Permittee’s failure to excavate to the lines and grades shown on the plans or failure to 

remove the anticipated quantity of material; 

2. The Permittee’s disregard of Laws or Regulations of any public body having jurisdiction; 

3. The Permittee’s violation in any substantial way of any provisions of this Permit; 

4. The Permittee’s failure to correctly file quarterly statements and pay royalties to the City 

when due; and 

115



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 Page 3 of 6 

B&R Fish By Products, Inc. 

5. The Permittee’s failures to scale weigh all materials leaving Near Island.   

The City may terminate this Permit for convenience. Upon 90 days written notice to the 

Permittee, the City may, without cause and without prejudice to any other right or remedy of 

City, elect to terminate the Borrow Material Permit. In such case, the City shall be paid for all 

borrow material removed in accordance with this Permit prior to the effective date of 

termination. The Permittee shall be paid for reasonable expenses directly attributable to 

termination. The Permittee shall not be paid on account of loss of anticipated profits or revenue 

or other economic loss arising out of or resulting from such termination. 

The City may terminate the permit for convenience and issue a permit for another operator to 

mine the area if it is reasonably believed this course of action will expedite development of the 

boat yard. 

The Permittee may terminate this Permit. Upon 90 days written notice to the City, the Permittee 

may, without cause and without prejudice to any other right or remedy of the Permittee, elect to 

terminate this Borrow Material Permit. In such case, the City shall be paid (without duplication 

of any items): 

1. for all material removed in accordance with the Permit prior to the effective date 

of termination; 

2. the minimum royalty due for the permitted year of the termination, prorated for 

the effective date of termination; and 

3. for reasonable expenses directly attributable to termination. 

The City shall not be paid on account of loss of anticipated royalty revenue or other economic 

loss arising out of or resulting from such termination. 

Upon the expiration or earlier termination of the term of this Permit, Permittee shall promptly 

vacate the Quarry Site, leaving the Quarry Site in a condition consistent with the requirements of 

this Permit and Permittee’s approved quarry plan, free of refuse and hazards, and shall remove 

from the Quarry Site all of Permittee’s personal property. If Permittee fails to vacate the Quarry 

Site in the required condition, the City may restore the Quarry Site to such condition and 

Permittee shall pay the cost thereof. 

 

Supplementary Conditions 

All Work shall comply fully with the City of Kodiak, “Standard Construction Specifications & 

Construction Details,” 2012 Edition. Some, but not all, pertinent Articles are discussed below: 

Indemnification 

The Permittee shall indemnify the City of Kodiak in accordance with the Standard General 

Conditions of the Construction Contract, Article 6, Paragraph 6.20. 

Bonds and Insurance 

116



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 Page 4 of 6 

B&R Fish By Products, Inc. 

The Permittee shall provide insurance coverage not less than the amounts presented in Division 

100, Article 5, Paragraph 5.04. The City of Kodiak shall be named as additional insured on all 

policies except Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance. 

The Permittee shall furnish the City with a “surface mining reclamation bond” in the amount of 

$25,000.  

The PERMITTEE shall maintain the following insurance throughout the term of PERMITTEE’s 

performance under this AGREEMENT: 

1. Worker’s compensation and employer’s liability insurance as required by the State of 

Alaska. 

2. Comprehensive automobile and vehicle liability insurance covering claims for 

injuries to members of the public and/or damages to property of the others arising 

from use of motor vehicles, including on-site and off-site operations, and owned, non-

owned, or hired vehicles, with $1,000,000 combined single limits. 

3. Commercial general liability insurance covering claims for injuries to members of the 

public or damage to property of others arising out of any covered negligent act or 

omission of the PERMITTEE or of any of its employees, agents, or subcontractors 

with $5,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate. Policy to cover the perils of 

explosion, collapse and underground with no exclusion or limitation for blasting 

activity. 

Each policy of insurance required by this section shall provide for no less than sixty (60) days 

written notice to the City prior to cancellation. 

Excavation 

Excavation shall be performed in accordance with Division 200, Section 203 of the Standard 

Construction Specifications. Special attention is drawn to Article 203.3, Blasting Requirements 

for Excavation in Rock. The Permittee shall name the Blaster in Charge, submit a 

Comprehensive Blasting Plan, and fully comply with the other requirements of this Article, 

except a Blasting Consultant need not be retained. 

Measurement 

Borrow Material shall be measured by the ton. The Permittee shall provide, or make use of, a 

weighing system conforming to the requirements of Division 100, Article 6.03 of the Standard 

Construction Specifications and the following: 

1. Rocks shall be weighed, by barge or truck following the technical standards 

described in US Army Corps of Engineers Manuals EM 1110-2-2302 

"Construction with Large Stone - Appendix C: Measurement for Payment" 

and as further described herein. 

117



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 Page 5 of 6 

B&R Fish By Products, Inc. 

2. The method of measurement for determining the weight of rock delivered by 

barge shall be displacement of the barge, based on certified barge gauge 

marks.  Barge gauge marks and certification shall have approval by the City 

Engineer or representative prior to notice to proceed is issued. Contractor 

shall submit a copy of the barge gauging table prepared by an accredited 

agent satisfactory to Engineer.  Contractor shall also submit weight bills, 

including certification of exact weight and time of weighing for each load of 

rocks delivered. 

 

If the Permittee provides the truck weighing system, the Permittee shall make it available to all 

other firms or individuals removing material from Near Island. The Permittee may charge for the 

use of the weighing system an amount not to exceed $14.00 per weighing, except there will be 

no charge for the City’s use of the system. The Permittee may regulate the use and fees for the 

weighing system for materials other than Near Island quarry material.  

Traffic Maintenance 

The Permittee shall submit a Traffic Control Plan in accordance with Division 800, Section 802 

of the Standard Construction Specifications. A vehicle access lane to the boat yard shall be 

maintained at all times. 

Temporary Erosion and Pollution Control 

The Permittee shall submit a Temporary Erosion and Pollution Control Plan in accordance with 

Division 800, Section 804 of the Standard Construction Specifications. 

Dust Control 

The Permittee shall control dust from the Quarry and from unpaved haul roads by watering as 

necessary or requested by the City. 

Reclamation 

Under this permit the Permittee shall spread 4 inches of topsoil and seed all benches every two 

years in accordance with the standard specifications. 

The Permittee shall grade the quarry floor in accordance with the quarry plan and cap with 4″ of 

leveling course.  

Royalty 

The Permittee shall pay the City royalty fees in the amount of $0.50 per ton of material removed 

based on weight measurements. On the first day of each January April, July, October during the 

term of this permit, the Permittee shall file a statement showing the amount of material removed 

from Near Island during the preceding three months, as required by KCC 18.24.040.  Within ten 

(10) days after the expiration of the term of this Permit, the Permittee shall file a final statement 

118



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 Page 6 of 6 

B&R Fish By Products, Inc. 

showing the amount of material removed from Near Island from the end of the last quarterly 

statement period until the date of expiration.   

The minimum royalty payment under this Permit shall be $10,000, and shall be payable upon the 

issuance of this Permit.  Upon the filing of each statement showing the amount of material 

removed from Near Island, Permittee shall pay any royalty that is due for the related period that 

exceeds the amount of the minimum royalty payment.   

The Permittee hereby agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions of this permit upon its 

execution and issuance by the City of Kodiak. 

Permittee 

B&R Fish By Products, Inc.  

Name of Permittee  

  

Signature Date 

  

Name and Title  

  

Attest Corporate Seal 

  

Name and Title  

OWNER 

City of Kodiak  

Name of Owner  

  

Signature Date (Effective Date of 

Permit) 

  

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager  

  

Attest  

  

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk  

 

119



 

\'!
 I l fl! ~ I I I I 8 .!:i I ill ~ i '!!
 t ·1 ~ I ~ :!! I " ili ~
 

--
-f \ J 

I 
I I S
C

A
L

E
 

IN
 

F
E

IT
 

PR
O

P
O

SE
D

 
Q

U
AR

R
Y 

EX
P

AN
S

IO
N 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 

0 
8

0
 

1
60

 
2

4
0

 
3

2
0

 

CI
TY

 O
F K

OD
IA

K 
24

10
 M

ILL
 B

AY
 R

D 
KO

DI
AK

, A
LA

SK
A 

99
61

5 
PH

ON
E:

 (9
07

) 4
86

-80
65

 
FA

X: 
(90

7) 
48

6-8
06

6 

TO
P

 O
F 

SL
O

P
E

 

PN
D 

En
gi

ne
er

s,
 

In
c.

 (
PM

D)
 ~
 n

ot
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

sa
fe

ty
 

pr
og

ra
m

s,
 

m
et

ho
ds

 
er

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

of
 o

pe
ra

tio
n,

 
or

 t
he

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 
de

si
gn

 
sh

ow
n 

on
 

th
es

e 
dr

ow
in

gs
 

W
he

n:
i 

sp
ec

if
ic

a
tio

ns
 

a
re

 
ge

ne
ra

l 
o

r 
no

t 
ca

lle
d 

o
ut

, 
th

e 
sp

ec
if

fe
ot

io
ns

 s
ha

ll 
co

nf
o

rm
 t

a 
sl

an
d{

]rd
s 

of
 

in<
lu

st
ry

. 
D

ra
w

in
gs

 
or

e 
fo

r 
us

e 
oo

 t
lf1

s 
pr

oj
ec

t 
on

l'j 
an

d 
or!

': 
no

t 
in

te
nd

ed
 

fo
r 

re
us

e 
w

ith
ou

t 
w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 

fro
m

 
PN

D.
 

D
ra

w
in

gs
 

ar
e 

al
sa

 
no

t 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 
in

 
an

y 
m

an
ne

r 
lh

ol
 

w
oo

 k
l 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

de
tr

im
en

t 
di

re
ct

ty
 (

Y
' 

in
di

re
ct

l'j
 

to
 

PN
D

. 

D
AT

E 
D

ES
O

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

D
AT

E
· 

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 
B

LU
FF

 
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

&
 

RE
ST

R
O

O
M

S
 

--
-- ~
 

15
06

 W
ei

t 3
6t

h 
A

v.
:r

w
e 

A
nc

ho
ng

c,
 .A

hs
ka

 9
95

03
 

P
ho

ne
: 9

07
.5

61
.1

01
1 

Fa
x:

 9
07

.5
63

.4
22

0 

w
w

w
.p

nd
cn

gi
nc

ct
s.<

X
>J

n 

-
0 

FU
EL

 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

TA
N

K
 ~
 

W
AS

H
D

O
W

N
 

P
AD

 

B
OA

T 
LI

FT
 

PI
ER

 

18
0 

FT
 

VE
S

SE
L 

ST
. H

ER
M

AN
 

Ill
 11

1 I
 D

J 
"' 

BO
AT

 L
IF

T 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
. 

N
EA

R
 IS

LA
N

D
 B

O
A

T 
YA

R
D

 

O
F 

1 

120

gmelvin
Line

gmelvin
Text Box
B&R Fish Area

gmelvin
Text Box
Brechan Area

gmelvin
Text Box
Breakwater Quarry Permit Areas



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

121



To: 

From: 

Thru: 

Date: 

Agenda Item: 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Mayor Branson and City CounWf c'lm bers 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manage 

Glenn Melvin, City Engineer 

July 24, 2014 

V. I. Authorization of Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2 to Brechan Enterprises, 
Inc., for the Breakwater Quarry 

SUMMARY: This memo recommends authorization of renewal of the borrow material permit issued to 
Brechan Enterprises Inc. dated February 20, 2009, for the extraction of rock at the Breakwater Quarry 
site. The permit has been reviewed by the City Attorney and APEi and revised to reflect current legal 
and insurance requirements. The City Engineer has revised the permit to eliminate problems 
encountered during the previous five-year period and efficiently move forward with removal of rock to 
develop additional uplands for the Shipyard. Staff recommends Council authorize this permit by motion. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• April 12, 2001, first reading of Ordinance No. 1126, authorizing a ten-year borrow material 

permit with Brechan Enterprises Inc. 

• May 24, 2001, Ordinance No. 1126, authorizing a ten-year borrow material permit with Brechan 
Enterprises Inc. (amended to reflect five-year term of Permit No. 01-3, previously adopted) 

• June 12, 2003, Council authorized Borrow Permit No. 03-2, for the Breakwater Quarry 

• November 20, 2003, Council authorized extension of intermediate time limits for Borrow 
Material Permit No. 01-03 for Brechan Enterprises Inc. for the Breakwater Quarry 

• March 25, 2004, Council authorized Amendment No. 1 to B&R Fish By-Products, Inc's Borrow 
Permit No. 01-04 for the Breakwater Quarry 

• March 24, 2005, Council authorized Borrow Permit No. 05-1 with Anderson Construction for the 
Trident Basin Quarry 

• September 28, 2006, Council authorized Borrow Material Permit No. 06-1 for Brechan 
Enterprises Inc., for the Breakwater Quarry 

• January 15, 2009, Council authorized Borrow Permits No. 09-1, 09-2, and 09-3, for Brechan 
Enterprises Inc., Anderson Construction, and B&R Fish By-Products Inc., for the Breakwater 
Quarry 

DISCUSSION: At the November 2008 work session the City Council reviewed a conceptual plan to 
expand the St. Herman Harbor Boatyard to provide additional uplands that could be used for setting 
vessels, constructing maintenance shops, and providing related vessel services. The three borrow permit 
holders in the current "Breakwater Quarry" area expressed interest in renewing their borrow material 

JULY 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. 1. Memo Page l of 4 

122



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. l. Memo Page 2 of 4 

 

permits to work in an expanded area. New borrow permits were issued to three contractors based on a 

sketch of the proposed quarry area. The sketch was adequate to keep quarry operations going, but a 

detailed quarry development plan was needed. The detailed plan was prepared by PND and clearly 

defined the location of the toe and crest of the cut area, the elevation and configuration of the benches, 

and the elevation and slope of the quarry floor. By following the plan, the three permit areas could be 

developed and ready for Shipyard use as quarrying was completed in any area. In addition, PND 

computed the volume of rock remaining to be quarried based on the existing conditions and the final 

quarry configuration. Knowing the remaining volume and historical borrow volumes, they were able to 

compute the estimated time required to complete quarrying and turn areas over to the Shipyard for 

development. It was estimated at that time that it would take 20 years to remove all the material.  

 

The current Borrow Permit Nos. 09-1 (Brechan), 09-2 (Anderson), and 09-3 (B&R Fish), were issued 

February 2, 2009, and have now expired. The City Manager has exercised the authority to extend the 

permits for a six-month period per City Code Section 18.24.020. The six-month period is nearing the 

end, and Council approval is now required for permit renewals. Staff has prepared permit renewals for 

B&R Fish and Brechan at this meeting. Anderson Construction was sold to Koniag a couple of years ago 

and since that time, Koniag has minimally operated the quarry. The City was not notified by Koniag in 

writing of the ownership change, and assignment of the permit was not applied for or granted by the 

City. It is our understanding that Koniag is currently liquidating the quarry equipment and stockpile 

stored at the quarry site. It has been requested by both B&R Fish and Brechan to take over the Anderson 

area. It is in the best interest of the City to divide the remaining Anderson site into two areas and add 

them to the B&R Fish area and the Brechan area. This is the best alternative to maintain progress toward 

the Council goal of developing usable upland at the Shipyard. 

 

The permits have been reviewed by APEI, the City Attorney, the City Engineer, and City Public Works 

Director. APEI recommended the City increase Commercial General Liability limits from $1M to $5M 

due to the potential serious loss to the public as a result of blasting activity. The City Attorney revised 

the new permit language to strengthen the City’s ability to collect royalties and incorporated City Code 

Chapter 18.24 “Borrow Material” into the permit by reference. This was done to tie the permit to City 

Code and make sure the permittee fully understands the legal obligations required by Code. The City 

Engineer and Public Works Director reviewed the permit, and made various revisions based on 

quarrying progress, contractor performance, and royalty payment history of the permittees during the 

five-year permit period.  

 

During the previous five-year permit, the City experienced difficulty getting the permittees to submit the 

quarterly reports and making royalty payments as required. The City did not have a reliable accounting 

tool to keep track of the amount of rock removed by the permittees and had to rely on the “honor 

system” for the permittees to submit the quarterly reports and pay royalties. Moving forward, staff found 

a way to verify the amount of rock extracted by reviewing truck scale load ticket data provided by 

Brechan. Brechan has agreed provide the City with updated load ticket information quarterly in a 

123



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. l. Memo Page 3 of 4 

 

spreadsheet format. This allows staff to track the amount of rock removed by the permittees and their 

contactors that purchase rock. In addition, the new Breakwater Quarry permits have been restructured to 

require that the minimum annual royalties be paid in advance each year. Once the minimum quantity 

equivalent is reached, the permittee will be required to pay additional royalties above the minimum. The 

agreement also raises the minimum annual royalty amount for this permit from $2,500 to $10,000. This 

increase more adequately reflects the expected annual rock removal as based on historical data from the 

past five years.  

 

In response to the Pier III project, an alternative weighing system was added to the permit. Rock for Pier 

III replacement will be barge loaded from the Breakwater Quarry and delivered to the Pier III 

construction project. Rock material will be weighed by barge following the technical standards 

described in US Army Corps of Engineers Manuals EM 1110-2-2302. 

 
 

ALTERNATIVES: Council may consider the following: 

1) Authorize Borrow Permit No. 14-2 for Brechan Enterprises for the Breakwater Quarry. This 

alternative will allow the permittee to continue removal of rock material, which has been the goal 

of Council. This alternative aligns with Council’s goal of expanding the St. Herman Harbor 

Shipyard to provide additional uplands that could be used for setting vessels, constructing 

maintenance shops, and providing related vessel services. Staff recommends this alternative. 

2) Do not authorize Borrow Permit No. 14-1 for Brechan Enterprises for the Breakwater Quarry. 

This alternative does not align with Council’s goal for the Shipyard. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The Breakwater Quarry permits generate revenue by charging a 

royalty of 50 cents per ton on rock materials extracted. Brechan has historically averaged about 50,000 

tons per year and based on our knowledge of their projects, it is expected that they will continue to 

produce 50,000 tons per year equaling about $25,000 per year.   

 

LEGAL: City staff consulted with the City Attorney on the permit language and proposed changes. The 

Attorney reviewed and prepared the final draft of the permit.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of staff that Council authorize the Borrow 

Material permit No. 14-2 to Brechan Enterprises, Inc. for the Breakwater Quarry for a five-year period. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: As I mentioned in the previous agenda summary memo, I support 

the work staff has done to complete the revised permits for approval. I appreciate that the language was 

tightened up, insurance coverage language was updated to reflect the level of risk when blasting, and 

accountability language was added. I also support the Council’s goal of creating more useable flat land 

adjacent to the harbor for the expansion of the Shipyard activities. I recommend Council approve the 

permit and authorize me to sign the permit for the City. 

124



 

JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. l. Memo Page 4 of 4 

 

   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

  Attachment A: Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to approve Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2 to Brechan Enterprises, Inc. for the 

Breakwater Quarry for period of five years commencing in July of 2014 and authorize the City 

Manager to sign the permit for the City. 

125



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2  Page 1 of 7 

Brechan Enterprises, Inc. 

BORROW MATERIAL PERMIT NO. 14–2 

The City of Kodiak (City) hereby acknowledges that Brechan Enterprises, Inc., 2705 Mill Bay 

Road, Kodiak, Alaska, 99615 (Permittee) shall have the right to remove the borrow material 

described below from the property described herein, all pursuant to the terms and conditions of 

this permit and in accordance with all applicable provisions of the Kodiak City Code (KCC).  

This permit may not be assigned without the advance written consent of the City, which consent 

may be withheld at the City’s discretion. If Permittee is a corporation or partnership, the sale or 

conveyance of any partnership interest or a controlling stock interest shall be deemed an 

assignment of this permit. 

The Permittee agrees to comply with all applicable laws, and with any rules and regulations 

issued there under, including without limitation Kodiak City Code Chapter 18.24, a copy of 

which is attached hereto and which is incorporated by reference herein. 

This Borrow Material Permit is effective as of _______________, 2014, and shall remain in 

effect for a period of 5 years from its effective date. For the purposes of this permit a year is 

defined as July 1 through June 30 as it equates the City of Kodiak fiscal year. 

Location and Description of Lands from which Borrow Materials are to be Removed 

Materials are to be taken solely from the area of Near Island known as the Breakwater Quarry 

within the limits shown conceptually on the attached drawing. The Permittee will work with the 

City Engineer to create a quarry plan defining the exact boundary of the quarry. 

Type and Quantity of Borrow Material Desired 

The Permittee has historically mined an average of approximately 60,000 tons of borrow 

material per year and this permit anticipates a similar average use for a period of 5 years or until 

the resource is exhausted. This permit is issued for the approximate area shown on the attached 

drawing. The exact area will be defined as the quarry plan is developed.  

It shall be the responsibility of the Permittee to strip and dispose of the vegetation and 

overburden. The City will not pay the Permittee for the removal of the vegetation and 

overburden.  

The Permittee will be charged a royalty for all borrow materials mined on Near Island and for all 

other materials leaving Near Island, regardless of the point of origin. 

Use of Borrow Materials 

The Permittee may use the borrow materials for any legal purpose. 

126

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2  Page 2 of 7 

Brechan Enterprises, Inc. 

Use of the Quarry Site 

The Permittee may use the Quarry Site for quarrying operations, rock crushing and screening. 

Storage at the Quarry site of materials and equipment not directly associated with the quarrying 

operation is prohibited. 

The City’s interest in this agreement is to produce developable uplands on Near Island for 

expansion of the Harbor Boat Yard and related facilities and businesses. The City’s interest in 

royalty income is secondary to producing the uplands. Therefore, mining operators that remove 

higher volumes of material will be favored over lower volume operators and there may be actual 

or perceived inequity in borrow permits issued to different mining operators.  

The Permittee agrees to quarry the rock in a sequence that is most advantageous to development 

of the Boat Yard and related boat repair services. Therefore, the quarry is to be completed in a 

series of approximately 200 linear foot sections starting at the original quarry boundary and 

proceeding to the North. 

The City may direct the Permittee to quarry in a sequence significantly different than the most 

economical plan developed by the Permittee. If the City directs the permittee to quarry in a 

sequence significantly different than the most economical plan developed by the Permittee, the 

Permittee may request that additional quarrying costs due to the directive be used to offset 

royalty payments. 

Non-Exclusiveness of this Borrow Material Permit  

The Permittee acknowledges that this Permit is in the nature of a non-exclusive license to 

remove borrow material and that the City reserves the right to issue further permits for extraction 

of borrow material from the area shown on the attached plans to other parties. The Permittee 

agrees to abide by such rules, regulations and restrictions as the City may choose to promulgate 

in order to facilitate access to and use of the area described herein by two or more permittees. 

Additional permittees will be bound to a separate Borrow Material Permit containing such terms 

and conditions as the City deems appropriate. 

Termination of this Borrow Material Permit  

The City may terminate this agreement for cause. The Permittee shall be given reasonable notice 

and opportunity to correct any deficiency. The occurrence of any one or more of the following 

events will justify termination for cause: 

1. The Permittee’s failure to excavate to the lines and grades shown on the plans or 

failure to remove the anticipated quantity of material; 

2. The Permittee’s disregard of Laws or Regulations of any public body having 

jurisdiction; 

3. The Permittee’s violation in any substantial way of any provisions of this Permit;  

127



128



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2  Page 4 of 7 

Brechan Enterprises, Inc. 

The Permittee shall indemnify the City of Kodiak in accordance with the Standard General 

Conditions of the Construction Contract, Article 6, Paragraph 6.20. 

Bonds and Insurance 

The Permittee shall provide insurance coverage not less than the amounts presented in Division 

100, Article 5, Paragraph 5.04. The City of Kodiak shall be named as additional insured on all 

policies except Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance. 

The Permittee shall furnish the City with a “surface mining reclamation bond” in the amount of 

$25,000.  

The PERMITTEE shall maintain the following insurance throughout the term of PERMITTEE’s 

performance under this AGREEMENT: 

1. Worker’s compensation and employer’s liability insurance as required by the 

State of Alaska. 

2. Comprehensive automobile and vehicle liability insurance covering claims for 

injuries to members of the public and/or damages to property of the others arising 

from use of motor vehicles, including on-site and off-site operations, and owned, 

non-owned, or hired vehicles, with $1,000,000 combined single limits. 

3. Commercial general liability insurance covering claims for injuries to members of 

the public or damage to property of others arising out of any covered negligent act 

or omission of the PERMITTEE or of any of its employees, agents, or 

subcontractors with $5,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate. Policy to 

cover the perils of explosion, collapse and underground with no exclusion or 

limitation for blasting activity. 

Each policy of insurance required by this section shall provide for no less than sixty (60) days 

written notice to the City prior to cancellation. 

Excavation 

Excavation shall be performed in accordance with Division 200, Section 203 of the Standard 

Construction Specifications. Special attention is drawn to Article 203.3, Blasting Requirements 

for Excavation in Rock. The Permittee shall name the Blaster in Charge, submit a 

Comprehensive Blasting Plan, and fully comply with the other requirements of this Article, 

except a Blasting Consultant need not be retained. 

Measurement 

Borrow Material shall be measured by the ton. The Permittee shall provide, or make use of, a 

weighing system conforming to the requirements of Division 100, Article 6.03 of the Standard 

Construction Specifications and the following: 

129



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2  Page 5 of 7 

Brechan Enterprises, Inc. 

1. Rocks shall be weighed, by barge or truck following the technical standards 

described in US Army Corps of Engineers Manuals EM 1110-2-2302 

"Construction with Large Stone - Appendix C: Measurement for Payment" and as 

further described herein. 

2. The method of measurement for determining the weight of rock delivered by 

barge shall be displacement of the barge, based on certified barge gauge marks.  

Barge gauge marks and certification shall have approval by the City Engineer or 

representative prior to notice to proceed is issued. Contractor shall submit a copy 

of the barge gauging table prepared by an accredited agent satisfactory to 

Engineer.  Contractor shall also submit weight bills, including certification of 

exact weight and time of weighing for each load of rocks delivered. 

If the Permittee provides the truck weighing system, the Permittee shall make it available to all 

other firms or individuals removing material from Near Island. The Permittee may charge for the 

use of the weighing system an amount not to exceed $14.00 per weighing, except there will be 

no charge for the City’s use of the system. The Permittee may regulate the use and fees for the 

weighing system for materials other than Near Island quarry material. 

Traffic Maintenance 

The Permittee shall submit a Traffic Control Plan in accordance with Division 800, Section 802 

of the Standard Construction Specifications. A vehicle access lane to the boat yard shall be 

maintained at all times. 

Temporary Erosion and Pollution Control 

The Permittee shall submit a Temporary Erosion and Pollution Control Plan in accordance with 

Division 800, Section 804 of the Standard Construction Specifications. 

Dust Control 

The Permittee shall control dust from the Quarry and from unpaved haul roads by watering as 

necessary or requested by the City. 

Reclamation 

Under this permit the Permittee shall spread 4 inches of topsoil and seed all benches every two 

(2) years in accordance with the standard specifications. 

The Permittee shall grade the quarry floor in accordance with the quarry plan and cap with 4″ of 

leveling course.  

Royalty 

The Permittee shall pay the City royalty fees in the amount of $0.50 per ton of material removed 

based on weight measurements. On the first day of each January, April, July and October during 

the term of this permit, the Permittee shall file a statement showing the amount of material 

130



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2  Page 6 of 7 

Brechan Enterprises, Inc. 

removed from Near Island during the preceding three months, as required by KCC 18.24.040.  

Within ten (10) days after the expiration of the term of this Permit, the Permittee shall file a final 

statement showing the amount of material removed from Near Island from the end of the last 

quarterly statement period until the date of expiration. 

The minimum royalty payment under this Permit shall be $10,000 per year and shall be payable 

upon the issuance of this Permit. Upon the filing of each statement showing the amount of 

material removed from Near Island, Permittee shall pay any royalty that is due for the related 

period that exceeds the amount of the minimum royalty payment.   

The Permittee hereby agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions of this permit upon its 

execution and issuance by the City of Kodiak. 

131



 

Kodiak Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2  Page 7 of 7 

Brechan Enterprises, Inc. 

Permittee 

Brechan Enterprises, Inc.  

Name of Permittee  

  

Signature Date 

  

Name and Title  

  

Attest Corporate Seal 

  

Name and Title  

OWNER 

City of Kodiak  

Name of Owner  

  

Signature Date (Effective Date of 

Permit) 

  

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager  

  

Attest  

  

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk  

 

132



 

133

gmelvin
Line

gmelvin
Text Box
B&R Fish Area

gmelvin
Text Box
Brechan Area

gmelvin
Text Box
Breakwater Quarry Permit Areas



To: 

From: 

Thru: 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Mayor Branson and City CouncilifE bers 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manag1'1-;; 

Mark Kozak, Public Works Director JA. fL 
Date: July 24, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. m. Authorization of FY2015 Pavement Repairs, Project No. 15-02/5025 

SUMMARY: To keep City streets and parking lots in good driving condition requires a continual 
asphalt maintenance program. This project will repair areas of asphalt damaged by wear and water 
erosion. Brechan Enterprises, Inc. is the only asphalt pavement producer and large paver in Kodiak; 
therefore staff recommends Council authorize the FY2015 pavement repairs to Brechan as a sole source 
contract in the amount of $430,000. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Since 2006, the City has authorized multiple contracts with 
Brechan to repair sections of street and parking lots in order to keep the paved areas from deteriorating 
to the point of requiring a complete rebuild. 

DISCUSSION: In FY 2014 the City funded a pavement repair project. However because of the slide on 
the Shelikof project extra funds were needed to complete the slide repair. The only street funding 
available was the pavement repair project. Staff requested Council authorize the paving funds to be 
transferred to the Shelikof project. Because of that, no pavement repairs were done last summer. 

Staff requested the full amount of designated funds to the Street Capital Improvement Fund for FY2015 
to be used in a pavement repair project. Council approved the full $450,000 for the pavement repair 
project in the FY2015 budget. 

Because of the limited funds available for asphalt pavement repairs, staff will focus on the worst parts of 
Mill Bay Road. The following is an outline of the intended scope of work for Brechan: 

Mill Bay Road, Upper Mill Bay to Powell. After evaluating options of overlaying verses remove and 
replace we chose to mill, pre-level and overlay. We selected this option because it would allow us to 
improve the crown of the road which would in tum improve the drainage off of the pavement. Being 
able to get the water off the pavement and into the gutter should help the pavement to last longer. We 
intend to increase the crown (cross slope from centerline to curb and gutter) of the street from two 
percent to three percent in an effort to improve water movement off of the pavement. The first section of 
work is roughly 600 feet in length. 

JUL y 24, 2014 
Agenda Item V. m. Memo Page 1 of 4 

134



JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. m. Memo Page 2 of 4 

 

Mill Bay by Malutin Lane, This area is a major drainage problem with huge puddles and severe ruts. At 

this location we intend to mill, pre-level and overlay roughly 200 to 300 feet in an effort to get the water 

off of the street. We will use a three percent crown in this location as well. 

 

Mill Bay by Bancroft, This area has already gone through the entire two inch overlay that was 

completed in 2008 and most of the way through the bottom layer of the original 4 inches of pavement. 

We have repaired sections with the infrared patching unit but with all the water in this drainage area the 

repairs do not hold up. We will use the same repair technique as above replace 300 feet in this area. 

Once the third area is repaired if there are any remaining funds we will work on other low areas on Mill 

Bay. 

 

Information and Conclusions, Mill Bay was originally paved in two lifts of two inches each. I believe 

this was based on the heavy traffic flow. The existing ruts vary in depth from 1.5 inches to over 2.5 

inches. In sections of the street areas are almost completely worn through the asphalt. In the Birch 

intersection where the holes appeared last winter we found that in places there was only about 1 inch of 

remaining asphalt in the turning lanes. 

 

In order to repair the rutted areas and improve the drainage off the pavement we are milling 2 inches 

along the gutter in a 40 inch width. A second milling pass to remove a portion of the hump between the 

ruts on each side of the street will allow us to maintain a consistent depth of replacement asphalt. The 

milling pass next to the gutter will come out almost in the center of the rut closest to gutter. The second 

milling pass will remove the high spot between the ruts. They will then use a leveling course of fine mix 

asphalt in what is left of the rut closes to the center of the street. This leveling course will improve finish 

compaction on the overlay lift. The overlay lift will be laid with 2 inches of asphalt next to the gutter 

and thicken to almost 3 inches at the centerline of the road. This allows us the opportunity to test out the 

three percent crown that a lot of southeast Alaska communities are using. There weather is much closer 

to ours as far as freeze thaw cycles and rain fall compared to the standard two percent crown used on 

most streets. The steeper crown is all about getting the water off the pavement as quick as possible. 

 

We weighted heavily the decision between using a 3 inch replacement recognizing when we can repave 

all of Mill Bay the work we are doing now would be redone. If we went with 4 inches it raises the cost 

roughly $50,000 over the 3 inch replacement. However we could potentially leave these sections in 

place and just mill of the ruts and then pave over. Either of these two approaches significantly increases 

the cost of each section of work. Using the remove and replace with 3 inches we estimated we could do 

roughly 1,000 feet of repair Using the milling, pre-level and overlay we are able to increase the 

estimated footage somewhere around 1,500 feet of repair. 

 

It is important to point out that this is just a patch to a rapidly deteriorating main street in the 

community. The last DOT traffic counts on Mill Bay Road are several years old but they showed almost 

8,000 cars a day at Birch and just over 12,000 a day by Safeway. A significant amount of the street is in 

very similar condition as the sections we are proposing to patch. This leaves many other streets within 

135



JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. m. Memo Page 3 of 4 

 

the community that are in need of pavement overlays or replacement such as Lower Erskine and the 

north end of Larch Street. 

 

Birch Street is in very poor condition but it is the next phase of the Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer 

Replacement project. The design for this project is funded in the FY2015 budget and we intend to build 

it as soon as funding is available. We are hoping we can put funding together for this project by the 

summer of 2016 but may need to slide to 2017 if 2016 funding is not available. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: Council may consider the following: 

1) Authorize the FY2015 pavement repairs to Brechan as a sole source contract which is the 

recommendation of staff, because Brechan is the only large paving company in Kodiak. KCC 

3.12.070 (d) allows the City to award sole source contracts, and this approach saves the time and 

expense of preparing a bid ready project with only one supplier on the island. 

2) Do not sole source this work and prepare a bid ready set of plans and documents. This process is 

not recommended, because it would delay repairs and increase engineering and survey costs to 

bid the project. Since Brechan is the only asphalt producer and the size of the project is too small 

to attract off island pavers staff does not see the benefit in using this approach. 

3) Do not authorize the FY2015 pavement project and patching work, which is not recommended 

because it would leave Mill Bay Road in a continuing worsening condition. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: In the FY2015 budget $450,000 was added to this continuing project 

budget number 5025. I have based the recommended award on $430,000 in order to cover any minor 

overruns in product quantities and for some possible lay down testing for compaction. 

 

LEGAL: KCC 3.12.070 (d) allows the City to award a sole source contract for supplies, materials, 

equipment, or services when the City Manager determines that there is only one source. This is the case 

with the FY2015 paving contract since Brechan is the only source for the materials needed to complete 

the needed paving repairs. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the award of the FY2015 

Pavement Repair, Project No. 15-02/5025 to Brechan as a sole source contract for the total amount of 

$430,000 with funds coming from the Streets Capital Improvement Fund Project No. 5025, Pavement 

Repairs. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I am pleased that we have funds available this fiscal year to do a 

paving repair project and support Mark Kozak’s recommendation to sole source this contract to Brechan 

for our FY2015 project. I recommend Council authorize the award of this contract to Brechan in the 

amount of $430,000 as outlined and authorize me to sign on behalf of the City.  

 

 

 

136



JULY 24, 2014 

Agenda Item V. m. Memo Page 4 of 4 

 

ATTACHMENT:  

 Attachment A: Brechan proposal with unit pricing for 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to authorize the award of the FY2015 Pavement Repair, Project No. 15-02/5025 to 

Brechan Enterprises Inc. as a sole source contract for the total amount of $430,000 with funds 

coming from the Streets Capital Improvement Fund Project No. 5025, Pavement Repairs and 

authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

  

137



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

: 
A

2
0

1
4

 C
it

y 
o

f 
K

o
d

ia
k 

P
at

ch
 P

av
in

g 
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
s 

- 
ID

IQ

B
ir

ch
 In

te
rs

e
ct

io
n

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

7
/1

1
/1

4

It
e

m
 #

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

W
o

rk
U

n
it

s
2

0
1

4
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
Q

u
an

ti
ty

P
ri

ce
 E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

2
0

5
(2

)
Le

ve
lin

g 
C

o
u

rs
e

To
n

$
5

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
0

7
(2

)
Fu

ll 
D

ep
th

 R
em

o
va

l o
f 

P
av

em
en

t
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
2

.0
0

1
,3

6
0

$
2

,7
2

0
.0

0

2
0

7
(1

0
-a

)
P

av
em

en
t 

P
la

n
in

g 
w

/ 
7

.5
' M

ill
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
e

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t
N

o
 B

id
0

$
0

.0
0

2
0

7
(1

0
-b

)
P

av
em

en
t 

P
la

n
in

g 
w

/ 
4

0
" 

M
ill

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
1

.1
5

8
,0

0
0

$
9

,2
0

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-a
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, P

av
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
e,

 2
" 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
4

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-a
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, O

ve
rl

ay
, V

ar
yi

n
g 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
To

n
$

3
4

0
.0

0
3

2
5

$
1

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-b
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, M

an
u

al
 P

at
ch

, 2
" 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
5

.0
0

1
,3

6
0

$
6

,8
0

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-b
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, N

ew
 F

u
ll 

D
ep

th
, 3

" 
Th

ic
kn

es
s

To
n

$
3

4
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-c
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, M

an
u

al
 P

at
ch

, 3
" 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
6

.5
0

0
$

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-d
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, M

an
u

al
 P

at
ch

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t
$

7
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

2
(2

-e
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IV
B

, L
ev

el
in

g 
C

o
u

rs
e

La
n

e-
ST

A
$

6
5

0
.0

0
1

2
$

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

8
0

2
(1

)
Tr

af
fi

c 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

C
al

en
d

ar
 D

ay
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
$

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
0

2
(5

)
Fl

ag
gi

n
g

H
o

u
r

$
9

5
.0

0
1

4
4

$
1

3
,6

8
0

.0
0

8
0

4
(1

)
Te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 E

ro
si

o
n

 &
 P

o
llu

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
LS

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

8
0

5
(2

)
Su

rv
ey

 M
o

n
u

m
en

t 
In

st
al

le
d

 in
 M

o
n

u
m

en
t 

C
as

e
Ea

ch
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
1

4
(1

)
A

d
ju

st
 M

an
h

o
le

 t
o

 F
in

is
h

 G
ra

d
e

Ea
ch

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

$
2

,4
0

0
.0

0

8
1

5
(1

)
A

d
ju

st
 V

al
ve

 B
o

x 
to

 F
in

is
h

 G
ra

d
e

Ea
ch

$
8

0
0

.0
0

6
$

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

TO
TA

LS
$

1
6

8
,9

0
0

.0
0

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

1
:

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

2
:

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

3
:

N
o

te
s:

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o

 s
tr

ip
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
Sc

o
p

e 
o

f 
W

o
rk

.

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

2

R
ep

av
e 

6
0

0
' o

f 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 U

p
p

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

d
. t

o
 P

o
w

el
l A

ve
. b

y 
re

m
o

vi
n

g 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

4
" 

o
f 

as
p

h
al

t 

an
d

 p
la

ci
n

g 
1

" 
o

f 
D

-1
 a

n
d

 3
" 

o
f 

n
ew

 A
sp

h
al

t 
w

/ 
a 

3
%

 C
ro

w
n

.

R
ep

av
e 

6
0

0
' o

f 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 U

p
p

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

d
. t

o
 P

o
w

el
l A

ve
. b

y 
m

ill
in

g 
a 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

al
 e

d
ge

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

cu
rb

 li
n

e,
 m

ill
 c

en
te

r 
h

u
m

p
 o

f 
R

u
tt

ed
 a

re
a,

  a
n

d
 o

ve
rl

ay
in

g 
w

it
h

 3
" 

at
 c

en
te

rl
in

e 
an

d
 2

" 
at

 c
u

rb
 li

n
e 

o
f 

n
ew

 

A
sp

h
al

t 
w

it
h

 n
o

 p
re

-l
ev

el
.  

R
ep

av
e 

6
0

0
' o

f 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 U

p
p

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

d
. t

o
 P

o
w

el
l A

ve
. b

y 
re

m
o

vi
n

g 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

4
" 

o
f 

as
p

h
al

t 

an
d

 r
ep

la
ci

n
g 

w
it

h
 4

" 
o

f 
n

ew
 A

sp
h

al
t 

w
/ 

a 
3

%
 C

ro
w

n
.

138

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



2014 City of Kodiak Patch Paving Unit Prices - IDIQ

Item # Description of Work Units

2014 Unit 

Price

205(2) Leveling Course Ton $50.00

207(2) Full Depth Removal of Pavement square foot $2.00

207(10-a) Pavement Planing w/ 7.5' Milling Machine square foot No Bid

207(10-b) Pavement Planing w/ 40" Milling Machine square foot $1.15

402(2-a) AC Pavement, Type IIB, Paving Machine, 2" Thickness square foot $4.00

402(2-a) AC Pavement, Type IIB, Overlay, Varying Thickness Ton $340.00

402(2-b) AC Pavement, Type IIB, Manual Patch, 2" Thickness square foot $5.00

402(2-b) AC Pavement, Type IIB, New Full Depth, 3" Thickness Ton $340.00

402(2-c) AC Pavement, Type IIB, Manual Patch, 3" Thickness square foot $6.50

402(2-d) AC Pavement, Type IIB, Manual Patch square foot $7.00

802(1) Traffic Maintenance Calendar Day $1,500.00

802(5) Flagging Hour $95.00

804(1) Temporary Erosion & Pollution Control LS $5,000.00

805(2) Survey Monument Installed in Monument Case Each $1,500.00

814(1) Adjust Manhole to Finish Grade Each $1,200.00

815(1) Adjust Valve Box to Finish Grade Each $800.00

139



2
0

1
4

 C
it

y 
o

f 
K

o
d

ia
k 

P
at

ch
 P

av
in

g 
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
s 

- 
ID

IQ

B
ir

ch
 In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

6
/2

9
/1

4

It
e

m
 #

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

W
o

rk
U

n
it

s
2

0
1

4
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
Q

u
an

ti
ty

P
ri

ce
 E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

Q
u

an
ti

ty
P

ri
ce

 E
xt

e
n

si
o

n
Q

u
an

ti
ty

P
ri

ce
 

Ex
te

n
si

o
n

2
0

5
(2

)
Le

ve
lin

g 
C

o
u

rs
e

To
n

$
5

0
.0

0
2

5
6

$
1

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0
1

2
8

$
6

,4
0

0
.0

0

2
0

7
(2

)
Fu

ll 
D

ep
th

 R
em

o
va

l o
f 

P
av

em
en

t
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
2

.0
0

2
0

,4
0

0
$

4
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

8
0

$
1

,3
6

0
.0

0
2

0
,4

0
0

$
4

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
0

7
(1

0
-a

)
P

av
em

en
t 

P
la

n
in

g 
w

/ 
7

.5
' M

ill
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
e

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t
N

o
 B

id
0

$
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
0

7
(1

0
-b

)
P

av
em

en
t 

P
la

n
in

g 
w

/ 
4

0
" 

M
ill

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
1

.1
5

0
$

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
$

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-a
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, P

av
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
e,

 2
" 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
4

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-a
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, O

ve
rl

ay
, V

ar
yi

n
g 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
To

n
$

3
4

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
3

5
$

1
1

3
,9

0
0

.0
0

5
3

6
$

1
8

2
,2

4
0

.0
0

4
0

2
(2

-b
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, M

an
u

al
 P

at
ch

, 2
" 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
5

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0
6

8
0

$
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

2
(2

-b
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, N

ew
 F

u
ll 

D
ep

th
, 3

" 
Th

ic
kn

es
s

To
n

$
3

4
0

.0
0

4
0

2
$

1
3

6
,6

8
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

2
(2

-c
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, M

an
u

al
 P

at
ch

, 3
" 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t

$
6

.5
0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0

4
0

2
(2

-d
)

A
C

 P
av

em
en

t,
 T

yp
e 

IIB
, M

an
u

al
 P

at
ch

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t
$

7
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

8
0

2
(1

)
Tr

af
fi

c 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

C
al

en
d

ar
 D

ay
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
$

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

2
(5

)
Fl

ag
gi

n
g

H
o

u
r

$
9

5
.0

0
1

4
4

$
1

3
,6

8
0

.0
0

9
6

$
9

,1
2

0
.0

0
1

9
2

$
1

8
,2

4
0

.0
0

8
0

4
(1

)
Te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 E

ro
si

o
n

 &
 P

o
llu

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
LS

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

8
0

5
(2

)
Su

rv
ey

 M
o

n
u

m
en

t 
In

st
al

le
d

 in
 M

o
n

u
m

en
t 

C
as

e
Ea

ch
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
$

0
.0

0

8
1

4
(1

)
A

d
ju

st
 M

an
h

o
le

 t
o

 F
in

is
h

 G
ra

d
e

Ea
ch

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
5

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0

8
1

5
(1

)
A

d
ju

st
 V

al
ve

 B
o

x 
to

 F
in

is
h

 G
ra

d
e

Ea
ch

$
8

0
0

.0
0

8
$

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

8
$

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

8
$

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

TO
TA

LS
$

2
2

5
,8

6
0

.0
0

$
1

5
2

,7
8

0
.0

0
$

2
7

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

1
:

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

2
:

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

3
:

N
o

te
s:

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o

 s
tr

ip
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
Sc

o
p

e 
o

f 
W

o
rk

.

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

2
O

p
ti

o
n

 #
3

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

1

R
ep

av
e 

6
0

0
' o

f 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 U

p
p

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

d
. t

o
 P

o
w

el
l A

ve
. b

y 
re

m
o

vi
n

g 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

4
" 

o
f 

as
p

h
al

t 
an

d
 p

la
ci

n
g 

1
" 

o
f 

D
-1

 a
n

d
 3

" 
o

f 

n
ew

 A
sp

h
al

t 
w

/ 
a 

3
%

 C
ro

w
n

.

R
ep

av
e 

6
0

0
' o

f 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 U

p
p

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

d
. t

o
 P

o
w

el
l A

ve
. b

y 
m

ill
in

g 
a 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

al
 e

d
ge

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

cu
rb

 li
n

e,
 a

n
d

 o
ve

rl
ay

in
g 

w
it

h
 2

" 

o
f 

n
ew

 A
sp

h
al

t 
af

te
r 

p
re

-l
ev

el
in

g.
  

R
ep

av
e 

6
0

0
' o

f 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 U

p
p

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

d
. t

o
 P

o
w

el
l A

ve
. b

y 
re

m
o

vi
n

g 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

4
" 

o
f 

as
p

h
al

t 
an

d
 r

ep
la

ci
n

g 
w

it
h

 4
" 

o
f 

n
ew

 

A
sp

h
al

t 
w

/ 
a 

3
%

 C
ro

w
n

.

140


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the June 12, 2014, Regular Council Meeting
	NEW BUSINESS
	a.	First Reading, Ordinance No. 1320, Authorizing a Lease of Property Adjacent to Pier II With Petro Star, Inc. D/B/A North Pacific Fuel
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	b.	First Reading, Ordinance No. 1321, Authorizing the Grant to Kodiak Electric Association, Inc, of an Approximately 5,000 Square Foot Easement on a Portion of Alaska State Land Survey No. 89-10, USS 2539 TR A Located in the Vicinity of Gibson Cove; and a 40-Foot Wide by Approximately 4,997 Foot-Long Easement Traversing Pillar Mountain Across City Properties Described as USS 2538a TR B and USS 3945; for a Flywheel System and Power Line to Support the Operation of a New Crane at Pier III
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D
	Attachment E
	Attachment F

	c. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1322, Enacting Kodiak City Code 2.08.065, Assistant City Manager—Appointment, Powers and Duties; Amending Chapters 2, 4 and 10 of the City Personnel Rules and Regulations; Amending the Definitions in the City Personnel Rules and Regulations; and Adopting New Schedules I And II to the Personnel Rules and Regulations; to Provide for the Appointment, Duties, and Compensation of an Assistant City Manager
	Attachment A

	d. Resolution No. 2014–26, Amending Section 14, Utilities (Sewer), of the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs and Authorizing Implementation of a Five-Year Rate Structure and Repealing Resolution No. 2014–22
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	e.	Resolution No. 2014–27, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the Filipino American Association of Kodiak for the Use of Public Property to Host Its Philippine Consulate Outreach Program
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	f.	Resolution No. 2014–28, Authorizing Payment of Fiscal Year 2015 Nonprofit Organization Grants
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	g.	Resolution No. 2014–29, Authorizing the Kodiak Football League to Collect Admission Fees for High School Football and Youth League Football Games at Baranof Park
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	h.	Authorization of Bid Award for Annual Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Repairs, Project No. 5003/15-01
	Attachment A

	i.	Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Kodiak Police Department Boiler Repair
	Attachment A

	j.	Authorization of Memorandum of Understanding to Establish the Safe Streets Task 
Force

	Attachment A

	k.	Authorization of Borrow Material Permit No. 14-1 to B&R Fish By-Products, Inc. for the Breakwater Quarry
	Attachment A

	l.	Authorization of Borrow Material Permit No. 14-2 to Brechan Enterprises, Inc., for the Breakwater Quarry
	Attachment A

	m.	Authorization of FY2015 Pavement Repairs, Project No. 15-02/5025
	Attachment A


	VK-L Attach Auth Quarry Permit Renewals C-2 and C-3 Ord 1321 Quarry Expansion Conceptual Uplands Layout (11x17) 072414.pdf
	Quarry Expansion Conceptual Uplands Layout.dwg
	01





